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UNITED STATES
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WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
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ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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OR
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SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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Delaware 36-4062333
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Orlando, Florida 32837
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Title of Each Class Name of Each Exchange on Which Registered
Common Stock, $0.01 par value New York Stock Ergea
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requirements for the past 90 days. ¥ds No O

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant bamtted electronically and posted on its corpokibsite, if any, every Interactive Data File
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required to submit and post such files). ¥ds No O
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Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exge
Act). YesOO No
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PART |

Item 1. Business
(a) General Development of Business

Tupperware Brands Corporation (“Registrant”, “Tupp&re Brands” or the “Company”) is a global dirézteonsumer marketer of
premium, innovative products across multiple braaws categories through an independent sales éd2® million. Product brands and
categories include design-centric preparationag@iand serving solutions for the kitchen and htmmigh the Tupperwafeorand and
beauty and personal care products through the Adrbapree®, Avroy Shlain®, BeautiControf, Fuller®, NaturCare¢®, Nutrimetics® and
Nuvo®brands. The Registrant is a Delaware corporatiahwias organized on February 8, 1996 in connegtitinthe corporate
reorganization of Premark International, Inc. (‘fRegk”). In the reorganization, certain businesdat® Registrant and certain other assets
and liabilities of Premark and its subsidiariesevieansferred to the Registrant. On May 31, 1996 Registrant became a publicly held
company through the pro rata distribution by Préntaiits shareholders of all of the then outstagdihares of common stock of the
Registrant. Prior to December 5, 2005, the Regisgr@ame was Tupperware Corporation. On Octobe2d®0, the Registrant acquired 100
percent of the stock of BeautiControl, Inc. (“Bé&aintrol”), and on December 5, 2005, the Registeafuired the direct-to-consumer
businesses of Sara Lee Corporation.

(b) New York Stock Exchange-Required Disclosures

General. The address of the Registrant's principal office4801 South Orange Blossom Trail, Orlando, Flo88837. The names of the
Registrant's directors are Catherine A. Bertins&@uM. Cameron, Kriss Cloninger, Ill, E.V. Goingsee R. Lee, Angel R. Martinez, Antonio
Monteiro de Castro, Robert J. Murray, David R. Rarldoyce M. Roché and M. Anne Szostak. MembetiseoAudit, Finance and Corporate
Responsibility Committee of the Board of Directare Ms. Bertini, Ms. Cameron and Messrs. Clonir{@érair), Martinez and Parker. The
members of the Compensation and Management DevelupBommittee of the Board of Directors are Ms. lio(Chair), Ms. Szostak, and
Messrs. Lee, Monteiro de Castro and Murray. The bemof the Nominating and Governance CommittabeBoard of Directors are Mr.
Murray (Chair), Ms. Roché, Ms. Szostak, and MesSlsninger and Parker. The members of the Exec@mmmittee of the Board of
Directors are Mr. Goings (Chair), Ms. Roché and 84esCloninger, Murray and Parker. The Chairman@mef Executive Officer is E.V.
Goings and the Presiding Director is Robert J. lyuriThe Registrant's officers and the number ofiitployees are set forth below in Part
this Report. The name and address of the Registitaamsfer agent and registrar is Wells Fargo BahK., c/o Wells Fargo Shareowner
Services, 161 North Concord Exchange, South Si, RiI55075. The number of the Registrant's shaddshs is set forth below in Part I,
Item 5 of this Report. The Registrant is satisfyitsgannual distribution requirement to sharehaderder the New York Stock Exchange
(“NYSE”) rules by the distribution of its Annual Rert on Form 10-K as filed with the United States&ities and Exchange Commission
(“SEC") in lieu of a separate annual report.

Corporate Governance. Investors can obtain access to periodic reportcanbrate governance documents, including boamthtittee
charters, corporate governance principles and coldesnduct and ethics for financial executiveg] arformation regarding the Registrant's
transfer agent and registrar through the Registram@bsite free of charge (as soon as reasonadtyigable after reports are filed with the
SEC, in the case of periodic reports) by going tanmtupperwarebrands.com and searching under InvB&iations / SEC Filings and
Governance Documents. The Chief Executive Offiéehe Registrant has certified to the NYSE thatsheot aware of any violation by the
Registrant of NYSE corporate governance listingdsads.

BUSINESS OF TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

The Registrant is a worldwide direct-to-consumeanpany engaged in the manufacture and sale of Twapetproducts and cosmetics
and personal care products under a variety of tnadees, including Armand DupréeAvroy Shlain®, BeautiControf, Fuller®, NaturCaré,
Nutrimetics®and Nuvo’. Each business manufactures and/or markets a bneaof high quality products.




I. PRINCIPAL PRODUCTS

Tupperware. The core of the Tupperware product line consisesign-centric preparation, storage, and senahgiens for the kitchen
and home. Tupperware also has established linesatfvare, knives, microwave products, microfibetites, water related items and an
array of products for on-the-go consumers. The Gomhas continued to refresh its traditional kittlhad home lines, such as the Modular
Mates* and FridgeSmart* containers with updatedgiesand incremental technology enhancements whitdving towards more lifestyle-
oriented products. These new lifestyle solutiorstased on consumer insights from the Company'kehand product leaders around the
globe. Combining these insights with the CompaRg&® expertise has resulted in time saving solutismsh as the new Power Time Savers
Mandoline, which simplifies and speeds the prepamaif everyday meals. In 2013, key launches copt@ining the Tupperware product
offering included the DSL serving range, Kids Eautties, Collapsible Cake Taker, FusionMaster* Min€&roquette Maker and the latest
generation of our classic Modular Mates* range.

The Company continues to introduce new materiasighs, colors and decoration in its product linesary its offerings by season and
to extend existing products into new markets. Tésetbpment of new products varies across markeisder to address differences in
cultures, lifestyles, tastes and needs, althoug$t products are offered in a large number of market

Research and development and the resultant newvagrddvelopment will continue to be an important pfthe Company's strategy
going forward.

Beauty. In Beauty, the Company manufactures and distribskesand hair care products, cosmetics, bath adg bare, toiletries,
fragrances, jewelry and nutritional products.

New skin and hair care products launched in 20tRided Microderm™ Apeel* for Body, Microderm™ Apdel Face and
Regeneration® Tight, Firm & Fill* Age-Defying Moisture Veil for Bdy by BeautiControl; Nutri-Rich* Instant RadiarBeauty Balm and
Nourishing Masque and Nutrimetics Ultra Care+* iRlain Tight, Firm, & Fill Face Serum, Daily Complexi Refiner, Pore Perfection k
and SPF 50 Day Lotion by Nutrimetics; Armand DupEssentials* skin care range, SS Silhouette Sy§iem.E* Firming Cream for Body
and Spacio Holistico* range of aromatherapy prosliratiuding body gels, mists and lotions by FuNexico; Armand Dupree* Skin
Revitalization Treatment (SRT) skin care range losnAnd Dupree; Avroy Shlain Even Tone* Solutionsistare range by Avroy Shlain; and
Chere hair care products by NaturCare.

Numerous new fragrances were also launched, sucélelsrity fragrances, Gloria Trevi* and Marco Ami Solis Una Noche de Luna*,
as well as Armand Dupree Silver Class* and Fidelitggrances by Fuller Mexico; Gold by Armand DugteAguas da Manha Frescor* and
Aguas da Manha Flores* by Fuller Brazil; Shine Fou*, Oceanic* and Trendy Design* by Nuvo; and Celi@ Man*, F-15 Bold* and
Perfect Lady* by Avroy Shlain.

New additions to the Company's cosmetics rangégsdaedColour Collection* Ultimate Wear Slim Lipstiskor Tupperware Brands
Philippines; Nutrimetics nc Dramatic* Lash Masca88, Creme Perfector and Defining Waterproof Eyedidar Nutrimetics; and a color
cosmetics range including lipstick, foundation,deg@owder, mascara, brow liner, eye liner andrigrlunder the brand Coppelia Colour* for
Avroy Shlain.

New nutritional products were also launched in 2BtBuding DHA 500 Plus nutritional supplement ardenergy boosting drink from
NaturCare

(Words followed by * are registered or unregisteradlemarks of the Registrant.)
II. MARKETS

The Company operates its business under five ri@egasegments in three broad geographic region®pgeugEurope, Africa and the
Middle East), Asia Pacific and the Americas. Manenetration varies throughout the world. Severedsthat have low penetration, such as
Latin America, Asia and Eastern and Central Eurppavide the Company significant growth potentidie Company's strategy continues to
include greater penetration in markets throughloeitworld.




Tupperware Brands' products are sold around thé&dwoder eight brands: Tupperware, Armand Dupre&py Shlain, BeautiControl,
Fuller, NaturCare, Nutrimetics and Nuvo. The Comypdefines its established market economy unithase in Western Europe (including
Scandinavia), Australia, Canada, Japan, New Zeaaddhe United States. All other units are cléssifs operating in emerging market
economies. Businesses operating in emerging maaketsunted for 65 percent of 2013 sales, whilertassies operating in established
markets accounted for the other 35 percent . Fop#st five fiscal years, 86 to 91 percent of trtaenues from the sale of Tupperware
Brands' products have been in international markets

[ll. DISTRIBUTION OF PRODUCTS

The Company's products are distributed worldwidearily through the “direct-to-consumer” methodden which products are sold by
an independent sales force to consumers outsidigidreal retail store locations. The system faathis the timely distribution of products to
consumers, without having to work through retaiéimediaries, and establishes uniform practiceardigg the use of Tupperware Brands'
trademarks and administrative arrangements, suohdas entry, delivery and payment, along withrtaeruiting and training of the sales
force.

Products are primarily sold directly to distribigpdirectors, managers and dealers (“sales fothedughout the world. Where
distributorships are granted, they have the righmharket the Company's products using parties #mel aon-retail methods and to utilize
Tupperware Brands' trademarks. The vast majorith@fkales force are independent contractors anemmployees of Tupperware. In certain
limited circumstances, the Company has acquiredeostrip of distributorships for a period of timetilan independent distributor can be
installed, in order to maintain market presence.

In addition to the introduction of new products al@velopment of new geographic markets, a key aleofehe Company's strategy is
expanding its business by increasing the sizescfates force. Under the system, distributorsctiirs, team leaders and managers, and d
recruit, train, and motivate a large number of desalManagers are developed from among the demaep@nd promoted to assist in
recruiting, training and motivating dealers, whitntinuing to sell products.

As of December 28, 2013 , the Company's distrilousigstem had approximately 1,900 distributors, @3 @®anagers (including directors
and team leaders) and 2.9 million dealers worldwitiering the year, 24 million group presentatiolesavents, or parties, took place
worldwide.

Tupperware relies on the “party” method of saldsicl is designed to enable the purchaser to agieg¢hrough demonstration, the
features and benefits of the Company's productsieBare held in homes, offices, social clubs aiher locations. Products are also prom
through brochures mailed or given to people invitedttend parties and various other types of destnations. Some business units utilize a
campaign merchandising system, whereby sales foerebers sell through brochures generated everpitwree weeks, to their friends,
neighbors and relatives. Sales of products arestgrbthrough programs of sales promotions, salddraining aids and motivational
conferences for the sales force. In addition, fapsut its sales force, the Company utilizes catmgd television and magazine advertising,
which help to increase its sales levels with hardeach customers and generate leads for saleseandealers. A significant portion of the
Company's business is operated through distributoasy of whom stock inventory and fulfill orderktbe sales force that are generally
placed after orders have been received from engucoers. In other cases, the Company sells dirextlye sales force, also generally after
they have received a consumer order.

In 2013 , the Company continued to sell directhg/ar through its sales force, to end consumerghédnternet. It also entered into a
limited number of business-to-business transactionshich it sells products to a partner compamysiale to consumers through the partner's
distribution channel, with a link back to the ctiesiness. Internet and business-to-business trigmssado not constitute a significant portion
of sales for the Company.




IV. COMPETITION

There are many competitors to Tupperware Brandshbases both domestically and internationally. gitiecipal bases of competition
generally are marketing, price, quality and inn@rabf products, as well as competition with ottdirect-to-consumer” companies for sales
personnel and demonstration dates. Due to theenafuithe direct-to-consumer industry, it is crititteat the Company provides a compelling
earnings opportunity for the sales force, alondghwigveloping new and innovative products. The Campaaintains its competitive position,
in part, through the use of strong incentives amanotional programs.

Through its Tupperwarbrand, the Company competes in the food storageingeand preparation, containers, toys and g#tegories.
Through its beauty and personal care brands, timep@ny also competes in the skin care, cosmetibstries, fragrances and nutritionals
categories. The Company works to differentiatdfifsem its competitors through its brand namesdurct innovation, quality, value-added
services, celebrity endorsements, technologicéhistipation, new product introductions and its afelrof distribution, including the training,
motivation and compensation arrangements for defpendent sales forces.

V. EMPLOYEES
The Registrant employs approximately 13,100 peagdleshom approximately 800 are based in the UnSextes.
VI. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The Registrant incurred $20.0 million , $18.9 moitliand $19.5 million for fiscal years 2013, 20h# 2011 , respectively, on research
and development activities for new products andlpetion processes.

VII. RAW MATERIALS

Many of the products manufactured by and for thenffany require plastic resins that meet its spegtifins. These resins are purchased
through various arrangements with a number of latgamical companies located throughout the Compangtkets. As a result, the
Company has not experienced difficulties in obtagrédequate supplies and generally has been stiddassbtaining favorable resin prices
on a relative basis. Research and developmeninglat resins used in Tupperwdrproducts is performed by both the Company and its
suppliers.

Materials used in the Company's skin care, cosnagticbath and body care products consist primefitgadily available ingredients,
containers and packaging materials. Such raw nadégeand components used in goods manufacturedsseddled by the Company and
through outsource arrangements are available fraomzber of sources. To date, the Company has lidernicasecure an adequate supply of
raw materials for its products, and it endeavons&intain relationships with backup suppliers ireffiort to ensure that no interruptions occur
in its operations.

VIIl. TRADEMARKS AND PATENTS

Tupperware Brands considers its trademarks anahisatie be of material importance to its businessydver, except for the Tupperwdre
and Fuller' trademarks, Tupperware Brands is not dependent apypsingle patent or trademark, or group of patentrademarks. The
Tupperwar€ and Fuller trademarks are registered on a country-by-courgsjsb The current duration for such registratiorges from five
years to ten years; however, each such registraimnbe renewed an unlimited number of times. Tdtergs used in Tupperware Brar
business are registered and maintained on a watédbasis, with a variety of durations. Tupperwarands has followed the practice of
applying for design and utility patents with respecmost of its significant patentable developrsent

IX. ENVIRONMENTAL LAWS

Compliance with federal, state and local environtakprotection laws has not had in the past, ambisxpected to have in the future, a
material effect upon the Registrant's capital egganes, liquidity, earnings or competitive positio
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X. OTHER

Sales do not vary significantly on a quarterly babwever, third quarter sales are generally Idivan the other quarters in any year due
to vacations by dealers and their customers, asaseeduced promotional activities during thismeia Sales generally increase in the fourth
quarter, as it includes traditional gift-giving @stons in many markets and as children returnhoaand households refocus on activities
that include party plan sales events and the uieed€ompany's housewares products, along witke@sed promotional activities supporting
these opportunities.

Generally, there are no working capital practiceBarklog conditions which are material to an ustherding of the Registrant's busine
although the Company generally seeks to minimizeét working capital position at the end of easbdl year and normally generates a
significant portion of its annual cash flow fromespting activities in its fourth quarter. The Reégist's business is not dependent on a small
number of customers, nor is any of its businesgestibo renegotiation of profits or terminationaafntracts or subcontracts at the election of
the United States government.

XI. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

Following is a list of the names and ages of alExecutive Officers of the Registrant, indicataipositions and offices held by each
such person with the Registrant, and each suclopsrprincipal occupations or employment duringphst five years. Each such person has
been elected to serve until the next annual elecfmfficers of the Registrant (expected to oamuMay 9, 2014 ).

Name and Age

Office and Experience

Mercedes Bazterrica, age 51
Teresa Burchfield, age 51

Edward R. Davis Ill, age 51
Nicole F. Decker, age 39

R. Glenn Drake, age 61
Lillian D. Garcia, age 58

E.V. Goings, age 68
Asha Gupta, age 42

Josef Hajek, age 56
Simon C. Hemus, age 64
Timothy A. Kulhanek, age 49

Senior Vice President and Chief Brands Officer silMarch 2013. Prior thereto she served as
President, Marketing, International for Kimberlya@k Corporation.

Vice President, Investor Relations since Decentt&t] after serving as Vice President & CFO,
Tupperware Europe, Africa and Middle East and phereto as Vice President, Investor Relations.

Vice President and Treasurer since May 2004.

Vice President Strategy since October 2011, aéievirsg as Vice President, Investor Relations &
Strategy since July 2010 and prior thereto as Yiasident, Investor Relations.

Group President, Europe, Africa and the Middle Baste August 2006.

Executive Vice President and Chief Human Resoulféser, after serving as Executive Vice
President and Area Vice President, Argentina, Uayglenezuela and Ecuador from January 2011 tc
December 2012, and as Executive Vice PresidenPagsident, Fuller Argentina since January 2010.
Prior thereto, she served as Executive Vice Prasaed Chief Human Resources Officer since
August 2005.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer since Octati@97.

Group President, Asia Pacific since January 1, 20tet serving as Area Vice President, India,
Philippines and Nutrimetics Australia since Janu20¢2. Prior thereto she served as Managing
Director, Tupperware India.

Senior Vice President, Tax and Governmental Affsinee February 2006.
President and Chief Operating Officer since Jan@afy.

Vice President, Internal Audit and Enterprise Rig&nagement since June 2010 after serving as Vice
President and Chief Financial Officer, BeautiCohtirec., since August 2007.




Name and Age

Positions and Offices Held and Principal Occupatios
of Employment During Past Five Years

Office and Experience

Gavin D. Little, age 46

Michael S. Poteshman, age 50
Nicholas K. Poucher, age 52
Thomas M. Roehlk, age 63
Christian E. Skroeder, age 65

Elinor Steele, age 60
Patricia A. Stitzel, age 48

Jose R. Timmerman, age 65

Robert F. Wagner, age 53
William J. Wright, age 51

ltem 1A. Risk Factors.

Senior Vice President and Senior Area Vice Presjdeentral Europe and Strategy Tupperware
Europe, Africa and Middle East since January 2@fiéy serving as Senior Vice President, Global
Marketing and Strategy since July 2013. Prior tteehe served as a consultant to Mattel, Inc. in3201
as Managing Director of the British Government's Tidde and Investment unit since 2012, and
prior to that as a business consultant. Prior ttD2@/r. Little served in various executive posison
with British American Tobacco Co., Plc.

Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offismce August 2004.
Vice President and Controller since August 2007.
Executive Vice President, Chief Legal Officer & Ssary since August 2005.

Executive Vice President since January 2014 aftesirsy as Group President, Asia Pacific since
January 2009.

Vice President, Global Communications & Women'si&tives since 2009, and prior thereto as Vice
President, Global Public Relations.

Group President, Americas since January 2014 séiming as Senior Area Vice President, Central
Europe since 2012 and prior thereto in variousdestups position in Europe.

Executive Vice President, Supply Chain Worldwidecsi February 2010, after serving as Senior Vice
President, Supply Chain since March 2009 and Sa&fiaw President, Worldwide Operations since
August 1997.

Vice President and Chief Technology Officer sinaggst 2002.

Senior Vice President, Global Product Developm&uapperware since March 2013, after serving as
Senior Vice President, Global Product Marketingsi@ctober 2010, and after serving as Senior Vice
President, Global Third Party Sourced Products &dBct Development since June 2010. Prior
thereto, he served as Vice President of MarketimjBusiness Development of Tupperware Europe,
Africa and the Middle East since August 2006.

The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones facing the Company. Other events that the Company does not currently
anticipate or that the Company currently deems immaterial also may affect results of operations and financial condition.

Sales Force Factors

The Company’s products are marketed and sold thrthey "direct-to-consumer" method of distributionwhich products are primarily
marketed and sold to consumers, without the usetaifl establishments, by a sales force made updefpendent contractors. This distribut
system depends upon the successful recruitmeantieh and motivation of a large force of salespenel to grow and compensate for a |
turnover rate. The recruitment and retention cés&brce members is dependent upon the competitivieconment among direct-to-consumer
companies and upon the general labor market, ursgmmgnt levels, general economic conditions, andadgaphic and cultural changes in
the workforce. The motivation of the sales forcdépendent, in part, upon the effectiveness of @msgtion and promotional programs of
Company, the competitiveness of the same compaitbcbiier direct-toasonsumer companies, the introduction of new prasddant the abilit
to advance through the sales force structure.




The Company’s sales are directly tied to the atieivels of its sales force, which is in largetgatemporary working activity for sales
force members. Activity levels may be affected by tegree to which a market is penetrated by thgepice of the Comparsysales force, tt
amount of average sales per order, the amounied par sales force member, the mix of high-maagit low-margin products sold at parties
and elsewhere, and the activities and actionseoCtbmpany’s product line and channel competitorsiddition, the Company’s sales force
members may be affected by initiatives undertakethb Company to grow its revenue base that maytie¢he inaccurate perception that
independent sales force system is at risk of bpiraged out.

I nternational Operations

A significant portion of the Company’s sales andfjprcomes from its international operations. Altigh these operations are
geographically dispersed, which partially mitigattes risks associated with operating in particatauntries, the Company is subject to the
usual risks associated with international operatidmese risks include local political and econoerigironments, adverse new tax regulat
and relations between U.S. and foreign governments.

The Company derived 91 percent of its net salen fiperations outside the United States in 2013aBge of this, movement in
exchange rates may have a significant impact ol€tdmpany’s earnings, cash flows and financial pmsitThe Company’s most significant
exposures are to the euro, the Indonesian rupidiirenMexican peso. Business units in which the gamy generated at least $100 millior
sales in 2013 included Brazil, Tupperware FrancdieFMexico, Germany, Indonesia, Malaysia/Singapdiupperware Mexico and
Tupperware United States and Canada. Of these sales by Fuller Mexico and Indonesia exceede® $2ilion. Although this currency
risk is partially mitigated by the natural hedgisiag from the Company'’s local product sourcingriany markets, a strengthening U.S. dollar
generally has a negative impact on the Compangedponse to this fact, the Company continues tdeiment foreign currency hedging and
risk management strategies to reduce the expostigctuations in earnings associated with chamgésreign exchange rates. The Company
generally does not seek to hedge the impact oénayrfluctuations on the translated value of thessgrofit or cash flow generated by its
operations. Some of the hedging strategies implésddmave a positive or negative impact on cashdlas/foreign currencies fluctuate versus
the U.S. dollar. There can be no assurance theigioicurrency fluctuations will not have a mateddlerse impact on the Company’s results
of operations, cash flows and/or financial conditio

Another risk associated with the Company’s inteéomatl operations is restrictions foreign governrmsantly impose on currency
remittances. Due to the possibility of governmesstrictions on transfers of cash out of countries @ntrol of exchange rates and currency
convertibility, the Company may not be able to indiagely access its cash at the exchange rate adeshsslate its financial statements. This
is a particular issue currently in Venezuela.

Legal and Regulatory I ssues

The Company's business may also be affected bynsctif domestic and foreign governments to redtnetactivities of direct-to-
consumer companies for various reasons, includiadimitation on the ability of direct-to-consunmmpanies to operate without the
involvement of a traditional retail channel. Foregpvernments may also introduce other forms ofgat@mnist legislation, such as limitations
on the products which can be produced locally quirements that non-domestic companies doing disgéo do business place a certain
percentage of ownership of legal entities in thedseof local nationals to protect the commercitdriests of its citizens. Customs laws, tariffs,
import duties, export quotas and restrictions grateation of foreign earnings and/or other methafdaccessing cash generated
internationally, may negatively affect the Comparigternational operations. Governments may sebkreio impose taxes on independent
sales force members or to classify independens $afee members as employees of direct-to-conseompanies with whom they may be
associated, triggering employment-related taxetherpart of the direct-toensumer companies. The U.S. government may inmessection:
on the Company's ability to engage in businessfaredgn country in connection with the foreign igglof the United States.




Product Safety

Certain of the materials used in the Company’s pcotines may give rise to concerns of consumesgdbaipon scientific theories which
are espoused from time to time, including the dfkertain materials leaching out of plastic coméss used for their intended purposes or the
ingredients used in cosmetics, personal care eitiongl products causing harm to human healthsTinéludes polycarbonate that contains
the chemical Bisphenol A. It is the Company’s pplic use in products for each of its business wnitg those materials or ingredients that
are approved by relevant regulatory authoritiesctotact with food or skin or for ingestion by cangers, as applicable.

General Business Factors

The Company’s business can be affected by a witgeraf factors that affect other businesses. Weatld¢ural disasters, strikes,
epidemics/pandemics, political instability and palsicrutiny of the direct-to-consumer channel, aye a significant impact on the
willingness or ability of consumers to attend pestor otherwise purchase the Company’s productssiipply and cost of raw materials,
particularly petroleum and natural gas-based regiay have an impact on the availability or costhef Company’s plastic products. The
Company is also subject to frequent product copyingnterfeiting and other intellectual propertfrimgement, which may be difficult to
police and prevent, depending upon the availahifitintellectual property rights, the ability toeidtify the source of such activities and the
existence and enforceability of laws affording pation to Company property. Other risks, as disedissmder the sub-heading “Forward-
Looking Statements” contained in Part Il, ltem 7Ahis Report, may be relevant to performance as we

ltem 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments.
None.
Item 2. Properties.

The principal executive office of the Registranbvgned by the Registrant and is located in Orlafdlarida. The Registrant owns and
maintains significant manufacturing and distribatfacilities in Brazil, France, Greece, Indonesipan, Korea, Mexico, New Zealand,
Portugal, South Africa and the United States, aadés significant manufacturing and distributiarilitées in Belgium, China, India and
Venezuela. The Registrant owns and maintains tlaeiB&ontrol headquarters in Texas and leases itgifaeturing and distribution facilities
in Texas. The Registrant conducts a continuing raogof new product design and development at dtiditias in Florida, Texas, Australia,
Belgium, Mexico and Singapore. None of the ownendggpal properties is subject to any encumbranceeria to the consolidated operations
of the Company. The Registrant considers the ciamdénd extent of utilization of its plants, warelses and other properties to be good, the
capacity of its plants and warehouses generalbetadequate for its needs, and the nature of tiyepies to be suitable for its needs.

In addition to the above-described improved prapsrthe Registrant owns unimproved real estat®gnding its corporate headquarters
in Orlando, Florida. The Registrant prepared cenpairtions of this real estate for a variety of @lepment purposes and, in 2002, began
selling parts of this property. To date, approxiehaP20 acres have been sold and about 280 acresiréo be sold in connection with this
project, which is expected to continue for a nuniferears.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings.

A number of ordinancourse legal and administrative proceedings ag#iesRegistrant or its subsidiaries are pendingddition to suc
proceedings, there are certain proceedings thahievthe discharge of materials into, or otherwidating to the protection of, the
environment. Certain of such proceedings involwkefal environmental laws such as the Comprehemgiveonmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act of 1980, as wellséaste and local laws. The Registrant has establisdserves with respect to certain of such
proceedings. Because of the involvement of othdigsaand the uncertainty of potential environmeimtgoacts, the eventual outcomes of s
actions and the cost and timing of expendituresicbbe determined with certainty. It is not expddteat the outcome of such proceedings,
either individually or in the aggregate, will haaenaterial adverse effect upon the Registrant.




As part of the 1986 reorganization involving thenfiation of Premark, Premark was spun-off by DaKr&ft, Inc., and Kraft Foods, Inc.
assumed any liabilities arising out of any legalgaredings in connection with certain divested ecaitinued former businesses of Dart
Industries Inc., a subsidiary of the Registrantiuding matters alleging product and environmeliility. The assumption of liabilities by
Kraft Foods, Inc. remains effective subsequenhéodistribution of the equity of the RegistranPi@mark shareholders in 1996.

As part of the 2005 acquisition of the direct-taxsomer businesses of Sara Lee Corporation, thgpaoeyrindemnified the Registrant for
any liabilities arising out of any existing litiganh at that time and for certain legal and tax eratarising out of circumstances that might
relate to periods before or after the date of ficguisition.

Item 4. Mine Safety Procedures.

Not applicable.




PART Il

Item 5. Market for Registrant’ s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Isuer Purchases of Equity Securitie

The Registrant has not sold any securities in 2Bdugh 2013 that were not registered under thenr8exs Act of 1933. As of February
20, 2014, the Registrant had 108,026 shareholdeexord and beneficial holders. The principal @diStates market on which the
Registrant’s common stock is being traded is thes Merk Stock Exchange. The stock price and divideridrmation set forth in Note 19 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements, entitleddi@uly Financial Summary (Unaudited),” is includedtem 8 of Part Il of this Report and
is incorporated by reference into this Item 5.

Item 5a. Performance Graph

The following performance graph compares the peréarce of the Company's common stock to the Star&#&wdlor's 400 Mid-Cap
Stock Index and the Standard & Poor's 400 Mid-Capsimer Discretionary Index. The graph assumeshbatalue of the investment in the
Company's common stock and each index was $10@edrbber 27, 2008 and that all dividends were ratede The Company's stock is
included in both indices.

Cumulative Shareholder Return
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S&P 400

Tupperware Mid-Cap

Measurement Period Brands S&P 400 Consumer

(Fiscal Year Ended) Corporation Mid-Cap Discretionary Index
12/27/2008 100.0( 100.0( 100.0(
12/26/2009 235.6( 146.2: 163.0:
12/25/2010 246.6. 182.6: 215.4.
12/31/2011 292.3:¢ 178.8: 216.9%
12/29/2012 335.3¢ 207.4¢ 262.2¢
12/28/2013 523.1¢ 279.9: 376.6¢

Item 5c. Changes in Securities, Use of Proceeds and Issuaréhases of Equity Securities

The following information relates to the repurchgehe Registrant of its equity securities dur@agh month of the fourth quarter of the
Registrant's fiscal year covered by this report:

Maximum

Number (or

Total Number of Approximate
Shares Dollar Value) of

Purchased as Shares that

Part of Publicly May yet be

Total Number of Announced Purchased
Shares Average Price Plans or Under the Plans
Purchased Paid Per Share Programs (a) or Programs (a)
9/29/13-11/2/13 440,12 $88.1° 440,12« $ 833,519,45
11/3/13-11/30/13 178,60( 90.5¢ 178,60( 817,340,27
12/1/13-12/28/13 213,60( 93.1¢ 213,60( 797,444,75
832,32« $89.9° 832,32« $ 797,444,75

(@) Open market repurchases are being made undrrthorization that runs until February 1, 201d atiows up to $2 billiorio be spen

ltem 6. Selected Financial Date

The following table presents the Company’s selebietbrical financial information for the last fiyears. The selected financial
information has been derived from the Company'stada@onsolidated financial statements which, fer data presented for fiscal years 2013
and 2012 and for some data presented for 2011lineteled as Item 8 of this Report. This data stidnd read in conjunction with the
Company's other financial information, includingdvagement's Discussion and Analysis of Financiald@imn and Results of Operations
(MD&A)" and the Consolidated Financial Statememid &lotes to the Consolidated Financial Statemaatsded as Items 7 and 8,
respectively, in this report.
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(in millions, except per share amounts)

Operating results

Net sales:

Europe
Asia Pacific
Tupperware North America
Beauty North America
South America

Total net sales

Segment profit:

Europe

Asia Pacific

Tupperware North America
Beauty North America
South America

Unallocated expenses

Gain on disposal of assets including insurance
recoveries, net (a),(b)

Re-engineering and impairment charges

Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets (c)

Interest expense, net (d)

Income before income taxes
Provision for income taxes

Net income

Basic earnings per common share (e)
Diluted earnings per common share (e)
Profitability ratios

Segment profit as a percent of sales:

Europe
Asia Pacific
Tupperware North America
Beauty North America
South America
Return on average equity (f)
Return on average invested capital (g)

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

$ 7827 $ 7914 848.¢ 796.0 $ 768

836.¢ 780.7 714.( 584.( 494 (

358.( 344. 352.( 331.¢ 296.¢

320.1 348.: 395. 406.C 391.€

373.¢ 318.¢ 274.¢ 182.¢ 176.1

$ 26716 $ 2,583 2,585.( 2,300« $ 2,127

$ 1300 $  131¢ 148.: 14710 $  141¢

188.1 172.7 147.( 111.€ 84.¢

65. 63.7 58. 52.€ 40.:

16.1 30. 37.¢ 58.¢ 52.2

68. 61.C 48.€ 24.4 12.7

(62.4) (62.6) (58.9) (56.5) (51.9)

0.7 7.¢ 3.8 0.2 21.¢

9.9 (22.4) (7.9 (7.6) (8.0)

— (76.9) (36.1) (4.9) (28.1)

(37.6) (32.4) (45.5) (26.6) (28.7)

360.2 272. 295.: 299.7 237.1

86.2 79.€ 77.C 74.1 62.C

$ 274 $  193( 218.: 2256 $  175.1

$ 526 $ 3.4¢ 3.62 360 $ 2.8(

$ 517 $ 3.4z 3.55 355 $ 2.7F
17% 17% 17% 18% 18%

22 22 21 19 17

18 19 17 16 14

5 9 10 15 13

18 19 18 13 7

76.1 37.4 30.C 31.7 31.€

26.C 18.7 20.E 21.4 18.1

See footnotes beginning on the following page.
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(Dollarsin millions, except per share amounts) 2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
Financial Condition

Cash and cash equivalents $ 127.: % 119.6 % 1382 % 248,71  $ 112.¢
Net working capital 41.5 72.C 96.C 348.¢ 236.<
Property, plant and equipment, net 300.¢ 298.¢ 273.1 258.( 254.¢
Total assets 1,843.¢ 1,821.¢ 1,822.¢ 1,991 1,818.¢
Short-term borrowings and current portion
of long-term obligations 235.¢ 203.¢ 195.% 1.¢ 1.¢
Long-term obligations 619.¢ 414.¢ 415.2 426.¢ 426.2
Shareholders’ equity 252.¢ 479.1 500.¢ 789.¢ 637.7
Current ratio 1.0¢€ 1.1C 1.14 1.7¢C 1.51
Other Data
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 323t % 2987 % 2745 % 299t % 250.¢
Net cash used in investing activities (60.1) (64.€) (68.9) (46.1) (26.9)
Net cash used in financing activities (237.6) (252.5 (300.9 (103.9 (227.9
Capital expenditures 69.C 75.€ 73.€ 56.1 46.4
Depreciation and amortization 54.¢ 49.€ 49.¢ 49.7 51.7
Common Stock Data
Dividends declared per share $ 24¢ % 144 % 12¢ % 108 % 0.91
Dividend payout ratio (h) 47.(% 41.2% 33.1% 29.2% 32.5%
Average common shares outstanding (thousands):
Basic 51,89: 55,27: 60,04¢ 62,55( 62,37«
Diluted 53,07¢ 56,41 61,43: 63,84¢ 63,40:
Period-end book value per share (i) $ 47¢ % 8.4¢ % 8.1t % 1231  $ 10.1(
Period-end price/earnings ratio (j) 18.4 18.2 15.¢ 13.7 17.1
Period-end market/book ratio (k) 19.¢ 7.4 6.¢ 3.¢ 4.7

na- not applicable

a. In 2002, the Company began to sell land heldiévelopment near its Orlando, Florida headqusrfeuring 2011, under this land sale
program, a pretax gain of $0.7 million was includedains on disposal of assets including insuraeceveries, net. There were no land
sales under this program in any of the other ypegsented, although in 2013, $0.9 million was idelthin gains on disposal of assets
related to proceeds received from land sold urtdemprogram in 2006.
b. Included in gain on disposal of assets includiregiiance recoveries, net
» Pretax gains of $0.2 million in 2012 and $3.0iom in 2011, as a result of respective insuraremveries from flood damage in
Venezuela in 2012 and Australia in 2011;

» Pretax gains of $7.5 million in 2012 from théesaf a facility in Belgium, and $0.2 million in 28 and 2010 and $2.9 million in
2009, respectively, from the sale of property irstkalia;

» Pretax gain of $19.0 million in 2009 as a resulinstirance recoveries associated with a 2007rfigouth Carolina; ai

» A pretax gain of $0.2 million of equipment sale2Di2

c. Valuations completed on the Company’s intargéssets resulted in the conclusion that certadetrames and goodwill values were
impaired. This resulted in non-cash charges of$éllion, $36.1 million and $28.1 million in 2012011 and 2009, respectively. In
2010, the Company recorded a $4.3 million impairmelated to certain intangibles and goodwill, aised with a decision by the
Company to cease operating its Swissgarde busasess independent entity. See Note 6 to the Calaeli Financial Statements.
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In 2011, the Company entered into certain trgltieements, which resulted in a non-cash writ@fodeferred debt costs to interest
expense of $0.9 million. In connection with themeration of the previous credit facilities, the Qamny also impaired certain floating-to-
fixed interest rate swaps resulting in interestezrge of $18.9 million. See Note 7 for further dstan financing obligations.

In 2008, the Company adopted authoritativeayjuid addressing share-based payment transactiomsgitipating securities, which
requires that unvested share-based payment awitda wonforfeitable right to receive dividendsi@apating securities) be included in
the two-class method of computing earnings pereshidre Company had 0.2 million of unvested shmrged payment awards outstant
for both 2010 and 2009, which were classified atigipating securities under this guidance. The @any had no unvested share-based
payment awards classified as participating seesriti 2013, 2012 and 2011.

Return on average equity is calculated by dingchet income by the average monthly balance afedioldersequity

Return on average invested capital is calcdlbtedividing net income plus net interest expemsitiplied by one minus the estimated
marginal tax rate of 37%, by average shareholdamsity plus debt, for the last five quarters.

The dividend payout ratio is dividends declaredgtere divided by basic earnings per sl

Period-end book value per share is calculasegear-end shareholders’ equity divided by fudhr diluted share

Period-end price/earnings ratio is calculatechasyear-end market price of the Company’s commocksdivided by full year diluted
earnings per share.

Period-end market/book ratio is calculatedhasperiod-end market price of the Company’s comstook divided by period-end book
value per share.

14




Item 7. Management's Discussion and Analysis &inancial Condition and Results of Operations.

The following is a discussion of the results of igi@ns for 2013 compared with 2012 and 2012 coegparith 2011 , and changes in
financial condition during 2013 . The Company’'séibyear ends on the last Saturday of Decemberaana result, included 52 weeks during
2013 and 2012, as compared with 53 weeks in 20ii%.ifmformation should be read in conjunction wilie consolidated financial
information provided in Item 8 of this Annual Repor

The Company's primary means of distributing itsdoieis is through independent sales organizatiodsratividuals, which in many cas
are also its customers. The vast majority of then@any's products are, in turn, sold to end custeméio are not members of its sales force.
The Company is largely dependent upon these indigpersales organizations and individuals to reachcensumers, and any significant
disruption of this distribution network would haaeegative financial impact on the Company andbibty to generate sales, earnings and
operating cash flows. The Company's primary busikisers are the size, activity and productivityte® independent sales organizations.

As exchange rates are an important factor in utakedgng period-tgeriod comparisons, the Company believes the pratsem of result:
on a local currency basis, as a supplement to tegoesults, helps improve readers' ability to usidgad those results and evaluate
performance in comparison with prior periods. TlwnPany presents local currency information that garas results between periods as if
current period exchange rates had been the exchategein the prior period. The Company uses resuita local currency basis as one
measure to evaluate performance. The Company dgne&f@rs to such amounts as calculated on a l'leeaency" basis or "excluding the
impact of foreign currency."” These results showdbnsidered in addition to, not as a substituter&sults reported in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in theééhBtates ("GAAP"). Results on a local currencsidenay not be comparable to similarly
titted measures used by other companies.

Estimates included herein are those of the Comgangnagement and are subject to the risks andtaiders as described in the
Forward Looking Statements caption included in I#&n

Overview
(Dollarsin millions, except per share amounts)

Total Company Results 2013 vs. 2012

Change
52 weeks ended 52 weeks ended excluding
December 28, December 29, the impact Foreign
2013 2012 of foreign exchange
Change exchange impact
Net sales $ 2,671.¢ $  2,583. 3% 6% $ (67.9
)
Gross margin as a percent of sales 66.7% 66.% (0.2pp na ne
Delivery, sales & administrative expense as a percg )
sales 51.2% 51.5% (0.2pp na ne
Operating income $ 403t % 306.t 32% 39% $ (15.6)
Net income 274.2 193.( 42 51 (11.9)
Net income per diluted share 5.17 3.4z 51 61 (0.23)
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Total Company Results 2012 vs. 2011

Change
52 weeks ended 53 weeks ended excluding
December 29, December 31, the impact Foreign
2012 2011 of foreign exchange
Change exchange impact
Net sales $ 2583.¢ $ 2,585.( — % 5% $ (127.9)
Gross margin as percent of sales 66.% 66.€% 0.2pp na na
Delivery, sales & administrative expense as a perce )
sales 51.5% 51.8% (0.3pp na na
Operating income $ 306.5 % 342.: (10)% 2% $ (29.9)
Net income 193.( 218.: (12 2 (22.2)
Net income per diluted share 3.4z 3.5t (4) 7 (0.36)

na not applicable
pp percentage points

Net Sales

Reported sales increased 3 percent in 2013 compatie®012 . Excluding the impact of changes irefgn currency exchange rates,
sales increased 6 percent , reflecting strong dramthe Company’s emerging market economy busessshile its sales in established
market economy businesses decreased compared@tith Excluding the significant inflationary prigecreases in South America, the
average price increase, including the impact afalisting, was 3 percent. The remainder of the as®avas primarily due to the net chancg
volume of products sold. The Company defines italdished markets as those in Western Europe imgusicandinavia, Australia, Canada,
Japan, New Zealand, and the United States. Allrattegkets are classified as emerging markets. Tdmepgany’s emerging markets accounted
for 65 and 61 percent of reported sales in 2013281@ , respectively. The 2013 reported salesdretherging markets were up 9 percent
compared with the prior year, including a nega$66.1 million impact on the comparison from chanigeforeign currency exchange rates.
Excluding the impact of foreign currency, these kets’ had strong growth of 13 percefithe strong results in the emerging markets waxt
by Argentina, Brazil, China, India, Indonesia, Ma&/Singapore, Tupperware Mexico, Turkey and Vaetz This primarily reflected larger
and more productive sales forces, including stigmagvth in the number of outlets and outlet produttiin China, as well as significant
inflation related price increases in Argentina &gshezuela. Among the emerging markets, those vatabie declines in local currency sales
were Fuller Mexico, due to a smaller sales forceilteng from lower recruiting of sales force menggrimarily due to a low field manager
count, as well as in Russia as the unit works tifinctructural changes in the business model dfistsibutorships implemented in 2012, ali
with the impact on the sales force of changes itagetax laws. The Company’s established marksirtasses' sales were down 5 percent in
U.S. dollars, including a negative $7.9 million iagb on the comparison from changes in foreign cayrexchange rates. Excluding the
impact of foreign currency, sales in these marletseased 4 percent . Among these units, therelamger local currency decreases in
BeautiControl, reflecting a smaller and less acsiakes force from ineffective recruiting, and Genmadue to a less active and productive
sales force.

Reported sales decreased slightly in 2012 compaitecd?011. This included an estimated 1 percenfaget negative impact on the
comparison from a 53rd week in 2011 under the Cayipdiscal calendar. Excluding the impact of ches foreign currency exchange
rates, sales increased 5 percent, reflecting sigomgth in the Company’s emerging market econonsiri@sses, while its sales in established
market economy businesses were down slightly coeapaith 2011. The Company’s emerging markets adeouior 61 and 59 percent of
reported sales in 2012 and 2011, respectively.ZI® reported sales in the emerging markets werepgrcent compared with the prior y
including a negative $89.7 million impact on thenparison from changes in foreign currency exchaatgs. Excluding the impact of forei
currency, these markets’ had strong growth of Itexd. The strong results in the emerging marketeved by Brazil, India, Indonesia,
Malaysia/Singapore, Tupperware Mexico, Turkey amt&zuela. This primarily reflected increases irrtte¢al and active sales forces, other
than in Venezuela where the increase primarilyem@éd inflation related price increases. Amongaimerging markets, those with notable
declines in local currency sales were Fuller Mexdze to a smaller and less active sales force in
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light of heavy promotional investments made in 2@t were not repeated to the same extent, andefwgare South Africa due to less sales
force productivity. In South Africa, this reflectélse impact on confidence of the sales force intlf counterfeit and knocked-off product in
the market place and a generally weak consumedgmeenvironment. The Company’s established marlusinesses' reported sales were
down 6 percent, including a negative $37.6 millimpact on the comparison from changes in foreignericy exchange rates. Excluding the
impact of foreign currency, sales in these markete down 3 percent. Among these units, there Veeger local currency decreases in
BeautiControl and Tupperware United States and @adae to smaller and less active sales forcagelhss in Tupperware France,
reflecting lower productivity. These decreases vpemially offset by an increase in Germany, rdfteg strength in sales force recruiting.

Specific segment impacts are further discusselderSegment Results section.
Gross Margin

Gross margin as a percentage of sales was 66.@nténc2013 and 66.9 percent in 2012 . The decreBe percentage points ("pp")
was primarily due to higher resin costs (0.3 pmhér manufacturing costs (0.2 pp), mainly in Al South America, and the impact on
of goods sold from a currency devaluation in Veréa 0.1 pp). These were partially offset by fatbbegoroduct mix and pricing over certain
product categories, particularly in South Ameri@app).

Gross margin as a percentage of sales was 66.8iénc2012 and 66.6 percent in 2011. The incredfe3 percentage points was
primarily due to a better product mix, improved of@ndising and slightly less promotional pricing2(fap) and lower inventory obsolescel
(0.1 pp). These improvements were partially offgetess efficient manufacturing operations from éowales volume by certain units, mainly
in Europe and Tupperware North America (0.8 ppdl, atess favorable mix as lower sales were gertematenits with higher than average
gross margins (0.2 pp).

Operating Expenses

Delivery, sales and administrative expense (DS&A\p gercentage of sales was 51.3 percent in 2€dr8pared with 51.5 percent in
2012 . The lower DS&A percentage in 2048s mainly due to the leverage on the fixed costpments included in selling expenses (0.2
lower marketing (0.3 pp), lower commissions dutgh®mix of sales performances in countries thatquagmissions versus those that do not
(0.1 pp), and other operating expenses (0.3 p@sdlwvere partially offset by higher promotion c¢6t8 pp), mainly in Asia to execute
growth strategies in those units, warehousing dos#outh America (0.2 pp), amortization of the Qamy's definite lived intangible assets
(0.1 pp) and the impact of changes in foreign emgkaates (0.1 pp).

DS&A as a percentage of sales was 51.5 percerii2,zompared with 51.8 percent in 2011. The |IdD8&A percentage in 2012 was
mainly due to lower commission expenses (0.3 mwel promotion expenses (0.4 pp) and lower margetipenses (0.1pp). Partially
offsetting these improvements was an overall irséa operating expenses and the impact of a #trdnig. dollar that offset some of the
normal benefit of the leverage on higher salesherdbllar-denominated fixed cost elements of thjstion (0.5 pp).

The Company segregates corporate operating expenseslocated and unallocated components based the time spent managing
segment operations. The allocated costs are theortagned to each segment based primarily upon eagnevenues. The unallocated
expenses reflect amounts unrelated to segmenttaperaOperating expenses to be allocated arerdeted at the beginning of the year ba
upon estimated expenditures. Total unallocatedresgmin 2013 were even with 2012s lower incentive and equity compensation cgste
offset by higher global marketing expenses.

Total unallocated expenses for 2012 increased8lion compared with 2011, reflecting higher intige and equity compensation due
to improved operating results in 2012, as wellnagacts from variations in foreign exchange rates.

As discussed in Note 1 to the Consolidated Findistetements, the Company includes costs relatéuetdistribution of its products in
DS&A expense. As a result, the Company’s gross mangy not be comparable with other companiesiticdtide these costs in cost of
products sold.
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Re-engineering Costs

As the Company continuously evaluates its operatingcture in light of current business conditiansl strives to maintain the most
efficient possible structure, it periodically impients actions designed to reduce costs and immoeeting efficiency. These actions often
result in re-engineering costs related to factibyvnsizing and closure, as well as related ass&t downs and other costs that may be
necessary in light of the revised operating langscén addition, the Company may recognize gairlesses upon disposal of closed facilities
or other activities directly related to its re-emggring efforts. Included in 2013 net income waetax charges of $9.3 million for re-
engineering and impairment charges, compared v#&ighddmillion and $7.9 million in 2012 and 2011 spectively.

Over the past three years, the Company has incaue costs as detailed below that were includékdriollowing income statement
captions (in millions):

2013 2012 2011
Re-engineering and impairment charges $ 93 $ 224 $ 76
Cost of products sold — 0.2 1.7
Total pretax re-engineering costs $ 93 $ 22¢ $ 9¢€

The Company recorded re-engineering and impairmiggtges of $7.3 million , $5.3 million and $5.9 linih in 2013 , 2012 and 2011,
respectively, related to severance costs incuoedduce headcount in several of the Company'satipes in connection with changes in its
management and organizational structures. Thesgaharimarily related to such changes in the CawipeEuropean operations in 2013,
exiting the Nutrimetics businesses in Greece aadthited Kingdom in 2012 and the decision to mehgeNutrimetics and Tupperware
businesses in Malaysia in 2011. In 2012, re-enging&nd impairment charges included $0.9 milliomon-severance exit costs, primarily
related to the decision to cease operating theifdetics businesses in Greece and the United Kingddso in connection with the liquidati
of the Nutrimetics business in the United Kingdahe Company incurred a $16.2 million noash charge that related to the reclassificati
currency translation adjustments from accumulatdracomprehensive loss into operating income, elkag a $0.2 million charge in cost of
sales for inventory obsolescence. In 2011, re-agging and impairment charges also included $1liBmrelated to the decision to merge
the Nutrimetics and Tupperware businesses in Medaysd $0.7 million related to asset impairmentd, activities and relocation costs as
well as a $1.7 million charge to cost of salesifieentory obsolescence.

See also Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial S&t¢s, regarding the Company's re-engineeringratio
Goodwill and I ntangible Assets

The Company’s goodwill and intangible assets rgtaitmarily to the December 2005 acquisition of thect-to-consumer businesses of
Sara Lee Corporation. The Company does not amatsizmodwill or indefinite lived tradename intablgi assets. Instead, the Company
performs an assessment to test these assets fairingmt annually, or more frequently if events lbages in circumstances indicate they
be impaired. Refer to Note 6 of the Consolidatete®hents.

In the third quarter of 2013, the Company complé¢bhedannual impairment assessments for all oepenting units and indefinite lived
intangible assets, concluding there were no impaits1 The Company considers only the year-end goadwill balances of $115.5 million
and $27.3 million associated with the Fuller Mexé&a NaturCare reporting units, respectively, tgigaificant relative to total equity. In
2013, the Company performed a step 1 impairmenfdeshe goodwill associated with the Fuller Mexieporting unit. At the time the stej
test was performed, in light of year-to-date resahid then current expectations for future residlEuller Mexico being below previous
expectations, the amount by which the estimated/&due of the Fuller Mexico reporting unit exceédis carrying value, at 24 percent, was
smaller in 2013 than in previous assessments.ddueease was primarily due to ineffective recrgitamd retention of sales force members in
light of the competitive environment in that markat well as the design of certain promotional paots that did not result in the benefits
expected. Despite the amount by which the estinfaiedalue of the reporting unit exceeded its gimg value as of the September 2013
annual assessment date, ineffective recruitingratehtion; operating performance below current
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expectations, including changes in projected futavenue, profitability and cash flow; as well agher interest rates or cost of capital, could
have a further negative effect on the fair valuéhefreporting unit and therefore reduce the faiug below the carrying value. This would
result in an impairment to the goodwill of Fulleedco. Also in 2013, the Company performed a gatlie assessment for the goodwill
associated with the NaturCare reporting unit anttkmed it was more likely than not that the faifue of the reporting unit was greater than
its carrying amount. The estimated fair value ef HaturCare reporting unit exceeded the carryirigevhy 29 percent as of June 2012, the
date of its most recent step 1 analysis. Baseti@@bmpany's evaluation of the assumptions andtiséliess associated with the step 1
analysis for NaturCare, the Company concludedttiefair value substantially exceeded its carryialye as of June 2012.

Other than for the Fuller Mexico reporting unit, magement has concluded there is no significansémable risk of failing a future ste|
impairment test, nor is there significant foreséeaisk of the fair value of the indefinite livedtangible assets falling below their respective
carrying values. Given the sensitivity of fair valwaluations to changes in cash flow or marketipiek, the Company may be required to
recognize an impairment of goodwill or indefiniteeld intangible assets in the future due to chaitgesarket conditions or other factors
related to the Company’s performance. Actual redudlow forecasted results or a decrease in tleedisted future results of the Company’s
business plans, royalty rates or changes in diggaigs could also result in an impairment chaage;ould changes in market characteristics
including declines in valuation multiples of comglale publicly-traded companies. Further impairnetarges would have an adverse impact
on the Company’s net income and shareholders'yequit

In August of 2013, the Company concluded it shoaldassify its Fuller tradename from indefiniteslibto definite lived. This conclusion
was primarily reached in light of a long-term trigiog in the Fuller Mexico business to a new braadnhe. As a result of this transition, the
Company has determined that the Fuller tradenama 18 year useful life with amortization to beareied on a straight-line basis.
Amortization expense recorded in 2013 related ¢oRthller tradename was $3.4 million. See Note @l&gails regarding the projected
amortization expense over the remaining usefuldffthe Fuller tradename.

During the second quarter of 2012, the Company ¢eteqgh its annual impairment test of the goodwitlaxsated with BeautiControl. As
result, the Company recorded an impairment chaf§3®.9 million associated with its U.S. and Caaaddperation, as the expected growth
rates of sales, profit and cash flow at that tinrezebelow the Company's previous projections. l2¢he Company estimated the fair value
of this reporting unit at an amount that exceededarrying value by almost 45 percent. Howeves gbtimated fair value was dependent,
over the next 3 years, upon the reporting unitiétylo overcome a negative sales trend that beg&®08, and to begin increasing its sales
force in a profitable manner. In 2007, this repagtunit had $160.0 million in sales. Since thajms a result of the economic downturn in
the United States, as well as increased competititime retail sector for beauty and personal paoglucts, and the results of strategies
implemented and action taken in running the busin@snual sales for the reporting unit decreaseappyoximately 11 percent per year, on
average, until 2011 when annual sales were $98l@miThis led to an operating loss of $2.1 mitlifor the reporting unit in 2011, which
was also the first annual period in which the répgrunit was unable to generate profit and positiash flow. Also in 2011, significant
investments were made in the reporting unit todbthie sales force that were expected to begin sewgthe negative sales trend in 2012.
These investments did not lead to the increasalé@s ind profit that were anticipated, as the dalkes size (-1 percent), its activity (-4
percent) and productivity (-8 percent) continuedégrease through the first half of 2012, whenrdperting unit had year-to-date sales of
$45.1 million, a 12 percent decrease compared thét2011 year-to-date period, and a loss of $1lEomi As part of the 2011 annual
impairment test, in light of the strategic inveshtsemade in 2011, the Company projected 2012 sajetd grow by 1 percent to $105
million, over projected 2011 sales of $104 millibm addition, the Company's 2011 annual impairntesit assumed a 2012 operating profit of
$1 million. As a result of the inability to capiizé on these investments and the resulting decieasses in the second quarter of 2012, the
growth projections for this business going forwasere lowered for the foreseeable future. The paréorce of the business, as well as other
macroeconomic factors, added a risk componentaastigp 1 valuation performed in 2012 that did xagten 2011. As a result, the discount
rate used was 2.4 percentage points higher thtéreig011 annual valuation. The combination of tHastors contributed equally to an
estimated fair value that was below the carryingeaThe Company then performed the second stéeigoodwill impairment test, which
resulted in an implied fair value of zero for treogwill of the reporting unit.
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Also in the second quarter of 2012, as part abiitgjoing assessment of goodwill and intangibletasi'e Company noted that the
financial performance of the Nutrimetics Asia PciNutrimetics Europe and NaturCare reportingsihid fallen below their previous trend
lines and it concluded that they would fall sigcéifintly short of previous expectations. Althougtimpairment of the goodwill of the
Nutrimetics reporting unit in Asia Pacific was reged in the third quarter of 2011, due to an exgémnt of even sales and slow growtt
profit over the subsequent 4 to 5 year periodyéiselts of operations during the second quart@0&P represented a 25 percent decline in
sales, which resulted in a year-to-date loss coetptr a profit in the year-over-year comparisorisas deemed a triggering event. As the
size and activity levels of the sales force weres&dhan previously expected, management conclitaemlild take 3 years in order to reverse
the 2 year trend of decreasing sales, profit ast #aws. Similarly, the previously estimated 2Gait value of the Nutrimetics reporting unit
in Europe included an assumption of an ability towgthe business in France annually by an aver&8 percent over the next 4 years. With
conditions worsening in Greece, and the determonatiat there was a lack of necessary infrastradgtuthe United Kingdom, the decision
was made in the second quarter of 2012 to exiethasiness units. This was deemed a triggeringtéwezvaluate Nutrimetics Europe for
impairment. As part of the evaluation of NutrimetiEurope, it was concluded that the previous grexfiectations for the Nutrimetics
business in France were not expected to be redlizext least 6 years and results were expecteddbne for the next 3 years. As a result of
the conditions in Greece, the United Kingdom arahEe, the projections for the Nutrimetics Eurogeoréng unit were lowered. The
discount rates used in 2012 for the NutrimeticaAZacific and Nutrimetics Europe reporting unitsevi&4.0 percent and 13.7 percent,
respectively, versus 13.8 percent and 13.3 pergssd in 2011, respectively, based on macroeconfawiiors. As a result of these impairment
assessments, the Company wrote off the remainirgyriflion and $7.7 million carrying value of theadwill of Nutrimetics Asia Pacific a1
Nutrimetics Europe reporting uni

Due to profit results in and expectations for btitrimetics Asia Pacific and Nutrimetics Europe,nagement also determined it was
appropriate to lower the royalty rate used to valheeNutrimetics tradename. In addition, since28@9 impairment of the NaturCare
tradename, the reporting unit had recorded slightehses in sales and profit versus an averagetexip® percent annual sales increase,
though the unit had never had an annual loss ativegcash flow. During a business review condudigting the second quarter of 2012, the
reporting unit's management projected that thenessi would not grow in a significant way for thesfeeable future. This was deemed to be
a triggering event and both the tradename and gitlodiere tested for impairment. As a result of thésterim impairment tests, the Company
recorded tradename impairments of $13.8 millionNatrimetics and $9.0 million for NaturCare, prirfyadue to the use of lower estimated
royalty rates, 1.5 percent in 2012 versus 3 periced®11 for Nutrimetics and 3.75 percent in 20&2sus 4.75 percent in 2011 for NaturCare,
in light of lower sales and profit forecasts foesle units, as well as macroeconomic factors tisaltesl in increases in the discount rates,
15.2% in 2012 versus 14.9% in 2011 for Nutrime#ind 13.5% in 2012 versus 12.6% in 2011 for NatuwrOased in the valuations.

During the third quarter of 2011, the financialuis of the Nutrimetics reporting units were belexpectations. The Company also m:
at that time, the decision to cease operating ulsiMetics business in Malaysia. As a result, teenfany lowered its forecast of future sales
and profit, as the strategies previously conteneplad expand the Nutrimetics sales force and |geetlae party method of selling did not
provide the expected benefits in light of a chaiieg consumer spending environment in Australia,gtimary Nutrimetics market. The res
of the impairment tests was to record a $31.1 omilimpairment to the Nutrimetics goodwill in theid$®acific reporting unit and a $5.0
million impairment to its tradename. At that tintlee reporting unit remained profitable and was etgrbto maintain the same profitability
several years as management stabilized the fundalser the business model as a basis of subseguanth.

Gains on Disposal of Assets

The Company continues with its program to sell lforddevelopment near its Orlando, Florida headigusywhich began in 2002. Duri
2011, a pretax gain of $0.7 million was recogniasd result of a sale under this program. There wedand sales under this program in 2
or 2012. Included in this caption in 2013 was $iBion related to the collection of proceeds ondaold in 2006. Gains on land transactions
are recorded based upon when the transactionsatasproceeds are collected. Transactions in onedomay not be representative of what
may occur in future periods. Since the Company békis program in 2002, cumulative proceeds froes¢hsales have totaled $68.5 million
and currently are expected to be up to an addit®b@0 million when the program
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is completed. The carrying value of the remainangdl included in the Company's land sales progras$28.2 million as of December 28,
2013 . This amount was included in property, parmd equipment held for use within the Consolid&eathnce Sheet as it is not considered
probable that any significant land sales will benpteted within one year. The Company has concldldatthe fair value of the land under
this program sufficiently exceeded the carryingueahs of the end of 2013 and will continue to dinsmthe foreseeable future.

In 2012, the Company recognized a $7.5 millionaxetain from the sale of its old manufacturing lfgcin Belgium.
Net | nterest Expense

Net interest expense was $37.6 million in 2013mpared with $32.4 million in 2012 . Interest expeirsreased in the year-over-year
comparisons primarily as a result of higher borraysi with a higher interest rate, in connection i issuance of $200 million of Notes r
the end of the first quarter of 2013, as well ahbr average borrowings under the Company's rewpleiedit agreement.

Net interest expense was $32.4 million in 2012, parad with $45.8 million in 2011. Excluding the iagbs of the non-cash interest rate
swap impairment charge of $18.9 million and theevdff of deferred debt issuance costs of $0.9iomltecorded in 2011, interest expense
increased due to higher borrowing levels and higheighted average interest rates.

Tax Rate

The effective tax rates for 2013 , 2012 and 201dev28.9 , 29.3 and 26.1 percent, respectively.cimparatively higher 2012 tax rate
was due to the impact of nondeductible goodwill@nment charges. In addition, during the fourthrtgraof 2013, a change in Mexican tax
law resulted in additional foreign tax costs tharevoffset by tax credit benefits that netted beeaefit of $6.8 million.

As a result of tax law changes in Mexico, an etettvas made during 2011 that resulted in a reductfcb20.4 million of deferred tax
liabilities. The Company also incurred in 2011, iiddal costs of $16.0 million associated with tiepatriation of foreign earnings. During
2011, the Company decided to repatriate earnirgs fKustralia and certain other foreign units thatevpreviously determined to be
indefinitely reinvested in order to take advantaghistorically favorable exchange rates. The difectax rates for 2013 , 2012 and 2011 are
below the U.S. statutory rate, reflecting the alallty of excess foreign tax credits, as well asér foreign effective tax rates.

Tax rates are affected by many factors, includigglobal mix of earnings, changes in tax legistatacquisitions or dispositions as well
as the tax characteristics of income. The Compsmgquired to make judgments on the need to resefietred tax assets and liabilities,
uncertain tax positions and assessments regaiugngealizability of deferred tax assets in detemgrthe income tax provision. The Comp
has recognized deferred tax assets based upamalissis of the likelihood of realizing the benefitberent in them. At December 28, 2013
and December 29, 2012 , the Company had valualionances against certain deferred tax assetsrigt&B4.8 million and $103.1 million ,
respectively. These valuation allowances relatestassets in jurisdictions where it is manageradmgst estimate that there is not a greater
than 50 percent probability that the benefit of dlssets will be realized in the associated taxmeturhis assessment is based upon expected
future domestic results, future foreign dividenas then current year earnings and cash flows #mat doreign source income, including
rents and royalties, as well as anticipated galaead to future sales of land held for developnmesstr the Company's Orlando, Florida
headquarters. In addition, certain tax planningga&tions may be entered into to facilitate retibmaof these benefits. In evaluating uncer
tax positions, the Company makes determinationardigg the application of complex tax rules, retiates and practices. Uncertain tax
positions are evaluated based on many factorsdimgjubut not limited to changes in tax laws, newealepments and the impact of settlem:
on future periods. Refer to the critical accounfigjcies section and Note 12 to the Consolidatedricial Statements for additional
discussions of the Company's methodology for evialgaleferred tax assets.
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As of December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012Ctimepany's gross unrecognized tax benefit was $8illién and $24.9 million ,
respectively. The increase related primarily toartain positions being taken during the year inowar foreign tax jurisdictions, partially
offset by a $4.4 milliomdecrease of accruals for uncertain tax positiorstduhe expiration of the statute of limitationsvarious jurisdiction:
The accrual is further impacted by changes in fpreixchange rates.

The Company estimates that it may settle one oerfayeign audits in the next twelve months that mesult in a decrease in the amount
of accrual for uncertain tax positions of up to8tillion . For the remaining balance as of Decen#i® 2013 , the Company is not able to
reliably estimate the timing or ultimate settlemantount. While the Company does not currently elxpeaterial changes, it is possible that
the amount of unrecognized benefit with respetihéouncertain tax positions will significantly imerse or decrease related to audits in various
foreign jurisdictions that may conclude during thatiod or new developments that could also, in,timpact the Company's assessment
relative to the establishment of valuation allowesagainst certain existing deferred tax assetthisitime, the Company is not able to make
a reasonable estimate of the range of impact obdlace of unrecognized tax benefits or the impadhe effective tax rate related to these
items.

Net ncome

For 2013, operating income increased 32 percanpaoed with 2012 , which included a 7 percent riegatpact on the comparison
from changes in foreign currency exchange ratesiféeme increased 42 percent on a reported Hasiduding the impact of foreign
exchange rates, net income was 51 percent higher2012 . The substantial increase in net incorimegpily reflected the benefit of not
having the non-cash charges in 2012 related t$76e9 million pretax goodwill and intangible assepairments and the $16.2 million
reclassification of currency translation adjustrséndtm accumulated other comprehensive incomedp&sating income as a result of the
liquidation of the Nutrimetics business in the @ditkingdom, as well as the contribution margin @hbr sales in the core businesses in .
Pacific and South America. These increases weseiffy the impact of lower sales in Beauty Northehier, higher interest expense related
to the senior notes issued in the first quarte2aif3 that carry a higher fixed rate than the vaeiaate debt they replaced under the revolving
credit agreement, as well as the $4 million immacthe net monetary position and inventory balafeset amounts recorded in 2013 at the
time of the devaluation of the Venezuelan boliamong with higher 2013 income tax expense, puitisige the impact of the nateductibility
of the 2012 non-cash charges. In 2012, the Comphlsayrecorded a larger gain on disposal of assets.

For 2012, operating income decreased 10 percerpa@d with 2011, which included an 8 percent nggdthpact on the comparison
from changes in foreign currency exchange ratesindeme decreased 12 percent on a reported Ipasigrily reflecting the negative impe
from changes in foreign currency exchange ratesluging the impact of foreign exchange rates, nebie was 2 percent lower than 2011.
The decrease was due to the impact of lower sgl®&ehuty North America and a higher level of opegexpenses in Europe, as well as
lower gross margin from lower manufacturing voluim&urope. There were also non-cash charges refatgdodwill and intangible asset
impairment charges in 2012 that were more thangefsaof this nature in 2011, as well as $16.2 rmillielated to the reclassification of
currency translation adjustments from accumulatedracomprehensive income into operating income i@sult of the liquidation of the
Nutrimetics business in the United Kingdom. Theeswlso a higher income tax rate in 2012 than il 2frimarily reflecting the impact
the higher nondeductible foreign goodwill impairmmeharges. These decreases were partially offskigher profit achieved in the
businesses in Asia Pacific and South America frloencobntribution margin on higher sales, while Tup@ee North America had lower
operating expenses that led to higher profit dedpital currency sales that were even with 201Aaduition, the 2012 comparison also
benefited from not having the $18.9 million impa@nt charge associated with interest rate swapsdedon 2011, as well as a $7.5 million
gain from the sale of an old manufacturing facilityBelgium in 2012.

International operations accounted for 91 perae@0il3 and 90 percent in 2012 and 20110of the Coypaales. They accounted for
100, 98 and 99 percent of the Company’s net segprefit in 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively.
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Segment Results 2013 vs. 2012

Change
excluding
Change the Percent of total
impact of
foreign Foreign
(Dollarsin millions) 2013 2012 Dollar Percent exchange exchange impact 2013 2012
Net Sales
Europe $ 7821 % 791« $ (87 (D)% — 3 (5.9 29% 31%
Asia Pacific 836.¢ 780.7 56.2 7 14 (48.5) 31 30
Tupperware North America 358.( 344.¢ 13.2 4 3 2.6 14 13
Beauty North America 320.1 348.: (28.2) (8) (10 6.4 12 14
South America 373.¢ 318.¢ 55.c 17 26 (22.9 14 12
Total net sales $ 2671¢ $ 2583¢ $ 87.¢ 3% 6% 9 (67.9) 100%  10(%
Segment profit
Europe $ 130.C $ 131.¢ $ (160 ()% — 3 (2.1 28% 29%
Asia Pacific 188.1 172.5 15.4 9 16 (10.6) 40 38
Tupperware North America 65.¢ 63.7 2.2 3 2 1.C 14 14
Beauty North America 16.1 30.2 (14.7 47 (49 11 3 6
South America 68.¢ 61.C 7.6 13 21 (4.2) 15 13
Segment profit as a percent of sales
Europe
16.€% 16.€% ne — 0.1pp (0.2pp na na
Asia Pacific 22.t 22.1 ne 0.4 0.4 — na na
Tupperware North America 18.4 18.t ne 0.2 0.2 0.1 na na
Beauty North America 5.0 8.7 ne (3.7 (3.9 0.1 na na
South America 18.4 19.1 ne (0.7) (0.8 0.1 na na

ppPercentage poir
neNot applicabl

Europe

Reported sales decreased 1 percent in 2013 comypitred012 . Excluding the impact of foreign curcgrexchange rates, sales were
slightly less than in 2012, reflecting reduced waduand the mix of products sold. This was offseal®/percent average increase in pricin
the segment, including discounting, compared with2

Local currency sales in the Company’s establishatkets, which are composed of Western Europe, dimfuScandinavia, decreased by
4 percent. This decrease was primarily in Germ#regylargest market in the segment, reflecting $edss force activity and lower productiv
from low recruiting in late 2012 and early in 204r3d due to reactions to promotional offers, timifigpolidays and unusually poor weather.

Emerging markets accounted for $268.6 and $27 llliomof reported net sales in this segment in 2848 2012 , respectively, which
represented 34 percent of reported net segmerstisadach period. On a local currency basis, thergimg market units' sales increased by 7
percent, reflecting significant growth in Turkeyedio a larger sales force from solid recruitingwadl as increased activity and productivity,
resulting from attractive promotions and higherliication levels for awards. This growth was off&g a decrease in Russia as the unit
works through structural changes in the businesdetmf its distributorships implemented in 2012yrag with the impact on the sales force of
changes in certain tax laws. These tax laws regéot¢heir previous provisions effective at theibagng of 2014.
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For 2013, compared with 2012 , segment profitel@eed $1.6 million , or 1 percent . Segment peasfia percentage of sales was 16.6
percent in both 2013 and 2012 . Excluding the ihp&éoreign currency exchange rates, segmenttpras even with 2012. On a local
currency basis, the decrease in segment profitapifiyrreflected the sales decline in Tupperwaren@ary and Russia. These impacts were
partially offset by increased profit in Turkey digehigher sales that were at a higher gross mérgm a better mix and leverage on the fixed
costs of DS&A spending, along with significant prainprovement in Italy due to a mix shift bendéitnon-promoted sales with higher gross
margins, as well as in France, reflecting the dbation margin from modest sales growth.

The negative impact of foreign currency rates enyibar-over-year comparison of sales and profittferentire segment versus the U.S.
dollar was primarily attributable to the weaker Bo#frican rand, partially offset by a stronger @ur

Asia Pacific

Reported sales in Asia Pacific increased 7 pelioe2®13 , reflecting strong growth by the emergimarket businesses. Excluding the
impact of foreign currency exchange rates, the sagsisales increased 14 percent . Of the 14 parcease in local currency sales, the
company estimates that 3 percentage points ohttrease was due to higher prices. The remainirrgése was primarily due to higher
volume and favorable product mix, mainly in Chimaldndonesia as detailed below.

Emerging markets include Bangladesh, China, Ifd@dgnesia, Korea, Malaysia/Singapore, the Philippiand Thailand, and accounted
for $675.2 million and $593.1 million , or 81 an@ @ercent , of the sales in this segment in 201328112 , respectively. Total emerging
market sales increased $82.1 million , or 14 percen2013 compared with 2012 . The comparison meggtively impacted by changes in
foreign currency exchange rates totaling $27.5ionill Excluding the impact of foreign currencidsese markets' sales increased by 19
percent in 2013 The most significant contribution to the overatirease was in Indonesia, the Company's largeshéss unit, as a result o
larger and more productive sales force due to gtrenruiting, attractive promotions and producedfigs. Other significant increases in sales
were in China, India and Malaysia/Singapore. Inn@hivhere the Company operates over 4,000 retddtethrough independent distributc
the increase related to a positive response to @ional offerings and new, wateelated products with higher price points in comwjion with
the growth in the total number and productivitytted outlets. India grew primarily due to a morewecsales force with higher productivity in
the first half of the year, as in the second hedfes increased only slightly in light of macroemwic factors and the need for better training
and motivation of the sales force in some geogesphihile Malaysia/Singapore grew the size ofatesforce through strong recruiting
campaigns based on brand awareness and successfpfoduct launches.

Reported sales in the established markets decrédspelrcent , primarily due to the impact of fore@urrency exchange rates. Excluding
the impact of foreign currencies, these marketeSsdecreased 3 percent.

Total segment profit increased $15.4 million , gre9cent , in 2013 . Segment profit as a percertégeles at 22.5 percent was higher
than in 2012 by 0.4 percentage points. The segprefit comparison was negatively impacted by charigdoreign currency, and excluding
this impact, segment profit increased 16 percentparyed with 2012 . The increase was mainly relaigtie contribution margin from the
higher sales in Indonesia, as well as higher saidsimproved gross margins in China and the legerthis had on the fixed components of
DS&A spending. For the segment overall, these img@neents were partially offset by higher costs egldb pension settlements and
management incentive costs.

The Australian dollar, Indian rupee, Indonesianabmnd Japanese yen were the main currenciekethtt the negative impact from
foreign currencies on the 2013 with 2012 sales @impn and the Indian rupee and Indonesian rupiath® profit comparison.
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Tupperware North America

Reported sales increased 4 percent in 2013 compatie@®012 . Excluding the impact of foreign curcgrexchange rates, sales increased
3 percent compared with the prior year. The in@éasales for the segment was primarily due tbédrigpricing in Tupperware Mexico, as
well as a slightly larger and more productive sébese, reflecting attractive promotional offerscmnsumers in light of the disruption to the
business from the hurricanes and flooding in Sep&malong with higher business-to-business silédle the Company actively pursues
business-to-business opportunities, sales fronctiasinel are based on reaching agreements withdssspartners and their product needs.
Consequently, activity in one period is not necelysedicative of future trends. The average pricerease for the segment, including the
impact of lower discounting, was 3 percent.

Segment profit increased $2.2 million , or 3 petcen 2013 compared with 2012 . Segment profia aercentage of sales at 18.4 percent
was 0.1 percentage points more in 2013 than in 282 excluding the impacts of changes in foreigmency exchange rates. The increas
Mexico was primarily due to the contribution margim the higher sales volume. This increase wasfigroffset by decreased profit in
Tupperware United States and Canada due to higéteibdtion costs and higher costs related to Sale recruiting and promotions.

Beauty North America

Reported sales for this segment were down 8 penc&@t13 . Excluding the impact of foreign curremichange rates, sales decreddgd
percent , primarily due to lower volume and unfalme product mix. This volume and mix decrease pvasarily a result of a smaller sales
force in Fuller Mexico, due to ineffective recraii from high field manager turnover, and a smallat less active sales force in
BeautiControl, reflecting ineffective recruitingdathe inability to motivate the passive seller b&3e average, prices in this segment
decreased by 1 percent.

Segment profit decreased $14.1 million , or 47 @etr¢ in 2013 compared with 2012 . Foreign currezxaghange rates positively
impacted the comparison by $1.1 million , or 2 petc Segment profit as a percentage of salesQateBcent , was 3 Fercentage points low
than 2012 . The decrease in profit reflected theefosales, along with concessions in gross manginfilom increased spending in an effort to
grow the sales force size and sales in both westsyell as increased inventory obsolescence chargkdecreased manufacturing efficiency
due to lower sales volume in BeautiControl.

South America

Reported sales for this segment increased 17 parc2813 compared with 2012 . Excluding the impafathanges in foreign currency
exchange rates, other than the Venezuelan boliadgs increased 26 percent . For the whole segthenfompany estimates that there was
about a 17 percentage point benefit on the locaitooy sales comparison from higher pricing dumftiation. The first quarter devaluation of
the Venezuelan bolivar had a negative impact orsélgenent's annual local currency sales comparisbrpercentage points.

The local currency sales increase was mainly irziBaamd Venezuela, reflecting larger sales forass th strong recruiting, as well as
increased activity in Venezuela due to the impanedf products new to that market and higher pricdight of inflation. Argentina also had
an increase, primarily reflecting higher pricingedo inflation, along with the mix benefit of sellj a greater share of Tupperwéitwand
housewares products that carry higher price pdiras beauty and personal care items.

Segment profit increased $7.9 million , or 13 patcen 2013 compared with 2012 . Segment profé agrcentage of sales, at 18.4
percent , was 0.7 percentage points lower tha®1r2 2 Excluding the impact of foreign currency exhe rates, segment profit increased 21
percent . The increase in profit was primarily tméhe contribution margin from the significantligher sales in Brazil and Venezuela.

The Company used the "banded" exchange rate ab%t@nslate the value of the Venezuelan bolivaswgthe U.S. dollar, until
February 2013, when the Venezuelan governmentsetveofficial exchange rate of 6.3 bolivars to th&. dollar and abolished the banded
exchange rate. As a result of Venezuela being déédayger-inflationary, any gains or losses from station of the financial statements are
recorded in earnings. As a result of the chandked®.3 exchange rate, the Company's 2013 eamiegsreduced by $4.2 million related to
items on the balance sheet.
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In March 2013, the Venezuelan government createcCdmplimentary System of Foreign Currency Acquieat("SICAD"). SICAD is
an auction system and allows entities in specéita's to bid for U.S. dollars. As SICAD is conltedl by the government with strict
guidelines as to who can participate, SICAD iscwisidered to be a "free market system." The Cosnpas not been invited to participate
a SICAD auction. Beginning in the first quarter2@14, the Venezuelan government has restrictedduthe ability to obtain the 6.3 bolivars
to U.S. dollar rate. As a result, the Company megdito rely in the future on the SICAD auction systif permitted, in order to exchange its
Venezuelan bolivars for U.S. dollars. The Companydt able to predict, at this time, what rate Wélavailable in the future to exchange its
Venezuelan bolivars into U.S. dollars. If furtheraterial information comes to light, the Companil miake a specific announcement about
any changes in the exchange rate between the balivhthe U.S. dollar used by the Company, inclgdievaluation, as part of its monthly
update regarding foreign exchange rates that igged on the Company's website on or about thergkbasiness day of each of its fiscal
months.

As of the end of 2013, the Company had $31 mililonet monetary assets denominated in Venezueliarabs) including $36.5 million
in cash and cash equivalents, which would be dyrétipacted by any additional changes in the exghaate. To illustrate the sensitivity to
potential future changes in the exchange ratégifetxchange rate in Venezuela were to further deval a rate of 63 bolivars to the U.S.
dollar, the Company estimates the negative impa&Qi4 pretax earnings would be $40 million relatedems on the balance sheet as of the
end 2013. The Company also estimates the impahtofate on sales and operating income for thmd@ths ending December 2014 would
be $100 million and $25 million, respectively.
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Segment Results 2012 vs. 2011

Change
excluding
Change the Percent of total
impact of Foreign
foreign exchange
(Dollarsin millions) 2012 2011 Dollar Percent exchange impact 2012 2011
Net Sales
Europe $ 791.. % 848.¢ $(57.5) (N% 1% 9 (62.0) 31% 33%
Asia Pacific 780.7 714.( 66.7 9 12 (17.7) 30 27
Tupperware North America 344.¢ 352.( (7.2 2 — (7.2 13 14
Beauty North America 348.: 395.t (47.2) (12 9 (14.9) 14 15
South America 318.¢ 274.¢ 44.C 16 29 (26.¢) 12 11
Total net sales $ 2583¢ $ 2585.( % (1.2 —% 5% $ (127.9 10C%  10C(%
Segment profit
Europe $ 131¢ % 148.¢  $(16.7) (11)% @% 9 (11.2) 29% 34%
Asia Pacific 172.5 147.( 25.7 17 23 (6.9 38 33
Tupperware North America 63.7 58.2 5.3 9 13 (1.9 14 13
Beauty North America 30.2 37.¢ (7.7) (20 (14 (2.6) 6 9
South America 61.C 48.€ 12.4 25 42 (5.6) 13 11
Segment profit as a percent of sales
Europe )
16.€% 17.5% ne (0.Spp (0.8pp (0.1pp na na
Asia Pacific 22.1 20.¢ ne 1kt 1.6 (0.9 na na
Tupperware North America 18.t 16.€ ne 1.8 2.1 (0.2 na na
Beauty North America 8.7 9.€ ne (0.9 (0.6) 0.3 na na
South America 19.1 17.7 ne 1.4 1.7 (0.3 na na

ppPercentage poir
neNot applicabl

Europe

Reported sales decreased 7 percent in 2012 comypitre?011. Excluding the impact of foreign currgrexchange rates, sales increased
1 percent. The slight improvement was due to a logaency increase in the Company’s establishexkets. The increase in these markets
was driven by Germany and Scandinavia, primariliecéing larger and slightly more productive sdieses, and was partially offset by a
decrease at Tupperware France due to lower prattyatesulting from the social and political envirment in that market in 2012.

Emerging markets accounted for $271.7 and $298libmbf reported net sales in this segment in 284& 2011, respectively, which
represented 34 and 35 percent of reported net sggalkes. Local currency sales in the emerging etankere about even with 2011. The
most significant growth in these markets was ink€yr due to a larger sales force from improveduitiag and lower turnover, as well as
increased activity during significant promotionahgpaigns. Positive results also came from the A@lolain beauty business in South Africa,
reflecting a larger sales force, as well as mogestth in Russia due to greater productivity. Tdriewth was offset by a significant sales
decrease in Tupperware South Africa, reflectingss lproductive sales force due to the impact ofidemcte and decrease in sales leadership
associated with counterfeit and knocked off prodssiies, as well as a more challenging consumedggenvironment.
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For 2012, compared with 2011, segment profit dexre&16.7 million, or 11 percent. Segment profia @&rcentage of sales at 16.6
percent decreased 0.9 percentage points from EXtluding the impact of foreign currency exchargges, segment profit decreased 4
percent. On a local currency basis, the decreasegment profit primarily reflected the declinesales in Tupperware France and Tuppen
South Africa, lower gross margin due to the impattost per unit of low production volume, as veslloverall increased operating expenses.
These impacts were partially offset by increaseditpirom higher sales in Germany, Scandinavia @atkey, as well as a profit increase in
Russia due to lower operating costs.

The negative impact of foreign currency rates enyibar-over-year comparison of sales and profittferentire segment was primarily
attributable to the weaker euro and South Africamdrversus the U.S. dollar.

Asia Pacific

Reported sales in Asia Pacific increased 9 pelioe2®12, reflecting significant growth by the emiaggmarket businesses. Excluding the
impact of foreign currency exchange rates, the segsisales increased 12 percent. Emerging maaketainted for $593.1 million and
$511.5 million, or 76 and 72 percent, of the sadhis segment in 2012 and 2011, respectivelyallainerging market sales increased $81.6
million, or 16 percent, in 2012 compared with 20The comparison was negatively impacted by chaimgiseign currency exchange rates
totaling $16.7 million. Excluding the impact of &gn currencies, these markets' sales increas2a pgrcent in 2012, primarily from
substantial growth in India, Indonesia and MalaA&iiegapore. India grew primarily from a larger aetsales force, in part reflecting
continued market penetration into new, densely [aipd areas. Growth in Indonesia was attributableontinued strength in recruiting and
retention resulting from well received sales fomcévity initiatives and attractive consumer oftdvalaysia/Singapore drove an increased
sales force activity rate through strong marketing merchandising campaigns and successful newigrtainches.

Reported sales in the established markets decr@gsextent. The impact of changes in foreign cuayesxchange rates was minimal in
the established markets. The more significant @gsa®in local currency were in Nutrimetics Austratiue to a smaller and less active sales
force, and Tupperware Japan, reflecting lower petidity as it continued to shift its product mixward core housewares categories that, on
average, have lower price points than non-coregoaites.

Total segment profit increased $25.7 million, orgEfcent, in 2012. Segment profit as a percenthgeles at 22.1 percent was higher
than 2011 by 1.5 percentage points. The segmefit poonparison was negatively impacted by changdsiieign currency, and excluding
this impact, segment profit increased 23 percemtparyed with 2011. The increase was mainly frominigroved sales volume in the
emerging markets and the leverage these highes katbon the fixed components of DS&A spendingyalsas more efficient promotional
spending. These were partially offset by lower pratf Nutrimetics Australia and Tupperware Japafiecting the lower sales volume.

The negative impact from foreign currencies ongéiles and profit comparison of 2012 with 2011 wainiy attributable to the Indian
rupee and the Indonesian rupiah.

Tupperware North America

Reported sales decreased 2 percent in 2012 comyitred011. Excluding the impact of foreign currgrexchange rates, sales were €
with the prior year, reflecting strong growth inpperware Mexico due to a larger sales force. Tdseiase was offset by a decrease at
Tupperware United States and Canada, as less pgooraly driven recruiting initiatives led to a sreland less active sales force.

Segment profit increased $5.3 million, or 9 percen2012 compared with 2011. Segment profit asragntage of sales at 18.5 percent
was 1.9 percentage points higher in 2012 than ir1 20he improvement was primarily in Mexico duehtgher sales volume and an improved
gross margin from more efficient manufacturing dgrihe year. Notwithstanding the decrease in salége United States and Canada, profit
in this unit increased slightly due to a highelizea gross margin percentage and less aggressimegpional spending.
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Beauty North America

Reported sales for this segment were down 12 peic@012. Excluding the impact of foreign currerecychange rates, sales decreased ©
percent. This decrease was primarily a result afllemand less active sales forces in both Fullexigb, due to higher field manager turno
and BeautiControl, from higher achievement starsléodawards and fewer promotionally driven initias compared with 2011.

Segment profit decreased $7.7 million, or 20 perdar2012 compared with 2011. Segment profit aer@entage of sales, at 8.7 percent,
was 0.9 percentage points lower than 2011. Foraigrency exchange rates negatively impacted thgpadson by $2.6 million, or 6 percent.
The decrease in profit was largely due to loweesaid a slightly lower gross margin percentageti@peomotional pricing of certain
products at Fuller Mexico. This was partially offeg value chain improvements at BeautiControl cared with 2011.

South America

Reported sales for this segment increased 16 parc2012 compared with 2011. Excluding the impafathanges in foreign currency
exchange rates, sales increased 29 percent. Tigaggcwas mainly in Brazil and Venezuela. In Braké increase was driven by a larger
sales force as a result of strong recruiting progrand less turnover, and higher prices in lighdasfsumer inflation, while in Venezuela, the
increase was due primarily to higher prices as aek larger sales force. The Company estimatésdlfeof the overall local currency sales
increase for the segment was due to price increases

Segment profit increased $12.4 million, or 25 petcie 2012 compared with 2011. Segment profit peraentage of sales, at 19.1
percent, was 1.4 percentage points higher thafid 2Excluding the impact of foreign currency exuparates, segment profit increased 42
percent. The increase in profit was primarily du¢hie contribution margin from the significanthgheer sales and the leverage these higher
sales had on the fixed cost components of the \ciia@.

Financial Condition
Liquidity and Capital Resources

Net working capital was $41.5 million as of DecemB&, 2013 , compared with $72.0 million as of Draber 29, 2012 an#i96.0 million
as of December 31, 2011 . The current ratio wasal1lat the end of 2013 , 2012 and 2011 .

The most significant components in the Company& $3nillion reduction in net working capital in 2D%ere a $32 million increase in
short-term borrowings, in conjunction with the Caanp's early 2013 decision to increase its leveratie, and an increase in accounts
payable and accrued liabilities, reflecting growiithe business and certain longer running promatiprograms that had not been paid fo
the end of 2013, as well as a $13 million impact thuthe weaker foreign currency exchange rateslation to the U.S. dollar. There was ¢
an impact from lower accounts receivable. Partiaffgetting these decreases was an increase itradareceivables and an increase in cash.

The Company's net working capital was $24 milliowér at the end of 2012 compared with the end @820rhe most significant
component of this reduction was $18 million lesshcand cash equivalents, which together with clashffom operating activities, was the
main source of funding the cash outflow duringykar for investing activities, dividends and shaurchases. While both inventory and
accounts receivable increased modestly, this wgsliaoffset by an increase in accrued liabilitieg)uding accrued compensation related to
management incentives.

In June 2011, the Company completed the sale d $ifillion in aggregate principal amount of 4.750%n®r Notes due June 1, 2021.
On March 11, 2013, the Company issued and soldidii@nal $200.0 million in aggregate principal amo of these notes (both issuances
together, the "Senior Notes"). The Senior Notemfarsingle series under the Indenture. The proasegéved from the March 2013 issuance
were used to repay a 90-day $75 million promissmte entered into on February 1, 2013, as wellsrton of outstanding borrowings
under the Company's multicurrency credit agreerimeplace at that time. The remaining net proceeelewsed to fund share repurchases
under the Company's common stock repurchase amhion. As a result of the 2013 issuance, the Compecorded a premium of $7.6
million to be amortized over the life of the Senidotes.
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In September 2013, the Company and its wholly owsndabidiary Tupperware International Holdings B(t¥ie “Subsidiary Borrower”),
amended and restated its multicurrency Credit Agexd (the “New Credit Agreement”) with JPMorgan €a&8ank, N.A. as administrative
agent (the “Administrative Agent”), swingline lendend issuing bank, Crédit Agricole Corporate amgestment Bank, HSBC Bank USA,
N.A., KeyBank National Association and the RoyahBa&f Scotland, as syndication agents, joint bagkers and joint lead arrangers. -
New Credit Agreement replaced the Credit Agreemdated June 2, 2011 (tOld Credit Facility”) and, other than an increasedount that
may be borrowed and a more favorable intereststead, has terms and conditions similar to th#t®fOld Credit Facility. The New Credit
Agreement makes available to the Company and thsi§iary Borrower a committed five -year creditifiag in an aggregate amount §650
million (the “Facility Amount”). The New Credit Agement provides (i) a revolving credit facility a@@able up to the full amount of the
Facility Amount, (ii) a letter of credit facilitygvailable up to $50 million of the Facility Amouiaind (iii) a swingline facility, available up to
$100 million of the Facility Amount. Each of sudciities is fully available to the Company andisilable to the Subsidiary Borrower up to
an aggregate amount not to exceed $325 millionth e agreement of its lenders, the Company isiped to increase, on up to three
occasions, the Facility Amount by a total of ugf90 million (for a maximum aggregate Facility Ammbwf $850 million ), subject to certain
conditions. As of December 28, 2013 , the Compatythtal borrowings of $230.1 million outstandimgder its New Credit Agreement, with
$109.1 million of that amount denominated in eufide Company routinely increases its revolver haimgs under the New Credit
Agreement and uncommitted lines, as well as presiyounder the Old Credit Facility, during each deeato fund operating, investing and
other financing activities and uses cash availablbe end of each quarter to reduce borrowinddeys a result, the Company has higher
foreign exchange exposure on the value of its dasimg each quarter than at the end of each quarter

Loans taken under the New Credit Agreement beardst under a formula that includes, at the Compaption, one of three different
base rates, plus an applicable spread. The Congmrerally selects the London interbank offered (d4tIBOR"). As of December 28,
2013, the New Credit Agreement dictated a basesmtead of 150 basis points, which gave the Coynpareighted average interest rate on
LIBOR based borrowings of 1.73 percent on borrowingder the New Credit Agreement.

The New Credit Agreement contains customary covsnarcluding financial covenants requiring minimimterest coverage and
allowing a maximum amount of leverage. As of Deceni8, 2013, and currently, the Company had cenairle cushion under its financial
covenants. However, economic conditions, adveraagés in foreign exchange rates, lower than foresakes, profit and/or cash flow
generation, the ability to access cash generatethationally in Venezuela, Argentina or elsewhshgre repurchases or the occurrence of
other events discussed under “Forward Looking 8tatds” and elsewhere could cause noncompliance.

See Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statenfentsrther details regarding the Company's debt.

The Company monitors the financial stability ofrthparty depository institutions that hold its casd aash equivalents and diversifies
cash and cash equivalents among counterpartieshwiinimizes exposure to any one of these entfieghermore, the Company is exposed
to financial market risk resulting from changesnterest rates, foreign currency rates and theilplesigquidity and credit risks of its
counterparties. The Company believes that it hf&®nt liquidity to fund its working capital anchpital spending needs and its current
dividend. This liquidity includes its year-end 20d&sh and cash equivalents balance of $127.3 milltash flows from operating activities,
and access to its $650 million New Credit Agreemastof December 28, 2013 , the Company had $4dfl®n available under its New
Credit Agreement and $107.6 million available unakdyer uncommitted lines of credit. The Company atsexperienced any limitations on
its ability to access its committed facility. Onddreary 10, 2014, the Company signed a $75 milliooommitted line of credit with Credit
Agricole Corporate and Investment Bank, one ofptaicipating banks in the Company's New Creditefggnent. This line of credit dictates
an interest rate of LIBOR plus 125 basis pointe Tompany has and expects in the future to useepdscfrom borrowings under this
agreement to reduce what it would otherwise bomader the New Credit Agreement.
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Cash and cash equivalents (“cash”) totaled $127®mas of December 28, 2013 . Of this amoun®%illion was held by foreign
subsidiaries. At December 28, 2013, this includ@@.® million held in Venezuelan bolivars wheresiunlikely that the cash will be
convertible into U.S. dollars and accessible oetsifithat country. Furthermore, even if it is ultirely accessible in U.S. dollars it is likely to
be at a significantly worse exchange rate thar6tBéolivar to the dollar exchange rate at whidk ihcluded on the Company’s December
28, 2013 balance sheet. Of the $125 million of d¢asll by foreign subsidiaries as of December 2832@pproximately 64 percent was not
eligible for repatriation due to the level of pasitutory earnings by the foreign unit in which ¢ash was held or other local restrictions. The
remaining cash is subject to repatriation tax ¢§fethe Company's current intent is to indefinitedinvest these funds in its foreign
operations, as the cash is needed to fundaing operations. In the event circumstances chdagding to the conclusion that these funds
not be indefinitely reinvested, the Company woudeahto provide at that time for the income taxes Would be triggered upon their
repatriation.

The Company’s most significant foreign currency@syores are to the euro, Indonesian rupiah and Mexjeso. Business units in which
the Company generated at least $100 million ofssial®013 included Brazil, Tupperware France, FiMexico, Germany, Indonesia,
Malaysia/Singapore, Tupperware Mexico and Tuppeswhrited States and Canada. Of these units, sglEaller Mexico and Indonesia
exceeded $200 million. A significant downturn i tBompany’s business in these units would advensgdgct its ability to generate
operating cash flows. Operating cash flows wous &le adversely impacted by significant difficudtia the recruitment, retention and
activity of the Company’s independent sales foncthe success of new products and/or promotiorainams.

Operating Activities

Net cash provided by operating activities in 20X&&W323.5 million , compared with $298.7 million2@12 . The favorable comparison
reflected the liquidation of prepaid and other &sg@e timing of distributions of accounts payatdad accrued liabilities around the endin
each fiscal year and the duration of certain proomed programs, as well as cash received as a prarim connection with the issuance of
$200 million of Senior Notes. These cash inflowseygartially offset by a larger increase in inventm 2013 compared with 2012 in ordel
support growth of the business.

Net cash provided by operating activities in 20185W298.7 million, compared with $274.7 million2@11. Notwithstanding the impacts
of non-cash charges for goodwill and intangibleetssand gains on disposal of assets in both petilbeseclassification of cumulative
translation adjustments into operating income ib28nd non-cash interest swap impairments in 2@4tlincome was $8 million higher in
2012 than 2011. Other more significant factors iotipg the year-over-year comparison of cash flawnfroperating activities included a
smaller increase in inventory, due to success inagiag to a lower number of days on hand, and tisetting effects in the comparison of
trade receivables and accounts payable and acassdsiated with the Company's fiscal year endéigre the end of the calendar month of
December in 2012, but not in 2011.

Investing Activities

In 2013, 2012 and 2011 , the Company spent $68lidm, $75.6 million and $73.9 million , respeatiy, for capital expenditures. The
most significant type of spending in all years i@smolds for new products, with the greatest ami@pent in Europe. The other significant
capital expenditures in all years generally refatexpansion of manufacturing capacity and inveatrimtewarehouses, sales offices and other
facilities to support growing operations in certeiarkets, as well as vehicles for the sales formstly in South Africa. In 2013, capital
expenditures included $16 million related to vasiquiojects to expand supply chain capability andl i®illion for various offices to support
expanding operations, including in Venezuela aataral hedge against devaluation. There was alsmimgful spending on a new
information technology system in Asia Pacific. B2, $6 million in capital was also invested ad péthe purchase of the new office in
Venezuela, $8 million was spent for the expansiowarehouse and office space in Indonesia and $illiomwas spent for manufacturing
capacity in Brazil, India and various other openasi. In 2011, the Company also spent capital fddimg machinery and increasing
warehouse and manufacturing capacity in South Aftiedia and Brazil.
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Partially offsetting the capital spending were $&ifion , $10.8 million and $5.0 million of procde related to the sale of certain
property, plant and equipment and insurance recavar 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively. hyadirs, there were proceeds related to the
sale of vehicles that had been purchased for fles f@rce. Another significant source of proceet2013 was the sale of property in Austr
for $6.2 million, and in 2012 was the sale of ath mlanufacturing facility in Belgium for $7.5 millo

Financing Activities

In 2013 and 2012 , the Company made net paymerti®iwawings of $2.5 million and $2.3 million , resgtively, mainly related to its
scheduled lease payments. The Company also isseek?00 million of Senior Notes and had a net imftd $27.8 million from increased
borrowings under its revolving credit agreemeni2012, the Company also had a net inflow of $6llam from increased borrowings unc
revolving credit agreement. In 2011, the Compangenaet payments on long-term borrowings of $14llianiin connection with the
issuance of $400 million of the Senior Notes amthieation of the credit facility signed in 2007, wsll as scheduled lease payments. The
Company also had a net inflow of $193.5 millionnfrborrowings under its revolving credit agreement.

Dividends

During 2013, 2012 and 2011 , the Company decldrgdends of $2.48 , $1.44 , and $1.20 per shamofmon stock, respectively, and
paid cash dividends totaling $116.8 million , $7/ilion and $73.8 million , respectively. The ieasse in dividends paid, resulting from the
higher dividend per share, is partially offset byeduction in the number of shares outstandingimection with the Company's share
repurchase program detailed below.

Going forward, the Company expects its Board oEBtiors to evaluate its dividend rate annually vitgtdeclaration in the first quarter of
each year. In the first quarters of 2014, 2013201P, the Board increased the regular quarterlgldnd per share by 10 percent, to $0.68 in
2014; 72 percent, to $0.62 in 2013 and 20 perae$0136 in 2012. The payment of a dividend on comsttares is a discretionary decision
and subject to a significant event that would regjaash, the ability to continue to comply with tetivenants, cash needed to finance
operations, making necessary investments in thuedigrowth of the business, required or discretipdabt repayment obligations, the ability
to access internationally generated cash or ot needs, as well as compliance with Delawaradaarding capital surplus. If there is an
event requiring the use of cash, such as a stcagéegjuisition, the Company would need to reevaludtether to maintain its dividend payout.

Sock Option Exercises

During 2013, 2012 and 2011 , the Company receivedeeds of $21.0 million , $12.9 million and $16illion , respectively, related to
the exercise of stock options. The correspondimgeshwere issued out of the Company’s balanceihéidasury.

Sock Repurchases

In 2011, the Company's board increased the shpoealease authorization on two occasions to a &tél.2 billion. In January 2013, the
Board further increased the share repurchase azdition to $2.0 billiorand extended the term of the authorization to Fafyrts, 2017. Goin
forward, in setting share repurchase amounts, trepgany expects to target over time a debt-to-EBITBt#o of 1.75 times consolidated
funded debt (as defined in the Company's New Creglieement).

During 2013, 2012 and 2011 the Company repurchiastid open market 4.6 million , 3.3 million and Tillion shares under this
program at an aggregate cost of $374.9 million00$2 million and $426.1 million , respectively. &minception of the program in May 2007,
and through December 28, 2013 , the Company repsech20.1 million shares at an aggregate cost.g20%dillion .

Employees are also allowed to use shares to péeliting taxes, up to the minimum statutory amamall stock incentive plans. For
2013, 2012 and 2011 , the value of shares usedifioholding taxes was $4.5 million , $5.1 milliamd $2.5 million , respectively, which is
included as stock repurchases in the ConsolidaieSent of Cash Flows.
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Contractual Obligations

The following summarizes the Company’s contractiigations at December 28, 2013 and the effedt sitigations are expected to
have on its liquidity and cash flow in future petso(in millions).

Less than 1 More than 5
Total year 1-3 years 3-5 years years

Debt obligations $ 855 $ 235< § 6.1 $ 48 $ 609.(
Interest payments on long term obligations 217.¢ 29.¢ 58.2 57.¢ 71.¢
Pension benefits 170.¢ 14.¢ 33.2 41.: 81.4
Post-employment medical benefits 22.¢ 2.4 4.9 4.7 10.€
Income tax payments (a) 1.8 1.8 — — —
Capital commitments (b) 2.1 2.1 — — —
Operating lease obligations 91.k 33.7 35.C 14.¢ 8.C
Total contractual obligations (c) $ 1,361¢ $ 320z % 1378 1232 $ 780.¢

(a)Other than the amount presented, the Company hasaheded in the above table amounts relatedstotiher unrecognized tax positions
it is unable to make a reliable estimate of the amand period in which these items might leadagnpents. As obecember 28, 201
the Company’s total gross unrecognized tax postivare $27.4 million . It is reasonably possiblat tifne amount of uncertain tax
positions could materially change within the neXtmonths based on the results of tax examinat@xsration of statutes of
limitations in various jurisdictions and additiodise to ongoing transactions and activity. Howetrex,Company is unable to estimate
the impact of such events.

(b)Capital commitments represent signed agreemeras@scember 28, 2013 on relatively minor capitajgcts in process the Company’s
various units, mainly Indonesia and Tupperware I$ditica.

(c)The table excludes information on recurring purelsas inventory as these purchase orders are maliAlgi, are generally consistent from
year to year, and are short-term in nature.

Application of Critical Accounting Policies and Estmates

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financ@hdition and Results of Operations is based uperCitmpany’s Consolidated
Financial Statements that have been prepared or@excce with accounting principles generally aceéph the United States of America. 1
preparation of these financial statements requir@sagement to make estimates and assumptiondféetttae reported and disclosed
amounts. Actual results may differ from these eaten under different assumptions or conditions. Thmpany believes the implementation
of the following critical accounting policies aigetmost significantly affected by its judgments astimates.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts.

The Company maintains current receivable amourtts most of its independent distributors and sadesef in certain markets. It also
maintains longerm receivable amounts with certain of these eusts. The Company regularly monitors and assetsgsk of not collectin
amounts owed to it by customers. This evaluatidrased upon an analysis of amounts current anddpastlong with relevant history and
facts particular to the customer. It is also bageah estimates of distributor business prospeatsicplarly related to the evaluation of the
recoverability of long-term amounts due. This eatilin is performed market by market and accourdgdnpunt, based upon historical
experience, market penetration levels and simdletois. It also considers collateral of the custotinat could be recovered to satisfy debts.
The Company records its allowance for doubtful aote based on the results of this analysis. Thiysisaequires the Company to make
significant estimates and as such, changes in éactcircumstances could result in material chang#te allowance for doubtful accounts.
The Company considers any receivable balance mlected within its contractual terms past due.
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I nventory Valuation

The Company writes down its inventory for obsolesesor unmarketability in an amount equal to thHiedince between the cost of the
inventory and estimated market value based upoaated future demand and pricing. The demand awthgris estimated based upon the
historical success of product lines as well agptiogected success of promotional programs, newymidtroductions and new markets or
distribution channels. The Company prepares priojestof demand and pricing on an item by item b#siall of its products. If inventory on
hand exceeds projected demand or the expected twailke is less than the carrying value, the exisegsitten down to its net realizable
value. However, if actual demand or the estimatmarket decreases, additional write-downs wouldelgiired.

Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recogniaethe future tax consequences attributable tgptaary differences between the
financial statement carrying amounts of assetdiabhdities and their respective tax bases. Defétex assets also are recognized for credit
carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabiliies measured using the enacted rates applicatdgdble income in the years in which the
temporary differences are expected to reversetendredits are expected to be used. The effecefaréd tax assets and liabilities of a
change in tax rates is recognized in income irpréod that includes the enactment date. At Dece@®e2013 and December 29, 2012 , the
Company had valuation allowances against certdierigl tax assets totaling $34.8 million and $108illion , respectively. These valuation
allowances relate to tax assets in jurisdictionsmlit is management's best estimate that thevet ia greater than 50 percent probability that
the benefit of the assets will be realized in thsoagiated tax returns. At the end of 2013, the @om had gross domestic deferred tax assets
of approximately $376.5 million against which auetion allowance of $4.2 million has been providefithese total assets, approximately
$93.6 million relates to recurring type temporaiffedlences which reverse regularly and are repldmyedewly originated items. The balance
included assets of $52.2 million related to advdreeyment agreements, which are expected to revgesehe next three years, and other
deferred tax assets. The balance also includedxippeitely $197.1 million of net foreign tax credit®st of which would expire in the years
2017 through 2023 if not utilized, $10.1 millionfefderal net operating losses which would expirdhényears 2021 through 2033 if not
utilized, and $0.7 million of federal tax creditsdaother assets that have no expiration date. alabe also included $2.9 million of net state
operating losses and other book versus tax adéamtetices of approximately $15.7 million.

The Company expects to have sufficient capacitytitize all of the foreign tax credits through theneration of significant foreign soul
taxable income generated by intercompany royaltiesd rentals and future foreign dividends fromrtleeirrent earnings and cash flows.
During 2013, the Company utilized approximatel® $5illion of foreign tax credits, and the capacityutilize existing foreign tax credits is
expected to increase in the future. The actuakatibn amount will be finalized once the U.S. taturn is filed. In order to utilize the existing
net foreign tax credits, the Company would be nexfuto generate approximately $563 million of Ue&able foreign source income over the
next seven years. The Company is projecting teigde US taxable foreign source income in excefiseofequired amount to utilize existing
and newly generated foreign tax credits associattdfuture foreign dividend repatriations. The Qmuany expects to realize all of these as
in the normal course of business. In addition,aertax planning transactions are available toGhmpany in order to facilitate realization of
these benefits should they become necessary. Teealenet operating losses are related to a sapgithat is excluded from the federal
consolidated tax return and is engaged in land sald development near the Company's Orlando deltveadquarters. As such, the federal
net operating losses do not impact the utilizatibforeign tax credits. The Company believes thiicgated gains related to future sales of
land and other income will be sufficient to realibefore they expire, the $10.1 million net opergiioss credits of this subsidiary. These
estimates are made based upon the Company's kaipiaes and growth strategies in each market amchade on an ongoing basis;
consequently, future material changes in the valnatllowance are possible. Any change in valuagibowance amounts is reflected in the
period in which the change occurs.
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As of December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012Ctimepany's gross unrecognized tax benefit was $8illién and $24.9 million ,
respectively. The increase related primarily toartain positions being taken during the year inowar foreign tax jurisdictions, partially
offset by a $4.4 milliomdecrease of accruals for uncertain tax positiorstduhe expiration of the statute of limitationsvarious jurisdiction:
The accrual is further impacted by changes in fpreixchange rates.

Interest and penalties related to uncertain takipas in the Company's global operations are medras a component of the provision
for income taxes. Accrued interest and penaltie® 6.9 million as of both December 28, 2013 anddb@er 29, 2012 . Interest and
penalties included in the provision for income wt@aled $0.5 million , $0.3 million and $1.2 nal for 2013 , 2012 and 201espectively

The Company estimates that it may settle one oerfayeign audits in the next twelve months that mesult in a decrease in the amount
of accrual for uncertain tax positions of up to8tillion . For the remaining balance as of Decen#i® 2013 , the Company is not able to
reliably estimate the timing or ultimate settlemantount. While the Company does not currently expeaterial changes, it is possible that
the amount of unrecognized benefit with respetihéouncertain tax positions will significantly imerse or decrease related to audits in various
foreign jurisdictions that may conclude during thatiod or new developments that could also, in,timpact the Company's assessment
relative to the establishment of valuation allonesagainst certain existing deferred tax assetthigtime, the Company is not able to make
a reasonable estimate of the range of impact obdlace of unrecognized tax benefits or the impadhe effective tax rate related to these
items.

Promotional and Other Accruals

The Company frequently makes promotional offer¢stindependent sales force to encourage them & specific goals or targets for
sales levels, party attendance, recruiting or dblisiness critical activities. The awards offereglia the form of cash, product awards, spe
prizes or trips. The cost of these awards is resmrtlring the period over which the sales forcdifigsfor the award. These accruals require
estimates as to the cost of the awards based hiomages of achievement and actual cost to beieduithe Company makes these estimates
on a market by market and program by program bHsisnsiders the historical success of similamgpams, current market trends and
perceived enthusiasm of the sales force when thgram is launched. During the promotion qualifieatperiod, actual results are monitored
and changes to the original estimates that aressapgare made when known. Like promotional acsrudher accruals are recorded at the
time when the liability is probable and the amagneasonably estimable. Adjustments to amountgiquely accrued are made when char
occur in the facts and circumstances that geneth&dccrual.

Goodwill and I ntangible Assets

The Company’s goodwill and intangible assets rgtat@arily to the December 2005 acquisition of theect-to-consumer businesses of
Sara Lee Corporation. The Company does not amatsizmodwill or indefinite lived tradename intablg assets. Instead, the Company
performs an assessment to test these assets fairingmt annually, or more frequently if events bages in circumstances indicate they
be impaired. Refer to Note 6 of the Consolidateteé®hents.

The annual process for evaluating goodwill begiith wn assessment for each entity of qualitatiesoia to determine whether the two-
step goodwill impairment test is necessary. Funtésting is only performed if the Company determittet it is more likely than not that the
reporting unit's fair value is less than its cargyvalue. The qualitative factors evaluated byGbenpany include: macro-economic conditions
of the local business environment, overall finahp&formance, sensitivity analysis from the mestemt step 1 fair value test, and other e
specific factors as deemed appropriate. When thep@ay determines the two-step goodwill impairmest ts necessary, the first step
involves comparing the fair value of a reportingt tim its carrying amount, including goodwill, afteny long-lived asset impairment charges.
If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceéd fair value, a second step is performed terdehe whether there is a goodwill
impairment, and if so, the amount of the loss. Biép revalues all assets and liabilities of thréng unit to their current fair value and then
compares the implied fair value of the reporting'srgoodwill to the carrying amount of that goowf the carrying amount of the reporting
unit's goodwill exceeds the implied fair value lof tgoodwill, an impairment loss is recognized irmarount equal to the excess. Prior to 2!
the Company's annual assessment began with thetepampairment test.
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The Company recorded as assets the fair valuermfugatrademarks and tradenames acquired in cotunwith its purchase of the Sara
Lee direct-to-consumer businesses. Certain tradesane allocated between multiple reporting ufiite annual process for assessing the
carrying value of indefinite-lived tradename intdolg assets begins with a qualitative assessmantdisimilar to the assessment performed
for goodwill. When the Company determines it isessary, the quantitative impairment test for thenany's indefinite-lived tradenames
involves comparing the estimated fair value ofdhsets to the carrying amounts, to determinerifviue is lower and a write-down required.
If the carrying amount of a tradename exceedssiimated fair value, an impairment charge is recaghin an amount equal to the excess. In
the third quarter of 2013, the Company completedattnual impairment assessments for all of itsrtgygpunits and indefinite lived
intangible assets, concluding there were no impamts The Company considers only the year-end géa@will balances of $115.5 million
and $27.3 million associated with the Fuller Mexécwl NaturCare reporting units, respectively, tsigaificant relative to total equity.

In 2013, the Company performed a step 1 impairrtesitfor the goodwill associated with the Fulleride reporting unit. At the time
the step 1 test was performed, in light of yeaddte results and then current expectations fordutesults of Fuller Mexico being below
previous expectations, the amount by which thereg#d fair value of the Fuller Mexico reporting tuexceeded its carrying value, at 24
percent, was smaller in 2013 than in previous assests. This decrease was primarily due to ingffectcruiting and retention of sales fo
members in light of the competitive environmenttiat market, as well as the design of certain pt@nal programs that did not result in the
benefits expected.

The fair value analysis for Fuller Mexico was cosatptl using a combination of the income and manetaach with a 75 percent
weighting on the income approach. The income amproar discounted cash flow approach, requiresfgignt assumptions to determine the
fair value of each reporting unit. The significassumptions used in the income approach includeasts regarding future operations anc
ability to generate cash flows, including projensaf revenue, costs, utilization of assets andalagquirements. It also requires estimate
to the appropriate discount rate to be used. Th& sensitive estimate in this valuation is the getipn of operating cash flows, as these
provide the basis for the fair market valuatione T@ompany’s cash flow model used a forecast paidd years and a terminal value. The
significant assumptions for the forecast includedual revenue growth rates ranging from zero tqp®r@ent with an average growth rate of
3.0 percent, including a 3.0 percent growth ratua calculating the terminal value. The growttesavere determined by reviewing
historical results of the operating unit and th&tdriical results of the Company’s other similaribass units, along with the expected
contribution from growth strategies being implengehin the Fuller Mexico reporting unit. The discorate used was 15.6 percent. The
market approach relies on an analysis of publicdged companies similar to Tupperware and derigingnge of revenue and profit multip!
The publicly-traded companies used in the markpt@ach were selected based on their having simitaauct lines of consumer goods,
beauty products and/or companies using a direlihgelistribution method. The resulting multiplegre then applied to the reporting unit to
determine fair value.

Despite the amount by which the estimated fair e@fithe reporting unit exceeded its carrying valsef the end of the annual
assessment date, ineffective recruiting and retentiperating performance below current expectafiortluding changes in projected future
revenue, profitability and cash flow; as well aght@r interest rates or cost of capital, could haferther negative effect on the fair value of
the reporting unit and therefore reduce the faluedelow the carrying value. This would resulaimimpairment to the goodwill of Fuller
Mexico. As of the date of the last valuation, hofgall other assumptions constant, a one percergase to the discount rate would reduct
amount by which the estimated fair value of thddfuMexico reporting unit exceeded its carryingueato 17 percent. Similarly, if the growth
rates were reduced so that the average growthwvexte2 percent, the amount by which the estimaied/alue exceeded its carrying value
would be 15 percent.

Also in 2013, the Company performed a qualitatisseasment for the goodwill associated with the MCGere reporting unit and
concluded it was more likely than not that the failue of the reporting unit was greater than @sying amount. The estimated fair value of
the NaturCare reporting unit exceeded the carryaige by 29 percent as of June 2012, the date ofidtst recent step 1 analysis. Based o
Company's evaluation of the assumptions and seitisisi associated with the step 1 analysis for Nzdwe, the Company has concluded that
the fair value substantially exceeded its carryialye as of June 2012.
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Other than for the Fuller Mexico reporting unit, magement has concluded there is no significansémable risk of failing a future ste|
impairment test, nor is there significant foreséeaisk of the fair value of the indefinite livedtangible assets falling below their respective
carrying values. Given the sensitivity of fair valwaluations to changes in cash flow or marketipiek, the Company may be required to
recognize an impairment of goodwill or indefiniteeld intangible assets in the future due to chaitgesarket conditions or other factors
related to the Company’s performance. Actual resudlow forecasted results or a decrease in tleedisted future results of the Company’s
business plans, royalty rates or changes in diggaitgs could also result in an impairment chaage;ould changes in market characteristics
including declines in valuation multiples of comglale publicly-traded companies. Further impairnerarges would have an adverse impact
on the Company’s net income and shareholders'yequit

In August of 2013, the Company concluded it shoaldassify its Fuller tradename from indefiniteslibto definite lived. This conclusion
was primarily reached in light of a long-term trigios in the Fuller Mexico business to a new braadhe. As a result of this transition, the
Company has determined that the Fuller tradenamea 18 year useful life with amortization to beareled on a straight-line basis.
Amortization expense recorded in 2013 related ¢oRthller tradename was $3.4 million. See Note @l&gails regarding the projected
amortization expense over the remaining usefuldffthe Fuller tradename.

The reclassification of the Fuller tradename framiralefinite-lived to definite-lived asset triggdran impairment review similar to that
performed during an annual assessment, as desefioe@. The results of the impairment test dematesirthat the current estimated fair
value of the Fuller tradename exceeded its carryaige. The fair value of the Fuller tradename deiermined using the relief from royalty
method, which is a form of the income approactihia method, the value of the asset is calculagétua royalty rate, which is an estimatt
the amount a company would be willing to pay fa tise of the asset. The Company used a 4.5 peoyatty rate, which was applied to the
asset’s projected revenue, tax affected and digedun present value. The royalty rate used wasct by reviewing comparable trademark
licensing agreements in the market. In estimatiegfair value of the tradename, the Company applidigcount rate of 16.9 percent , and
revenue growth ranging from 3 to 7 percent, wittagarage growth rate of 6 percent, and a long-terminal growth rate of 3 percent.

Additionally, as of December 28, 2013 the Compaag $3.2 million and $100.7 million included on@snsolidated Balance Sheets as
the value of acquired sales forces and the Fubiglename, respectively. The estimated annual aratidn expense associated with these
intangibles for each of the five succeeding yeali2.1 million , $12.0 million , $10.4 million 18.4 million and $10.4 million respectively
As of December 28, 2013, a product formulatioretisscorded as part of the acquisition was fully#gined.

Retirement Obligations

Pensions

The Company records pension costs and the fundagssif its defined benefit pension plans usingaghigicable accounting guidance
defined benefit pension and other postretiremeanil This guidance requires that amounts recogiizée financial statements be
determined on an actuarial basis. The measurermém oetirement obligations and costs of providimefits under the Company’s pension
plans involves various factors, including sevessianptions. The Company believes the most crititiiese assumptions are the discount
rate and the expected long-term rate of returnlan assets.

The Company determines the discount rate primbyilyeference to rates of high-quality, long-termpavate and government bonds that
mature in a pattern similar to the expected paymenbe made under the plans. The discount ratergi®ns used to determine pension
expense for the Company’s U.S. and foreign plans was follows:

Discount Rate 2013 2012 2011
U.S. Plans 3.3% 3.7% 4.7%
Foreign Plans 3.t 3.2 3.¢

37




The Company has established strategic asset atloqagrcentage targets for significant asset ctasstl the aim of achieving an
appropriate balance between risk and return. Thepgany periodically revises asset allocations, wlagmropriate, in an effort to improve
return and manage risk. The estimated rate ofmésunased on long-term expectations given cuiramistment objectives and historical
results. The expected rate of return assumptioed bg the Company for its U.S. and foreign planseves follows:

Expected rate of return 2013 2012 2011
U.S. Plans 8.2% 8.2% 8.2%
Foreign Plans 4.4 4.1 4.1

The following table highlights the potential impact the Company’s pension expense due to changestain key assumptions with
respect to the Company’s pension plans, basedsmtsaand liabilities at December 28, 2013 :

50 basis points

(In millions) Increase Decrease
Discount rate change by 50 basis points $ 15 % 1.€
Expected rate of return on plan assets change Ina&8 points (0.5) 0.t

Other Post Retirement Benefits

The Company accounts for its post-retirement bep&fn in accordance with applicable accountinglgnce, which requires that
amounts recognized in financial statements be e on an actuarial basis. This determinatiomireg the selection of various
assumptions, including a discount rate and healté cost trend rates used to value benefit obtigatiThe Company determines the discount
rate primarily by reference to rates of return grhkquality, long term corporate bonds that maiara pattern similar to the expected
payments to be made under the plan. The discotmassumptions used by the Company to determires ptst-retirement benefit expense
were 3.5 percent , 4.0 percent , and 5.0 percenh&?2013 , 2012 and 2011 fiscal years, respdgtidechange in discount rate of 50 basis
points would not be material.

The following are the assumed health-care costltrates used by the Company:

Health-care trend rates 2013 2012 2011
Initial health-care cost trend 7.C% 7.2% 7.2%
Ultimate health-care cost trend 5.C 5.C 5.C
Year ultimate trend rate achieved 2019 201¢ 2017

The healthcare cost trend rate assumption may &aignificant effect on the amounts reported. A paeentage point change in the
assumed healthcare cost trend rates would havieltbeing effects:

One percentage point

(In millions) Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost congris $ 01 $ (0.7)
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 2.1 (1.9

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when the price is fixedfitleeand risks and rewards of ownership have ghssthe customer who, in most
cases, is one of the Company’s independent disttibwr a member of its independent sales forag wdren collection is reasonably assured.
Depending on the contractual arrangements for basimess, revenue is recognized upon either dgliveshipment, which is when title and
risk and rewards of ownership have passed to th®mer. When revenue is recorded, estimates aihefire made and recorded as a
reduction of revenue. Discounts earned based anqgtional programs in place, volume of purchasestloer factors are also estimated at the
time of revenue recognition and recorded as a textuof that revenue.
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Stock-Based Compensation

The Company measures compensation cost for stasdbavards at fair value and recognizes compensatier the service period for
awards expected to vest. The Company uses the Bleloles option-pricing model to value stock opdiomhich requires the input of
assumptions, including dividend yield, risk-fre¢eirest rate, the estimated length of time employéksetain their vested stock options
before exercising them (expected term) and thenastid volatility of the Company's common stock @wer the expected term. Furtherm
in calculating compensation expense for these asyéind Company is also required to estimate thengxd which options will be forfeited
prior to vesting (forfeitures). Many factors arensimlered when estimating expected forfeiturespfiolg types of awards, employee class and
historical experience. To the extent actual resarlispdated estimates differ from current estimatash amounts are recorded as a cumul
adjustment to the previously recorded amounts.

Impact of Inflation

Inflation, as measured by consumer price indicas,dontinued at a low level in most of the coustitewhich the Company operates,
except in South America, particularly in Argentarad Venezuela.

New Pronouncements
Refer to Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial $tatets for a discussion of new accounting pronoueces
ltem 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk.

One of the Company's market risks is its exposuthe impact of interest rate changes on its bdmgsv The Company's borrowings
under the New Credit Agreement carry a variableredt rate. The Company has elected to managegkithrough the maturity structure of
its borrowings and the currencies in which it barso

Loans taken under the New Credit Agreement beardst under a formula that includes, at the Compaption, one of three different
base rates, plus an applicable spread. The Congmrerally selects the London interbank offered fatlBBOR"). As of December 28, 2013 ,
the New Credit Agreement dictated a spread of Esfistpoints, which gave the Company an interestafil.73 percent on borrowings under
the New Credit Agreement. In light of the Comparsyiare repurchase program, the Company is targetitedpt-to-EBITDA ratio of 1.75
times consolidated funded indebtedness (as definggt New Credit Agreement) as of and for the fguarters ending of each quarter.

Of the Company's short-term borrowings as of Dear2, 2013 , $109.1 million was denominated iroeurd $121.0 million in U.S.
dollars. If short-term interest rates varied bypEdcent, with all other variables remaining constdre Company's annual interest expense
would not be significantly impacted.

The Company routinely increases its revolver bomgs under the New Credit Agreement and uncommittes$, as well as previously
under the Old Credit Facility, during each quattefund operating, investing and other financingvittes and uses cash available at the end
of each quarter to reduce borrowing levels. Assaltethe Company has higher foreign exchange expasn the value of its cash during e
guarter than at the end of each quarter.

A significant portion of the Company's sales anofipcome from its international operations. Altlgbuthese operations are
geographically dispersed, which partially mitigattes risks associated with operating in particatauntries, the Company is subject to the
usual risks associated with international operatidiese risks include local political and econoerigcironments and relations between
foreign and U.S. governments.

Another economic risk of the Company is exposurehianges in foreign currency exchange rates orahaings, cash flows and finant
position of its international operations. The Comp& not able to project, in any meaningful wédne possible effect of these fluctuations on
translated amounts or future earnings. This istdiuke Company's constantly changing exposure iowscurrencies, the fact that all foreign
currencies do not react in the same manner inaal#& the U.S. dollar and the large number of @ncies involved, although the Company's
most significant exposures are to the euro, Indanasipiah and Mexican peso, with meaningful expesas well to the Brazilian real and
Malaysian ringgit.
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Although this currency risk is partially mitigateg the natural hedge arising from the Company'allpoduct sourcing in many marke
a strengthening U.S. dollar generally has a negatipact on the Company. In response to this faetCompany uses financial instruments,
such as forward contracts, to hedge its exposucertain foreign exchange risks associated witbréign of its investment in international
operations. In addition to hedging against thermasheet impact of changes in exchange ratehetige of investments in international
operations also has the effect of hedging a podfarash flows from those operations. The Compdsy laedges, with these instruments,
certain other exposures to various currenciesngrisom amounts payable and receivable, non-perntantercompany loans and forecasted
purchases. The Company generally does not seaddigpetthe impact of currency fluctuations on thadiaed value of the sales, profit or ¢
flow generated by its operations.

While the Company's hedges of its equity in it®fgn subsidiaries and its fair value hedges ofrizasheet risks all work together to
mitigate its exposure to foreign exchange gainesses, they result in an impact to operating €asts as they are settled. The cash flow
impact of these currency hedges was an inflow & $8llion , $2.1 million and $6.1 million in 2012012 and 2011, respectively.

The U.S. dollar equivalent of the Company's magtificant net open foreign currency hedge positiasef December 28, 2013 were to
buy euros $157.7 million; Mexican pesos $18.2 miilland Philippine pesos $11.3 million, and to 5e8 dollars $ 54.7 million; Swiss francs
$49.4 million; Russian rubles $22.9 million; Tutkibra $11.7 million; Canadian dollars $11.0 milliand South African rand $10.4 million.
In agreements to sell foreign currencies in exchdongU.S. dollars, for example, an appreciatiniadaersus the opposing currency would
generate a cash inflow for the Company at settl¢meéth the opposite result in agreements to bugifm currencies for U.S. dollars. The
notional amounts change based upon changes indimp&hy's outstanding currency exposures. Basedtes existing as of December 28,
2013, the Company was in a net receivable posifapproximately $1.1 million related to its curoy hedges, which, upon settlement,
could have a significant impact on the Companyshdbw. The Company records the impact of forw@othts in net interest expense.

A precise calculation of the impact of currencyctluations is not practical since some of the catdrare between non-U.S. dollar
currencies. The Company continuously monitorsdtsifyn currency exposure and may enter into additioontracts to hedge exposure in the
future. See further discussion regarding the Coryipdredging activities for foreign currency in N@8t¢o the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

The Company is subject to credit risks relatingh ability of counterparties of hedging transawtito meet their contractual payment
obligations. The risks related to creditworthinaeg nonperformance have been considered in thendesgion of fair value for the
Company's foreign currency forward exchange cotdrdte Company continues to closely monitor itsnterparties and will take action, as
appropriate and possible, to further manage itsitgwparty credit risk.

The Company is also exposed to rising materiakgrio its manufacturing operations and, in paréicithe cost of oil and natural gas-
based resins. This is the primary material usgatdduction of most Tupperwaf@roducts, and the Company estimates that 2084 of sale
will include about $175 million for the cost of iesn the Tupperwar€brand products it produces. The Company uses miffieyetht kinds o
resins in its products. About three-fourths ofrésins are “polyolefins” (simple chemical structueasily refined from oil), and as such, the
price of these is strongly affected by the undedyprice of oil and natural gas. The remaining tmeth of its resins is more highly
engineered, where the price of oil and naturalpgdags a less direct role in determining price. Witbomparable product mix and exchange
rates, a 10 percent fluctuation in the cost ofr@giuld impact the Company's annual cost of safeablout $18 million compared with the
prior year. For 2013 , the Company estimates it$ absales of the Tupperwatgroducts it produced was negatively impacted byaBa@
million in local currency due to resin cost changescompared with 2012 . For the full year of 201l impact of resin cost changes, on a
local currency basis, on the Company's cost obsaithe TupperwarBproducts it produces is expected to be negativendillion, as
compared with 2013 . The Company partially manatgassk associated with rising resin costs byizitilg a centralized procurement function
that is able to take advantage of bulk discountdewhaintaining multiple suppliers and also eniats short-term pricing arrangements. It
also manages its margin through the pricing gbitelucts, with price increases generally in linehveionsumer inflation in each market, and
its mix of sales through its promotional programd discount offers. It may also, on occasion, nmedkeance material purchases to take
advantage of current favorable pricing. At thisrpan time, the Company has
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determined that entering into forward contractsrésin is not practical or cost beneficial and hasuch contracts in place. However, should
circumstances warrant, the Company may considdr smatracts in the future.

The Company has a program to sell land held foeligyment around its Orlando, Florida headquariéns program is exposed to the
risks inherent in the real estate development pdacluded among these risks is the ability taioball government approvals, the success
of buyers in attracting tenants for commercialesidential developments in the Orlando real esteteket or obtaining financing and general
economic conditions, such as interest rate inceed3ee Company's land sale program was negatingdgéted by the drivers and
ramifications of the credit crisis and real estagrket conditions in the United States, which deththe completion of this program.

Forward-Looking Statements

Certain written and oral statements made or inaaed by reference from time to time by the Compamnigs representatives in this
report, other reports, filings with the Securiteesl Exchange Commission, press releases, Compagitevpostings, conference presental
or otherwise are “forward-looking statements” witllne meaning of the Private Securities LitigafReform Act of 1995. Statements in this
report or elsewhere that are not based on histdects or information are forward-looking staterteerSuch forward-looking statements
involve risks and uncertainties which may causeaaesults to differ materially from those progtin forward-looking statements. Such
risks and uncertainties include, among othersfahewing:

. successful recruitment, retention and productigtyels of the Company's independent sales fc

. disruptions caused by the introduction of nestrddutor operating models or sales force compé@nsalystems or allegations by
equity analysts or others as to the legality obiity of the Company's business model;

. success of new products and promotional progi

. the ability to implement appropriate product mixigricing strategie

. governmental regulation of materials used irdpats coming into contact with food (e.g. polycaraie), as well as beauty,
personal care and nutritional products;

. The ability to procure, and procure at reasomaobnomic cost, sufficient raw materials and/oisfied goods to meet current and
future consumer demands in certain markets, peatiy Venezuela, due to government regulationsrastfictions;

. the impact of changes in consumer spendingnpat@nd preferences, particularly given the glotaailire of the Company's
business;

. the value of longerm assets, particularly goodwill and indefiniteet intangibles associated with acquisitions, tnedrealizability
of the value of recognized tax assets;

. changes in plastic resin prices, other raw matedatl packaging components, the cost of convestiag items into finished goo
and procured finished products and the cost o¥defig products to customers;

. the introduction of Company operations in new megkeitside the United Stat

. general social, economic and political conditiamsniarkets

. issues arising out of the sovereign debt inctintries in which the Company operates, resultingptential economic and

operational challenges for the Company's supplinshaeightened counterparty credit risk due toeasty effects on customers ¢
suppliers, exchange controls and translation wsksto potential impairments of investments in@#d markets and the potential
for banks with which the Company maintains linesmfdit to be unable to fulfill their commitments;

. disruptions resulting from either internal or ert@rlabor strikes, work stoppages, or similar diffties

. changes in cash flow resulting from changesp@rating results, working capital management, gaments, share repurchases
and hedge settlements;
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the impact of currency fluctuations (including diexsdion actions by governments) on the value ofifpr operations generally, &
particularly in Venezuela and Argentina, includihgir cash balances, the results of those opegtiba cost of sourcing products
across geographies and the success of foreignrigedgd risk management strategies;

the impact of natural disasters and epidemic odearic disease outbrea

the ability to repatriate, or otherwise makeikalde, cash in the United States and to do sofav@rable foreign exchange rate and
with favorable tax ramifications;

the ability to obtain all government approvats and to control the cost of infrastructure oldiigras associated with, land
development;

the ability to timely and effectively implememtansition, maintain and protect necessary inftionaechnology systems and
infrastructure;

the ability to attract and retain certain executifficers and key management persor

the success of land buyers in attracting tenamtsdmmercial and residential development and obitgifinancing
the costs and covenant restrictions associatedthgtiCompany's credit arrangeme

integration of nortraditional product lines into Company operatis

the effect of legal, regulatory and tax procegdi as well as restrictions imposed on the Compgeyations or Company
representatives by foreign governments, includixgpsure to tax responsibilities imposed on thesstlece and their potential
impact on the sales force's value chain and reguttisruption to the business;

the effect of competitive forces in the markietsvhich the Company operates, particularly reldtedgales of beauty, personal care
and nutritional products, where there are a greatetber of competitors;

the impact of changes in U.S. federal, state arelgo tax or other law
the Company's access to, and the costs of, fingnam

other risks discussed in Item 1A, Risk Factassyell as the Company’s Consolidated Financigk8tants, notes, other financial
information contained in this report and the Compmother filings with the United States Securiteesl Exchange Commission.

The Company does not intend to update forward-tepkiformation other than in its quarterly earningleases and its monthly web site
updates of the impact of changes in foreign excbaates on its year-over-year sales and earningshaee comparisons, unless it expects
diluted earnings per share for the current quagtariuding items impacting comparability and theaut of changes in foreign exchange r:
to be significantly below its previous guidance.

Investors should also be aware that while the Complaes, from time to time, communicate with se@sianalysts, it is against the
Company's policy to disclose to them any matemajpublic information or other confidential commerdiaflormation. Accordingly, it shou
not be assumed that the Company agrees with atgyretat or report issued by any analyst irrespedfithe content of the confirming
financial forecasts or projections issued by others
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Dat

Tupperware Brands Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Income

Year Ended

December 28, December 29, December 31,

(In millions, except per share amounts) 2013 2012 2011
Net sales $ 2,671¢ $ 2,583.¢ $ 2,585.(
Cost of products sold 889.¢ 856.4 862.t
Gross margin 1,781.¢ 1,727 .« 1,722."
Delivery, sales and administrative expense 1,369." 1,329t 1,340.(
Re-engineering and impairment charges 9.3 22.4 7.8
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets — 76.¢ 36.1
Gains on disposal of assets 0.7 7.9 3.8
Operating income 403.t 306.5 342.:
Interest income 2.€ 25 3.2
Interest expense 40.z 34.€ 49.C
Other expense 58 1.3 1.2
Income before income taxes 360.2 272.¢ 295.:
Provision for income taxes 86.2 79.¢ 77.C
Net income $ 2742 % 193.C $ 218.:
Basic earnings per common share $ 5.2¢ $ 34¢ % 3.6
Diluted earnings per common share $ 517 § 34z § 3.5t

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.

43




TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

December 28, December 29, December 31,
(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Net income $ 2742 $ 193.C $ 218.C
Other comprehensive income (loss):
Foreign currency translation adjustments (64.9) 32.2 (54.2)
Deferred gain (loss) on cash flow hedges, netxoptavision of $0.8, $0.1 and $8
respectively 2.4 (0.5 14t
Pension and other post-retirement income (costs)pitax benefit (provision) of
($9.3), $2.9 and $2.9, respectively 17.C (7.9 9.3
Other comprehensive income (loss) (45.5) 24.2 (49.0
Total comprehensive income $ 2281 $ 2172 $ 169.

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.
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Tupperware Brands Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 28, December 29,
(In millions, except share amounts) 2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1272 $ 119.¢
Accounts receivable, less allowances of $32.9 &@d4$ respectively 168.¢ 173.¢
Inventories 313.¢ 313.¢
Deferred income tax benefits, net 96.4 94.¢
Non-trade amounts receivable, net 50.1 39.C
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 23.C 25.t
Total current assets 779.( 766.5
Deferred income tax benefits, net 397.¢ 359.1
Property, plant and equipment, net 300.¢ 298.¢
Long-term receivables, less allowances of $20.5%%#14, respectively 23.1 24.¢
Trademarks and tradenames, net 125.7 138.¢
Other intangible assets, net 3.2 5.C
Goodwill 181.t 192.¢
Other assets, net 32.¢ 36.2
Total assets $ 1,843¢ $ 1,821.¢
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts payable $ 1497 $ 154.¢
Short-term borrowings and current portion of loegit debt and capital lease obligations 235.¢ 203.¢
Accrued liabilities 352.2 336.:
Total current liabilities 737.5 694.t
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 619.¢ 414.¢
Other liabilities 233.€ 233.¢
Shareholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 200,000,000 stearthorized; none issued — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 600,000,000 sharthe@azed; 63,607,090 shares issued 0.€ 0.€
Paid-in capital 178.: 151.2
Retained earnings 1,289.: 1,172
Treasury stock, 13,282,929 and 9,547,436 shargsecévely, at cost (898.9 (573.9
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (316.9 (271.9)
Total shareholders' equity 252.¢ 479.1
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 1843.¢ § 1,821.¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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Tupperware Brands Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity

Accumulated

Common Stock Treasury Stock Other Total

Paid-In Retained Comprehensive Shareholders'
(In millions, except per share amounts) Shares  Dollars Shares  Dollars Capital Earnings Loss Equity
December 25, 2010 636 $ 06 09 $ (41.F) $108.C $ 969.: $ (246.5) $ 789.¢
Net income 218.C 218.c
Other comprehensive loss (49.0 (49.0
Cash dividends declared ($1.20 per share) (72.5) (72.5)
Repurchase of common stock 7.1 (426.)) (426.7)
Income tax benefit from stock and option awards 9.3 9.3
Stock and options issued for incentive plans 0.9 44 O (23.9) 31.C
December 31, 2011 63.6 $ 0.6 7.1 $(422.¢) $126.6 $1,091.° $ (295.5) $ 500.¢
Net income 193.( 193.(
Other comprehensive income 24.2 24.2
Cash dividends declared ($1.44 per share) (80.9 (80.9)
Repurchase of common stock 3.3  (200.0 (200.0
Income tax benefit from stock and option awar: 13.7 13.7
Stock and options issued for incentive plans (0.9 49.C 10.7 (31.9 27.¢
December 29, 2012 63.6 $ 06 9.6 $(573.¢) $151.2 $1,172.: $ (2717 $ 479.1
Net income 274.% 274.2
Other comprehensive loss (45.5) (45.5)
Cash dividends declared ($2.48 per share) (129.9) (129.9)
Repurchase of common stock 46 (374.9 (374.9
Income tax benefit from stock and option awards 14.t 14t
Stock and options issued for incentive plans 0.9 50.5 12.€ (27.¢) W&
December 28, 2013 63.6 $ 0.6 13.3 $(898.9) $178.% $1,289. $ (316.) $ 252.¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.
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Tupperware Brands Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flow

(In millions)
Operating Activities:
Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigeal by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Equity compensation
Unrealized foreign exchange losses
Amortization and write-off of deferred debt costs
Premium on senior notes
Interest rate swap impairment
Net gains on disposal of assets, including insweaacoveries
Provision for bad debts
Write-down of inventories
Non-cash impact of impairment costs and re-enginger
Net change in deferred income taxes
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment amaets
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts and notes receivable
Inventories
Non-trade amounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Income taxes payable
Other liabilities
Proceeds from insurance recoveries, net of costs
Net cash impact from hedging activity
Other
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egaigt
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing Activities:
Dividend payments to shareholders
Net proceeds from issuance of Senior Notes
Proceeds from exercise of stock options
Repurchase of common stock
Repayment of long-term debt and capital lease atitigs
Net change in short-term debt
Debt issuance costs
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment amaerts
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and casiatmnts
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Year Ended
December 28, December 29, December 31,
2013 2012 2011
$ 2742 % 193.C $ 218.c
54.¢ 49.¢ 49.¢
19.5 20.1 18.C
2.8 — —
0.7 1.C 1.4
6.3 — —
— — 18.€
(0.9) (7.9 (3.0
11.¢ 10.€ 115
13.c 13.€ 11.2
— 93.3 36.5
(29.6) (30.9) (8.9)
(14.5) (13.5) (9.0)
(16.€) (21.0 (1.7)
(33.29) (23.9) (49.5)
(2.5 1.1 (4.2
3.2 (0.9) (1.9)
2.8 (6.4) (2.0
15.7 10.€ (12.9)
7.8 3.8 (8.9
4.€ 2.7 1.1
— 0.2 3.C
3.2 2.1 6.1
— (0.1) (0.1)
323.t 298.7 274.5
(69.0) (75.6) (73.9
8.9 10.€ 5.C
(60.1) (64.6) (68.9)
(116.9) (77.6) (73.9)
200.C — 393.2
21.C 12.€ 16.1
(379.9 (205.0) (428.6)
(2.5) (2.9 (407.4)
27.¢ 6.C 193.t
(2.2) — (3.0
14.€ 13.t 9.C
(237.6) (252.5) (300.9)
(18.9) 0.2 (15.4)
75 (18.4) (110.5)
119.¢ 138.2 248.7
$ 127.: 8% 119.¢ $ 138.2




The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfirancial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policie

Principles of Consolidation. The Consolidated Financial Statements include ticeunts of Tupperware Brands Corporation and atisof
subsidiaries (Tupperware Brands or the Company)sighificant intercompany accounts and transastioave been eliminated. The
Company’s fiscal year ends on the last Saturddyeafember and, as a result, included 52 weeks dafag and 2012 and 53 weeks in 2011.

Use of Estimates. The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith accounting principles generally accepteth@ United States
of America requires management to make estima&ssumptions. These estimates and assumptiois dfereported amounts of assets
and liabilities and disclosure of contingent lidlgk at the date of the financial statements, @l a6 the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual restduld differ materially from these estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents. The Company considers all highly liquid investmenith a maturity of three months or less when paseu
to be cash equivalents. As of December 28, 201 swember 29, 2012 , $31.3 million and $20.8 milljgespectively, of the cash and cash
equivalents included on the Consolidated Balaneaethwere held in the form of time deposits, dedifs of deposit or similar instruments.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts. The Company maintains current receivable amourtts most of its independent distributors and sales
force in certain markets. It also maintains longreeceivable amounts with certain of these custsnithe Company regularly monitors and
assesses its risk of not collecting amounts owetdy customers. This evaluation is based upoareatysis of amounts current and past due,
along with relevant history and facts particulattie customer. It is also based upon estimatessilditor business prospects, particularly
related to the evaluation of the recoverabilityarfg-term amounts due. This evaluation is performegket by market and account by
account, based upon historical experience, maskattpation levels and similar factors. It also ¢dexs collateral of the customer that could
be recovered to satisfy debts. The Company redgtrddlowance for doubtful accounts based on tkalte of this analysis. The analysis
requires the Company to make significant estimatesas such, changes in facts and circumstancés result in material changes in the
allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company carsi@ny receivable balance not collected withiatstractual terms past due.

Inventories . Inventories are valued at the lower of cost orkaion a first-in, first-out basis. Inventory castludes cost of raw material,
labor and overhead. The Company writes down iteninry for obsolescence or unmarketability in amam equal to the difference between
the cost of the inventory and estimated marketevalsed upon expected future demand and pricirgd&mand and pricing is estimated
based upon the historical success of product hsesell as the projected success of promotionarams, new product introductions and r
markets or distribution channels. The Company peepprojections of demand and pricing on an iteritdmy basis for all of its products. If
inventory on hand exceeds projected demand ondbected market value is less than the carryingeyahe excess is written down to its net
realizable value. However, if actual demand orabgmate of market decreases, additional write-dowould be required.

Internal Use Software Development Costs. The Company capitalizes internal use software adgwveént costs as they are incurred and
amortizes such costs over their estimated usefes Iof three to five years, beginning when thevearfé is placed in service. Net unamortized
costs of such amounts included in property, pladtequipment were $15.0 million and $15.3 milliarbacember 28, 2013 and
December 29, 2012 , respectively. Amortization cektted to internal use software development dosaded $4.5 million , $3.5 million and
$3.1 million in 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively
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Property, Plant and Equipment. Property, plant and equipment is initially statéd@st. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-iasis
over the following estimated useful lives of theets:

Years
Building and improvements 10 -40
Molds 4-10
Production equipment 10 -20
Distribution equipment 5-10
Computer/telecom equipment 3-5
Capitalized software 3-5

Depreciation expense was $45.5 million , $44.1ianland $43.8 million in 2013, 2012 and 2011 pessively. The Company considers
the need for an impairment review when events ottmtrindicate that the book value of a long-liee$et may exceed its recoverable value.
Upon the sale or retirement of property, plant aqdipment, a gain or loss is recognized equalddalifierence between sales price and net
book value. Expenditures for maintenance and rea@ charged to cost of products sold or deliveaies and administrative (DS&A)
expense, depending on the asset to which the eitpencklates.

Goodwill. The Company's recorded goodwill relates primanlyhie December 2005 acquisition of the direct-tostoner businesses of
Sara Lee Corporation. The Company does not amatsizmodwill. Instead, the Company performs anuahassessment during the third
quarter of each year to test these assets in daishreporting units for impairment, or more freauly if events or changes in circumstances
indicate that a triggering event for impairmentiteg has occurred.

The annual process for evaluating goodwill begiith an assessment for each entity of qualitatietofs to determine whether the two-
step goodwill impairment test is necessary. Furntésting is only performed if the Company determittet it is more likely than not that the
reporting unit's fair value is less than its cargyvalue. The qualitative factors evaluated byGbenpany include: macro-economic conditions
of the local business environment, overall finahp&formance, sensitivity analysis from the mestent step 1 fair value test, and other e
specific factors as deemed appropriate. When tiepaay determines the two-step goodwill impairmest ts necessary, the first step
involves comparing the fair value of a reportingt tim its carrying amount, including goodwill, afteny long-lived asset impairment charges.
If the carrying amount of the reporting unit excedéd fair value, a second step is performed terd@he whether there is a goodwill
impairment, and if so, the amount of the loss. Bitép revalues all assets and liabilities of th®réng unit to their current fair value and then
compares the implied fair value of the reporting'sigoodwill to the carrying amount of that gootwi the carrying amount of the reporting
unit's goodwill exceeds the implied fair value lof tgoodwill, an impairment loss is recognized irmarount equal to the excess. Prior to 2!
the Company's annual assessment began with thetepampairment test.

When a determination of fair value of the Compamgfsorting units is necessatry, it is determinediging either the income approach
combination of the income and market approaches, génerally a greater weighting on the income aagh ( 75 percent ). The income
approach, or discounted cash flow approach, regsignificant assumptions to determine the faingalf each reporting unit. These include
estimates regarding future operations and thetyabdligenerate cash flows including projectionsasenue, costs, utilization of assets and
capital requirements, along with an estimate dedm@ppropriate discount rates to be used. Gooafilirther discussed in Note 6 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Intangible Assets . Intangible assets are recorded at their fair etarilues at the date of acquisition and defived intangibles are
amortized over their estimated useful livd$e intangible assets included in the Company's@atated Financial Statements at
December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 were ddtatbe acquisition of the Sara Lee direct-to-comsr businesses in December 2005.
The weighted average estimated useful lives oCtimpany's intangible assets were as follows:

Weighted Average
Estimated Useful Life

Indefinite-lived trademarks and tradenames Indefinite
Definite-lived trademarks and tradenames 10 year:
Sales force relationships 6 - 10 year:

The Company's indefinite lived tradename intangégsets are evaluated for impairment annually affyito goodwill. The annual
process for assessing the carrying value of indeflived tradename intangible assets begins with ditgtiae assessment that is similar to
assessment performed for goodwill. When the Complatgrmines it is necessary, the quantitative impant test for the Company's
indefinitedived tradenames involves comparing the estima&ds/blue of the assets to the carrying amountdetermine if fair value is low
and a write-down required. If the carrying amouid tradename exceeds its estimated fair valueanpairment charge is recognized in an
amount equal to the excess. When necessary, theafaie of these assets is determined using tief fedm royalty method, which is a form
of the income approach. In this method, the vafub®asset is calculated by selecting royaltysarich estimate the amount a company
would be willing to pay for the use of the asséte3e rates are applied to the Company's projeeteshue, tax affected and discounted to
present value using an appropriate rate.

The Company's definite lived intangible assets isbrd the value of the acquired independent sialees, as well as the Fuller
tradename since August 2013. The sales forceaakdtips are amortized to reflect the estimatedotenrates of the sales forces acquired
the Fuller tradename is amortized to reflect th@opkethat it is estimated that the tradename vghitcibute directly the Company's revenue.
Definite lived intangible assets are reviewed fopairment in a similar manner as property, plat @quipment as discussed above.
Amortization related to definite lived intangiblesets is included in DS&A on the Consolidated $tates of Income.

Intangible assets are further discussed in Notetba Consolidated Financial Statements.

Promotional and Other Accruals. The Company frequently makes promotional offersiembers of its independent sales force to
encourage them to fulfill specific goals or targetssales levels, party attendance, recruitingest sales force members or other business-
critical functions. The awards offered are in thef of cash, product, special prizes or trips.

Programs are generally designed to recognize &ales members for achieving a primary objective.eXxample is to reward the
independent sales force for recruiting new salesefamembers. In this situation, the Company oféepsize to sales force members that
achieve a targeted number of recruits over a spdqiferiod. The period runs from a couple of wetekseveral months. The prizes are
generally graded, in that meeting one level mayltés receiving a piece of jewelry, with higher@é@vement resulting in more valuable
prizes such as a television set or a trip. Singitagrams are designed to reward current sales foecebers who reach certain goals by
promoting them to a higher level in the organizatichere their earning opportunity would be expanded they would take on additional
responsibilities for recruiting new sales force nens and providing training and motivation to newd &xisting sales force members. Other
business drivers, such as scheduling parties,asarg the number of sales force members, holdingegaor increasing end consumer
attendance at parties, may also be the focus afgram.
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The Company also offers cash awards for achiewdrggted sales levels. These types of awards asragrbased upon the sales
achievement of at least a mid-level member of #iessforce and her or his down-line members. Thendline consists of those sales force
members that have been recruited directly by angbades force member, as well as those recruitdtebyr his recruits. In this manner, sales
force members can build an extensive organizati@n tme if they are committed to recruiting andreleping their units. In addition to the
bonus, the positive performance of a unit may alsitle its leader to the use of a company-providehicle and in some cases, the permanent
awarding of a vehicle. Similar to the prize progsamoted earlier, these programs generally offeyimgrlevels of vehicles that are dependent
upon performance.

The Company accrues for the costs of these awaritsgdthe period over which the sales force quedifior the award and reports these
costs primarily as a component of DS&A expense s€haecruals require estimates as to the cost @theds, based upon estimates of
achievement and actual cost to be incurred. Dulirgyualification period, actual results are mamitband changes to the original estimates
are made when known. Promotional and other sates fmmpensation expenses included in DS&A exptriated $445.9 million , $425.3
million and $436.4 million in 2013, 2012 and 20X&spectively.

Like promotional accruals, other accruals are @edrat the time when a liability is probable anel dmount is reasonably estimable.
Adjustments to amounts previously accrued are mdd changes occur in the facts and circumstaheg¢génerated the accrual.

Revenue Recognition . Revenue is recognized when the price is fixeel titte and risks and rewards of ownership haveguso the
customer who, in most cases, is one of the Compangiependent distributors or a member of its ietelent sales force, and when collec
is reasonably assured. Depending on the contraattemigements for each business, revenue is remafjupon either delivery or shipment,
which is when title and risk and rewards of owngrdtave passed to the customer. When revenuedsded, estimates of returns are made
and recorded as a reduction of revenue. Discoamieed based on promotional programs in place, velahpurchases or other factors are
also estimated at the time of revenue recognitimhracorded as a reduction of that revenue.

Shipping and Handling Costs . The cost of products sold line item includes sostated to the purchase and manufacture of geadsy
the Company. Among these costs are inbound freigditges, purchasing and receiving costs, inspectists, depreciation expense, internal
transfer costs and warehousing costs of raw méterak in process and packing materials. The wawsing and distribution costs of finist
goods are included in DS&A expense. Distributiosts@re comprised of outbound freight and assatiateor costs. Fees billed to custorr
associated with the distribution of products aessified as revenue. The distribution costs indudeDS&A expense in 2013, 2012 and
2011 were $156.7 million , $148.8 million and $I5Mmillion , respectively.

Advertising and Research and Development Costs. Advertising and research and development coststagged to expense as incurred.
Advertising expense totaled $25.7 million , $31.8ian and $34.2 million in 2013, 2012 and 20Xrkspectively. Research and development
costs totaled $20.0 million , $18.9 million and @ fnillion , in 2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectiv@lgsearch and development expenses
primarily include salaries, contractor costs arddlify costs. Both advertising and research ancetigyment costs are included in DS&A
expense.

Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation . The Company has several stock-based employediggaior compensation plans, which are
described more fully in Note 14 to the Consolidat@thncial Statements. The Company records compiensaxpense using the applicable
accounting guidance for share-based payments daiatgtock options, restricted stock, restrictettlsuunits and performance share awards
granted to directors and employees.
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Compensation cost for share-based awards is retoma straight line basis over the required serpiriod. The fair value of the stock
option grants is estimated using the Black-Schopg®n-pricing model, which requires the input esamptions, including dividend yield,
risk-free interest rate, the estimated lengthroktemployees will retain their stock options befexercising them (expected term) and the
estimated volatility of the Company's common stpdke over the expected term. These assumptiongeserally based on historical
averages of the Company. Furthermore, in calc@atompensation expense for these awards, the Cgnigpafso required to estimate the
extent to which options will be forfeited prior vesting. Many factors are considered when estimgatikpected forfeitures, including types of
awards, employee class and historical experiencé¢hd extent actual results or updated estimatésrfgiture differ from current estimates,
such amounts are recorded as a cumulative adjustm#ére previously recorded amounts. Compensa&ipense associated with restricted
stock, restricted stock units and performance saards is equal to the market value of the Compargmmon stock on the date of grant
and is recorded pro rata over the required sepécmd. For those awards with performance critéhia,expense is recorded based on an
assessment of achieving the criteria.

Current guidance governing share based paymenuifres the benefits associated with tax deductiomscess of recognized
compensation cost, generated upon the exercideaK eptions, to be reported as a financing cash.fFor 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , the
Company generated $14.5 million , $13.5 million &3d0 million of excess tax benefits from optioremises, respectively.

Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations. Asset retirement obligations refer to a comparggsl obligation to perform an asset
retirement activity in which the timing and (or) thed of settlement are conditional on a future éteat may or may not be within the
control of the entity. The obligation to perfornetasset retirement activity is unconditional eveugh uncertainty exists about the timing
and (or) method of settlement. Thus, the timing @mimethod of settlement may be conditional datare event. Accordingly, a company is
required to recognize a liability for the fair valof a conditional asset retirement obligatiomhé fair value of the liability can be reasonably
estimated. The fair value of a liability for thenttitional asset retirement obligation should begmized when incurred-generally upon
acquisition, construction, or development and {orpugh the normal operation of the asset. Unagstaibout the timing and (or) method of
settlement of a conditional asset retirement ohitigashould be factored into the measurement ofistiadlity when sufficient information
exists. The Company has recognized a liabilitytfier fair market value of conditional future obliigais associated with environmental issues
in the United States that the Company will be regflito remedy at some future date, when thesesaasetetired. The Company performs an
annual evaluation of its obligations regarding thistter and is required to record depreciation@uls associated with accretion of the
obligation. This was not material in 2013 , 2012 2011 , and is not expected to be material ifuhee.

Income Taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognizethe future tax consequences attributable tgteary differences
between the financial statement carrying amountsseéts and liabilities and their respective tasebaDeferred tax assets also are recognizec
for credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets dmuilities are measured using the enacted ratelicapfe to taxable income in the years in
which the temporary differences are expected terss/and the credits are expected to be used.flew @n deferred tax assets and liabilities
of a change in tax rates is recognized in incont@érnperiod that includes the enactment date. Aasssnent is made as to whether or not a
valuation allowance is required to offset defert@dassets. This assessment requires estimate$wdsare operating results as well as an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the CompanyX$tanning strategies. These estimates are mada ongoing basis based upon the
Company's business plans and growth strategiescim market and consequently, future material chaiirgthe valuation allowance are
possible.

The Company accounts for uncertain tax positiorectordance with ASC 740, Income taxes. This guidgmescribes a minimum
probability threshold that a tax position must meefore a financial statement benefit is recogniZdée minimum threshold is defined as a
tax position that is more likely than not to betaireed upon examination by the applicable taxintpauity, including resolution of any related
appeals or litigation processes, based on the iemhmerits of the position. The tax benefit torbeognized is measured as the largest amoun
of benefit that is greater than 50 percent likdlpeing realized upon ultimate settlement.

Interest and penalties related to tax contingemaetilement items are recorded as a componehgegirovision for income taxes in the
Company's Consolidated Statements of Income. Tmep@ay records accruals for tax contingencies asrgonent of accrued liabilities or
other long-term liabilities on its balance sheet.
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Net Income Per Common Share . Basic per share information is calculated bydlig net income by the weighted average number of
shares outstanding. Diluted per share informasazalculated by also considering the impact of pitsécommon stock on both net income
and the weighted average number of shares outsrntihe Company's potential common stock consfstenployee and director stock
options, restricted stock, restricted stock unitd performance share units. Performance share awaedncluded in the diluted per share
calculation when the performance criteria are agtde The Company's potential common stock is exadudom the basic per share
calculation and is included in the diluted per shaalculation when doing so would not be anti-dikit

The elements of the earnings per share computatrens as follows (in millions, except per share ants):

2013 2012 2011
Net income $ 274 $ 193.C $ 218.C
Weighted-average shares of common stock outstanding 51.¢ 55.2 60.C
Common equivalent shares:
Assumed exercise of dilutive options, restrictedrsh, restricted stock units and
performance share units 1.2 1.1 1.4
Weighted-average common and common equivalent sloartstanding 53.1 56.4 61.4
Basic earnings per share $ 5.2¢ $ 34¢ % 3.65
Diluted earnings per share $ 517 $ 34z $ 3.5¢8
Shares excluded from the determination of potentaimon stock because inclusion
would have been anti-dilutive 0.1 04 0.€

Derivative Financial Instruments. The Company recognizes all derivative instrumeastsither assets or liabilities in its Consolidated
Balance Sheets and measures those instruments\alie. If certain conditions are met, a derivatmay be specifically designated as a
hedge. The accounting for changes in the valuedefriative accounted for as a hedge depends antireded use of the derivative and the
resulting designation of the hedge exposure. Dapgrah how the hedge is used and the designatiergain or loss due to changes in value
is reported either in earnings or initially in otlttemprehensive income. Gains or losses that amted in other comprehensive income
eventually are recognized in earnings, with thertgrof this recognition governed by ASC 8 Txrivatives and Hedging .

The Company uses derivative financial instrumegntsicipally over-the-counter forward exchange caats with major international
financial institutions, to offset the effects ofclange rate changes on net investments in cedagigh subsidiaries, certain forecasted
purchases, certain intercompany loan transactamts certain accounts payable. Gains and lossesstmiinents designated as hedges of net
investments in a foreign subsidiary or intercomptragsactions that are permanent in nature areied¢@s exchange rates change, and are
recognized in shareholders' equity as a comporfdoteign currency translation adjustments withic@mulated other comprehensive loss.
Forward points associated with these net investmedges are included in interest expense and expemse, respectively. Gains and losses
on contracts designated as hedges of intercompangactions that are not permanent in nature areied as exchange rates change and are
recognized in income.

Gains and losses on contracts designated as hefligiesitifiable foreign currency forecasted puradsare deferred and included in other
comprehensive income. The Company previously etillinterest rate swap agreements to convert aoparfiits floating rate U.S. dollar
long-term debt to fixed rate U.S. dollar debt unitkecredit facility that was terminated in 201hanges in the underlying market value of
swap arrangements that qualified as cash flow Imggdagtivities were recorded as a component of atbeprehensive income. Changes in
market value of swaps that did not qualify as démsk hedges were recorded in income each period.Ng&ge 8 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements.

Foreign Currency Trandlation. Results of operations of foreign subsidiaries madlated into U.S. dollars using average exchaaigs
during the year. The assets and liabilities of ¢hashsidiaries, other than those of operationsghlyinflationary countries, are translated i
U.S. dollars using exchange rates at the balareet slate. The related translation adjustmentsnateded in accumulated other
comprehensive loss. Foreign currency transactiorsgad losses, as well as re-measurement of fimastatements of subsidiaries in highly
inflationary countries, are included in income.
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Inflation in Venezuela has been at relatively Higrels over the past few years. The Company usdsnaled index of the Consumer Pi
Index and National Consumer Price Index for deteimg highly inflationary status in Venezuela. Thiended index reached cumulative
three-year inflation in excess of 100 percent atévaber 30, 2009 and as such, the Company transititmhighly inflationary status at the
beginning of its 2010 fiscal year. Gains and losseslting from the translation of the financialtsiments of subsidiaries operating in highly
inflationary economies are recorded in earnings.

In June 2010, several large Venezuelan commeraigtdbegan operating the Transaction System f@igioCurrency Denominated
Securities (SITME), which established a “bandedrenge rate of 5.3 bolivars to the U.S. dollarthes Company believed this would be the
primary rate at which it would settle its non-balivdenominated liabilities and repatriate dividengdsanslated its bolivar denominated
transactions and balances at this rate in 2012@hd. In February 2013, the Venezuelan governnetra sew official exchange rate of 6.3
bolivars to the U.S. dollar and abolished the bdrelechange rate. As a result, the Company has asddyill continue to use, the new
official rate to translate sales and profit resoftshe subsidiary unless a more appropriate mtedttling its non-bolivar denominated
liabilities and repatriating dividends becomes kadeé.

As of the end of 2013, the Company had approxilp&@1 million of net monetary assets in Venezuelaich were of a nature that
would generate income or expense associated withefexchange rate fluctuations versus the U.Sadd\t the end of 2013, there was also
$13.1 million of inventory on the balance shee¥enezuela, which when it is sold will be includedcbst of sales at the dollar value at which
it was originally recorded.

Product Warranty. Tupperware® brand products are guaranteed agdiipgiing, cracking, breaking or peeling under nornat-
commercial use of the product with certain limivas. The cost of replacing defective products tsmaterial.

New Accounting Pronouncements . In March 2013, the FASB issued an amendmentisiieg guidance regarding a parent's accounting
for the cumulative translation adjustment upon degaition of certain subsidiaries or groups of &sagthin a foreign entity or of an
investment in a foreign entity. The amendmentfeative prospectively for fiscal years beginningealDecember 15, 2013, and early
adoption was permitted. The Company will adoptaheendment in its 2014 fiscal year, and it will have an impact on the Company's
Consolidated Financial Statements.

In July 2013, the FASB issued an amendment toiagisfuidance regarding inclusion of the Fed Furftectve swap rate as a
benchmark interest rate for hedge accounting pegpokhe amendment is effective prospectively falifging new or redesignated hedging
relationships entered into on or after July 17,20%s the Company does not intend to use the Fadd-tate for any new redesignated
hedging relationships, the amendment will not heavémpact on its Consolidated Financial Statements.

In July 2013, the FASB issued an update to progidaicit guidance on the financial statement prégtgon of an unrecognized tax
benefit when a net operating loss carryforwardmalar tax loss or a tax credit carryforward exisiee amendment is effective for reporting
periods beginning after December 15, 2013, ang ealdption is permitted. As this update only maaifihe current balance sheet
presentation of unrecognized tax benefits, it ndlt have a significant impact on the Company's Gliatested Financial Statements.

Reclassifications . Certain prior year amounts have been reclassifi¢ide Consolidated Financial Statements to confar current year
presentation.

Note 2: Re-engineering Cost

The Company continually reviews its business modetsoperating methods for opportunities to inceezfficiencies and/or align costs
with business performance. Pretax costs incurreldenme-engineering and impairment charges cajjorategory were as follows:

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Severance $ 73 % 53 % 5.¢
Other 2.C 17.1 2.C

Total re-engineering and impairment charges $ R 224§ 7.8
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The Company recorded re-engineering and impairmigentges of $7.3 million , $5.3 million and $5.9 lioih in 2013, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, related to severance costs incuoedduce headcount in several of the Company'saipes in connection with changes in its
management and organizational structures. Thesgeharimarily related to such changes in the CawipaEuropean operations in 2013,
exiting the Nutrimetics businesses in Greece aadlthited Kingdom in 2012 and the decision to mehgeNutrimetics and Tupperware
businesses in Malaysia in 2011. In 2012, re-engingend impairment charges included $0.9 milliomon-severance exit costs, primarily
related to the decision to cease operating theifNetics businesses in Greece and the United Kingddso in connection with the liquidati
of the Nutrimetics business in the United Kingddine Company incurred a $16.2 million noash charge that related to the reclassificati
currency translation adjustments from accumulatedracomprehensive loss into operating income, elkag a $0.2 million charge in cost of
sales for inventory obsolescence. In 2011, re-ergging and impairment charges also included $1l8mrelated to the decision to merge
the Nutrimetics and Tupperware businesses in Maayrsd $0.7 million related to asset impairmentg, activities and relocation costs as
well as a $1.7 million charge to cost of salesifiwentory obsolescence.

Pretax costs incurred in connection with the retegering program included above and allocated # ebproducts sold were as follows:

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011

Re-engineering and impairment charges $ 92 $ 224 $ 7.8
Cost of products sold — 0.2 1.7
Total pretax re-engineering costs $ 9.3 % 22 % 90.€

The balances included in accrued liabilities reldtere-engineering and impairment charges as oébéer 28, 2013 , December 29,
2012 , and December 31, 2011 were as follows:

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Beginning balance $ 15 $ 3C $ 2.4
Provision 9.3 224 7.8
Non-cash charges (0.2 (16.2) (0.5)
Cash expenditures:
Severance (6.2) (6.0 (5.7)
Other (2.0 (1.7 (1.7
Ending balance $ 26 $ 15 % 3.C

The accrual balance as of December 28, 2013 erefatmarily to severance payments expected todmerby the end of the second
quarter of 2014 . In connection with the decisiore¢ase operating the Nutrimetics businesses ind8rand the United Kingdom in 2012 and
Malaysia in 2011, the Company recorded charge® & fillion and $1.7 million , respectively, to tas$ sales for inventory obsolescence.

Note 3: Inventories

(In millions) 2013 2012
Finished goods $ 245.C % 251.2
Work in process 27.4 22.¢
Raw materials and supplies 41.C 39.¢

Total inventories $ 3134 % 313.¢
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Note 4: Property, Plant and Equipment

(In millions) 2013 2012
Land $ 46.¢ % 52.C
Buildings and improvements 221.: 220.C
Molds 641.% 610.(
Production equipment 318.7 315.2
Distribution equipment 39.t 43.2
Computer/telecom equipment 55.¢ 60.¢
Furniture and fixtures 23.¢ 24.F
Capitalized software 71.t 69.5
Construction in progress 36.C 28.7
Total property, plant and equipment 1,454.¢ 1,424.(
Less accumulated depreciation (1,154.0 (1,125.9)

Property, plant and equipment, net $ 300¢ % 298.¢

Note 5: Accrued and Other Liabilities

(In millions) 2013 2012
Income taxes payable $ 16< $ 13.¢
Compensation and employee benefits 90.¢ 99.4
Advertising and promotion 74.1 69.7
Taxes other than income taxes 24.¢ 28.2
Pensions 3.3 3.7
Post-retirement benefits 2.4 2.8
Dividends payable 31.1 19.4
Foreign currency contracts 19.2 15.7
Other 89.7 83.t

Total accrued liabilities $ 3522 $ 336.:

(In millions) 2013 2012
Post-retirement benefits $ 265 $ 30.2
Pensions 128.1 143.¢
Income taxes 17.5 16.5
Long-term deferred income tax 30.2 11.¢€
Other 31.2 31.t

Total other liabilities $ 233 $ 233.¢
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Note 6: Goodwill and Intangible Asset:

The Company's goodwill and intangible assets regdetearily to the December 2005 acquisition of tlirect-to-consumer businesses of
Sara Lee Corporation. The Company also recordedsets the fair value of various trademarks antbtrames acquired in conjunction with
its purchase of the Sara Lee direct-to-consumenbsses. Certain tradenames are allocated betwektiplsreporting units.

In the third quarter of 2013, the Company complé¢bhedannual impairment assessments for all oeperting units and indefinite lived
intangible assets, concluding there were no impaits1 The Company considers only the year-end goadwill balances of $115.5 million
and $27.3 million associated with the Fuller Mexé&a NaturCare reporting units, respectively, tgigaificant relative to total equity. In
2013, the Company performed a step 1 impairmenfdeshe goodwill associated with the Fuller Mexi@porting unit. In light of year-to-
date results of Fuller Mexico being below previexgectations and current expectations for futuselte, the amount by which the estimated
fair value of the Fuller Mexico reporting unit excked its carrying value, at 24 percent , was smiall2013 than in previous assessments.
This decrease was primarily due to ineffective uiitrg and retention of sales force members intl@fithe competitive environment in that
market, as well as the design of certain promotipnagrams that did not result in the benefits etpé. Despite the amount by which the
estimated fair value of the reporting unit exceeitedarrying value as of the end of the annuatssment, ineffective recruiting and retent
operating performance below current expectatior@duding changes in projected future revenue, tability and cash flow, as well as higher
interest rates or cost of capital, could have th&rrnegative effect on the fair value of the réipgrunit and therefore reduce the fair value
below the carrying value. This would result in arpairment to the goodwill of Fuller Mexico. Also 2013, the Company performed a
qualitative assessment for the goodwill associatigtdl the NaturCare reporting unit and concludeaidas more likely than not that the fair
value of the reporting unit was greater than itsygag amount. The estimated fair value of the M&are reporting unit exceeded the carrying
value by 29 percent as of June 2012, the dates ofidist recent step 1 analysis. Based on the Corgpawsluation of the assumptions and
sensitivities associated with the step 1 analysidNfturCare, the Company concluded that the faires substantially exceeded its carrying
value as of June 2012.

In August of 2013, the Company concluded it shoaldassify its Fuller tradename from indefiniteslibto definite lived. This conclusion
was primarily reached in light of a long-term triiog in the Fuller Mexico business to a new braadhe. As a result of this transition, the
Company has estimated that the Fuller tradenama h8syear useful life with amortization to be netwl on a straight-line basis.
Amortization expense recorded in 2013 related éoRhller tradename was $3.4 million .

The reclassification of the Fuller tradename framiralefinite-lived to definite-lived asset triggdran impairment review similar to that
performed during an annual assessment, as desefioe@. The results of the impairment test dematesirthat the current estimated fair
value of the Fuller tradename exceeded its carryaige. The fair value of the Fuller tradenames determined using the relief from royalty
method, which is a form of the income approactihla method, the value of the asset is calculaséitbua royalty rate of 4.5 percent , which
is an estimate of the amount a company would biingito pay for the use of the asset. This rate aygdied to the asset’s projected revenue,
tax affected and discounted to present value. dhalty rate used was selected by reviewing compatasdemark licensing agreements in
the market. In estimating the fair value of thelelmame, the Company applied a discount rate of d&@®ent , and revenue growth ranging
from 3 to 7 percent , with an average growth rédté percent , and a long-term terminal growth @t8 percent .

During the second quarter of 2012, the Company ¢etegh its annual impairment test of the BeautiGarreporting units, resulting in an
impairment charge of $38.9 milligrequal to the entire carrying value of the gootlimithe BeautiControl United States and Canadaniess.
This was a result of the rates of growth of sghesfit and cash flow and expectations for futuref@enance that were below the Company's
previous projections. Also in the second quartes,financial performance of the Nutrimetics repagtunits fell below their previous trend
line and it became apparent that they would fgiiicantly short of previous expectations for tlear. Additionally, reductions in the
forecasted operating trends of NaturCare relatrgdeclines in the rates of growth of sales, prfii cash flows in the Japanese market led to
interim impairment testing in both these businesas®f the end of May and June 2012, respectiVdlg.result of these tests was to record
tradename impairments of $13.8 million for Nutrimstand $9.0 million for NaturCare, primarily duethe use of lower estimated royalty
rates, 1.5 percent in
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2012 versus 3.0 percent in 2011 for Nutrimetics 2u7é percent in 2012 versus 4.75 percent in 206 NaturCare, in light of lower sales and
profit forecasts for these units, as well as mampoemic factors that increased the discount raded in the valuations versus those used
previously. In estimating the fair value of thedieaames, the Company applied discount rates ofatl23.5 percent , respectively, and
annual revenue growth ranging from negative 7.@gmérto positive 7.0 percent , with an average ¢oate of positive 2.0 percent , and a
long-term terminal growth rate of 3.0 percent .2A®sult, the tradename intangibles for both Nudtios and NaturCare were written down to
their implied fair values, totaling $23.0 millionwhich was considered a Level 3 measurement wittérfair value hierarchy.

In addition, the Company wrote off the $7.2 milliand $7.7 million carrying values of the goodwilltbe Nutrimetics Asia Pacific and
Nutrimetics Europe reporting units, respectivetylight of then current operating trends and exgedétiture results, as well as 1
macroeconomic factors that increased the disc@ies used in the valuations.

In the third quarter of 2011, the Company complé¢bhedannual impairment tests for all of the repaytiinits and tradenames, other than
BeautiControl, which was completed in the seconarigu. During the third quarter of 2011, the fin@ahcesults of Nutrimetics were below
expectations. The Company also made at that timegécision to cease operating its Nutrimeticsriass in Malaysia. As a result, the
Company lowered its forecast of future sales anditpiThe result of the impairment tests was tordca $31.1 million impairment to the
Nutrimetics goodwill in the Asia Pacific reportingit and £$5.0 million impairment to its tradename.

The fair value analysis for Fuller Mexico was cosatptl using a combination of the income and manietaach with a 75 percent
weighting on the income approach. The income amproar discounted cash flow approach, requiresfgignt assumptions to determine the
fair value of each reporting unit. The significaissumptions used in the income approach includédagss regarding future operations and
the ability to generate cash flows, including pctigns of revenue, costs, utilization of assets @amltal requirements. It also requires
estimates as to the appropriate discount rate tsed. The most sensitive estimate in this valnasdhe projection of operating cash flows,
as these provide the basis for the fair marketatadn. The Company’s cash flow model used a fotgoasod of 10 years and a terminal
value. The significant assumptions for the foregadtided annual revenue growth rates ranging fzeno to 5.0 percent with an average
growth rate of 3 percent, including a 3 percenirgh rate used in calculating the terminal valuee §rowth rates were determined by
reviewing historical results of the operating wand the historical results of the Company’s otlirilar business units, along with the
expected contribution from growth strategies béinglemented in the Fuller Mexico reporting unit.eTtiiscount rate used was 15.6 percent .
The market approach relies on an analysis of plykiiaded companies similar to Tupperware and degia range of revenue and profit
multiples. The publicly-traded companies used srtfarket approach were selected based on themmdhairnilar product lines of household
durables and non-durables, consumer goods, beeadyqis and/or companies using a direct-to-consameémetwork marketing distribution
methods, as well as those marketing branded predudthe food and beverage category. The resufiinlliples were then applied to the
reporting unit to determine fair value.

The following table reflects gross goodwill and aewlated impairments allocated to each reportiggrest at December 28, 2013 ,
December 29, 2012 and December 31, 2011 :

Beauty
TW North North South

(In millions) Europe Asia Pacific America America America Total
Gross goodwill balance at December 31, 2011 $ 331 $ 887 $ 165 $ 147¢ $ 6.6 $ 292.°

Effect of changes in exchange rates (0.9 (2.9 — 8.€ (0.2 5.3
Gross goodwill balance at December 29, 2012 32.¢ 86.4 16.2 156.2 6.4 297.¢

Effect of changes in exchange rates (1.9 (7.4) — (1.9 (0.9 (11.9
Gross goodwill balance at December 28, 2013 $ 31C $ 79C $ 16 $ 1544 § 5E $ 286.
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Beauty

TW North North South
(In millions) Europe Asia Pacific America America America Total
Accumulated impairment balance at December 31, 2011 $ 16& $ 341 $ — 3 — 9 — $ 50¢
Goodwill impairment 7.7 7.2 — 38.¢ — 53.¢
Accumulated impairment balance at December 29, 2012 24.F 41.2 — 38.¢ — 104.%
Goodwill impairment — — — — — —
Accumulated impairment balance at December 28,2013 $ 24f $ 41: $ — $ 38¢ % — $ 1047

The gross carrying amount and accumulated amadizaf the Company's intangible assets, other guadwill, were as follows:

December 28, 2013

Gross Carrying Accumulated
(In millions) Value Amortization Net
Indefinite-lived trademarks and tradenames $ 25.C $ — % 25.C
Definite-lived trademarks and tradenames 104.1 34 % 100.7
Sales force relationships Ee.E 52.1 3.2
Total intangible assets $ 184« ¢ 558 $ 128.¢

December 29, 2012

Gross Carrying Accumulated

(In millions) Value Amortization Net
Indefinite-lived trademarks and tradenames $ 138.2 $ — 3 138.2
Sales force relationships 60.¢ 55.¢ 5.C
Total intangible assets $ 199.5 § 55¢ § 143.4

A summary of the identifiable intangible asset actactivity is as follows:

Year Ending
December 28, December 29,

(In millions) 2013 2012
Beginning balance $ 199.¢ $ 219.¢

Impairment of intangible assets — (22.¢)

Effect of changes in exchange rates (24.9 2.2
Ending balance $ 184.. % 199.:

Amortization expense was $4.8 million , $2.0 mifliand $2.9 million in 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , retpely. The estimated annual
amortization expense associated with the abovagitites for each of the five succeeding years & Binillion , $12.0 million , $10.4
million , $10.4 million and $10.4 million , respectly.
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Note 7: Financing Obligations
Debt Obligations

Debt obligations consisted of the following:

(In millions) 2013 2012
Fixed rate Senior Notes due 2021 602.¢ 396.5
Five year Revolving Credit Agreement 230.1 199.(
Belgium facility capital lease 17.5 18.¢
Other 5.1 3.t

Total debt obligations 855.3 617.¢
Less current portion (235.9 (203.9

Long-term debt and capital lease obligations $ 619.¢ $ 414.¢

(Dallarsin millions) 2013 2012

Total short-term borrowings at year-end $ 232 % 199.(

Weighted average interest rate at year-end 2.C% 2.(%

Average short-term borrowings during the year $ 350.6 % 332.¢

Weighted average interest rate for the year 1.8% 2.1%

Maximum short-term borrowings during the year $ 559.¢ $ 384.¢

Senior Notes

On June 2, 2011, the Company completed the s&é@F million in aggregate principal amount of 4.%68enior Notes due June 1, 2(
at an issue price of 98.989% under an indentuteddss of June 2, 2011 (the "Indenture"), entartmly the Company and its 100%
subsidiary, Dart Industries Inc. (the “Guarantor”).

On March 11, 2013, the Company issued and soldiditi@nal $200.0 million in aggregate principal ambof these notes (both
issuances together, the "Senior Notes") at an issoe of 103.781% in a registered public offermgsuant to an underwriting agreement,
dated March 6, 2013, among the Company, the Guarantl the representatives of the underwriters.S¢r@or Notes form a single series
under the Indenture. The March 2013 proceeds wsed to repay a 90-day $75 million promissory nottered into on February 1, 2013, as
well as a portion of outstanding borrowings undier Company's multicurrency credit agreement ingktc¢hat time. The remaining net
proceeds were used to fund share repurchases ;hu2ffer the Company's common stock repurchaseré@ation. As a result of the 2013
issuance, the Company recorded a premium of $l@mio be amortized over the life of the SeniartBs. The Company also incurred $1.5
million in deferred financing costs, of which $hflllion was netted with the premium.

The Senior Notes were issued under an Indentureckeetthe Company, the Guarantor and Wells Fargé,BéuA., as trustee. As
security for its obligations under the guarantethefSenior Notes, the Guarantor has granted aiseituerest in certain "Tupperware"
trademarks and service marks. The guarantee adigthgecuring the guarantee may be released wedin customary circumstances
specified in the Indenture. These customary cir¢antes include:

epayment in full of principal of and premium, if argnd interest on the Senior No
esatisfaction and discharge of the Indent
supon legal defeasance or covenant defeasance 8kthier Notes as set forth in the Indent

 as to any property or assets constituting Collamnaned by the Guarantor that is released fronGiisirantee in accordance v
the Indenture;

60




* with the consent of the Holders of the requisiteeprtage of Senior Notes in accordance with thertte; an

the rating on the Senior Notes is changed to imvest grade in accordance with the Inden

Prior to March 1, 2021, the Company may redeenstraor Notes, at its option, at a redemption pegeal to accrued and unpaid
interest and the greater of i) 100 percent of tliecjpal amount to be redeemed; and ii) the presalue of the remaining scheduled payments
of principal and interest. In determining the presalue of the remaining scheduled payments, paginents shall be discounted to the
redemption date using a discount rate equal td'teasury Rate (as defined in the Indenture) plubals points. On or after March 1, 2021,
the redemption price will equal 100 percent ofphieacipal amount of the Senior Notes redeemed.

The Indenture includes covenants which, subjecettain exceptions, limit the ability of the Compand its subsidiaries to, among o
things, (i) incur indebtedness secured by lienseahproperty, (ii) enter into sale and leasebaakdactions, (iii) consolidate or merge with
another entity, or sell or transfer all or substdiytall of their properties and assets, and é#ll the capital stock of the Guarantor. In addit
upon a change of control, as defined in the Indenthe Company may be required to make an offezgarchase the Senior Notes at 101
percent of their principal amount, plus accrued ampiaid interest. The Indenture also contains ooty events of default. These restrictions
are not expected to impact the Company's operatimef December 28, 2013, the Company was in diamge with all of its covenants.

In January 2012, the Company completed the prdoeggister its Senior Notes under the Securitiesof 1933.

Credit Agreement

In September 2013, the Company and its wholly owsdibidiary Tupperware International Holdings B(tfie “Subsidiary Borrower”),
amended and restated its multicurrency Credit Agexd (the “New Credit Agreement”) with JPMorgan €a&8ank, N.A. as administrative
agent (the “Administrative Agent”), swingline lendend issuing bank, Crédit Agricole Corporate amgestment Bank, HSBC Bank USA,
N.A., KeyBank National Association and the RoyahBa&f Scotland, as syndication agents, joint baglners and joint lead arrangers. ~
New Credit Agreement replaced the Credit Agreerdated June 2, 2011 (t"Old Credit Facility”) and, other than an increasadount that
may be borrowed and a more favorable interestsgatead, has terms and conditions similar to th#t®fOld Credit Facility. The New Credit
Agreement makes available to the Company and thei@iary Borrower a committed five -year creditifidg in an aggregate amount 8650
million (the “Facility Amount”). The New Credit Agement provides (i) a revolving credit facility adable up to the full amount of the
Facility Amount, (ii) a letter of credit facilitygvailable up to $50 million of the Facility Amoumtnd (iii) a swingline facility, available up to
$100 million of the Facility Amount. Each of sudcilities is fully available to the Company andhisilable to the Subsidiary Borrower up to
an aggregate amount not to exceed $325 millionth e agreement of its lenders, the Company isited to increase, on up to three
occasions, the Facility Amount by a total of uBgD0 million (for a maximum aggregate Facility Ammbwf $850 million ), subject to certain
conditions. As of December 28, 2013 , the Compat/tbtal borrowings of $230.1 million outstandingder its New Credit Agreement, with
$109.1 million of that amount denominated in eufidee Company routinely increases its revolver beimgs under the New Credit
Agreement and uncommitted lines, as well as preslyounder the Old Credit Facility, during each deato fund operating, investing and
other financing activities and uses cash availabtbe end of each quarter to reduce borrowinddeve a result, the Company has higher
foreign exchange exposure on the value of its dasimg each quarter than at the end of each quarter

Loans made under the revolving credit facility bieséerest under a formula that includes, at the @amy's option, one of three different
base rates. The Company generally selects thedmimterbank offered rate (" LIBOR ") for the amalble currency and interest period as its
base for its interest rate. As provided in thed@rAgreement, a margin is added to the base. Ppécable margin is determined by refere
to a pricing schedule based upon the ratio (then40bdated Leverage Ratiodf the consolidated funded indebtedness of the Gompand it:
subsidiaries to the consolidated EBITDA (as defimethe New Credit Agreement) of the Company aaditbsidiaries for the four fiscal
quarters then most recently ended. As of Decem®e2@13 , the New Credit Agreement dictated a baisespread of 150 basis points, which
gave the Company a weighted average interest natéBOR based borrowings of 1.73 percent on borngsiunder the New Credit
Agreement.
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The New Credit Agreement contains customary covisriiiat, among other things, generally restrictGoenpany's ability to incur
subsidiary indebtedness, create liens on and s&dtts, engage in liquidation or dissolutions, eagagnergers or consolidations, or change
lines of business. These covenants are subje@rniisant exceptions and qualifications. The agneat also has customary financial
covenants related to interest coverage and levefdgsse restrictions are not expected to impacCtbhmapany's operations. As of
December 28, 2013, and currently, the Companycbadiderable cushion under its financial covenants.

The Guarantor unconditionally guarantees all obiliges and liabilities of the Company and the SulasidBorrower relating to the New
Credit Agreement as well as the Senior Notes, stp@dy a security interest in certain "Tupperwdrallemarks and service marks.

At December 28, 2013 , the Company had $525.4aniltif unused lines of credit, including $417.8 millunder the committed, secured
New Credit Agreement, ar$107.6 million available under various uncommitieés around the world. Interest paid on total det#013 ,
2012 and 2011 was $35.3 million , $41.2 million &36.0 million , respectively.

Contractual Maturities

Contractual maturities for debt obligations at Daber 28, 2013 are summarized by year as followm{ilions):

Year ending: Amount

December 27, 2014 $ 235.2
December 26, 2015 3.C
December 31, 2016 3.1
December 30, 2017 2.5
December 29, 2018 2.3
Thereafter 609.(
Total $ 855.%

Capital Leases

In 2006, the Company initiated construction of ieipperware center of excellence manufacturingdifiaen Belgium which was
completed in 2007 and replaced its existing Belgfaaility. Costs related to the new facility ancuggment totaled $24.0 million and were
financed through a sale lease-back transactionrunaeseparate leases. The two leases are beiog@tet for as capital leases and have
terms of 10 and 15 years and interest rates gbérdent . In 2010, the Company extended a leas@ @alditional building in Belgium that
was previously accounted for as an operating léssa. result of renegotiating the terms of the agrent, the lease is now classified as ca
and had an initial value of $3.8 million with arreof 10 years and an interest rate of 2.9 percent .

Following is a summary of significant capital lead#igations at December 28, 2013 and Decembe? @2 :

December 28, December 29,
(In millions) 2013 2012
Gross payments $ 20¢ % 23.C
Less imputed interest 3.4 4.2
Total capital lease obligation 17.5 18.¢
Less current maturity 2.1 1.8
Capital lease obligation - long-term portion $ 154 % 16.€
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Note 8: Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company is exposed to fluctuations in foreigrrency exchange rates on the earnings, cash iodginancial position of its
international operations. Although this currendkris partially mitigated by the natural hedgeiagdrom the Company's local manufactur
in many markets, a strengthening U.S. dollar gdiygnas a negative impact on the Company. In respda this fact, the Company uses
financial instruments to hedge certain of its expes and to manage the foreign exchange impats fmancial statements. At its inception, a
derivative financial instrument used for hedgingésignated as a fair value, cash flow or net gduwatige.

Fair value hedges are entered into with financisiruments such as forward contracts with the dlbof limiting exposure to certain
foreign exchange risks primarily associated witbcamts receivable, accounts payable and non-pemhartercompany transactions. For
derivative instruments that are designated andfgud fair value hedges, the gain or loss on #évdtive, as well as the offsetting gain or
loss on the hedged item attributable to the hedig&dare recognized in current earnings. In assg$gedge effectiveness, the Company
excludes forward points, which are considered ta bemponent of interest expense. In 2013, 20812841 , forward points on fair value
hedges resulted in pretax gains of $11.1 milli$t©Q.3 million and $8.3 million , respectively.

The Company also uses derivative financial instmisieo hedge foreign currency exposures resultio tertain forecasted purchases
and classifies these as cash flow hedges. The Gongemerally enters into cash flow hedge contrimtperiods ranging from three tovelve
months . The effective portion of the gain or lossthe hedging instrument is recorded in other aetmnsive loss and is reclassified into
earnings as the transactions being hedged aredestohs such, the balance at the end of each reggriod in other comprehensive loss
will be reclassified into earnings within the néwelve months. The associated asset or liabilityhenopen hedges is recorded in other cu
assets or accrued liabilities, as applicable. Tiarize in accumulated other comprehensive los®friak, resulting from open foreign
currency hedges designated as cash flow hedgea deferred gain/(loss) of $2.2 million , $(0.2) lioih and $0.3 million as of December 28,
2013, December 29, 2012 and December 31, 20kpecévely. In 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , the Compangnded, net of tax, net gains/
(losses) associated with these types of hedge®.4frfillion , $(0.4) million and $(0.2) million espectively, in other comprehensive loss. In
assessing hedge effectiveness, the Company exdiudesrd points, which are included as a compowpéirterest expense. In 2013 , 2012
and 2011 , forward points on cash flow hedges teduh pretax losses of $2.9 million , $2.5 milliand $2.0 million , respectively.

The Company also uses financial instruments, sadbravard contracts, to hedge a portion of itsetptity investment in international
operations and classifies these as net equity Be@enges in the value of these derivative ingnts) excluding any ineffective portion of
the hedges, are included in foreign currency teditsl adjustments within accumulated other comprsive losses. In 2013 , 2012 and 2011 ,
the Company recorded, net of tax, net gains/(I)ssesociated with these hedges of $13.3 milliof8,9 million and $11.9 million,
respectively, in other comprehensive loss. Du&iéopermanent nature of the investments, the Comgaay not anticipate reclassifying any
portion of these amounts to the income statemetiteimext 12 months. In assessing hedge effectbgetize Company excludes forward
points, which are included as a component of isteggpense. In 2013 , 2012 and 2011 , forward pa@intnet equity hedges resulted in pretax
losses of $13.2 million , $12.9 million and $11.2lion , respectively.

While the Company's net equity and fair value hedgfenon-permanent intercompany balances mitigatexiposure to foreign exchange
gains or losses, they result in an impact to opegatash flows as they are settled, whereas thgdweitems do not generate offsetting cash
flows. For the years ended December 28, 2013 ,Dker29, 2012 and December 31, 2011 the cash figyadt of these currency hedges
was an inflow of $3.2 million , an inflow $2.1 midh and an inflow of $6.1 million , respectively.
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Following is a listing of the Company's outstanddgivative financial instruments at fair valuecdi®ecember 28, 2013 and
December 29, 2012 . Related to the forward corgrdice “buy” amounts represent the U.S. dollaremjant of commitments to purchase
foreign currencies, and the “sell” amounts repreemU.S. dollar equivalent of commitments to $eleign currencies, all translated at the
yearend market exchange rates for the U.S. dollarfékivard contracts are hedging net investment®itam foreign subsidiaries, cross-
currency intercompany loans that are not permainemiture, cross-currency external payables argivables or forecasted purchases. Some
amounts are between two foreign currencies:

Forward Contracts 2013 2012

(in millions) Buy Sell Buy Sell

Euro $ 157.7 $ 66.€

Mexican peso 18.2 $ 22.C

Philippine peso 11.2 9.8

South Korean won 9.7 3.C

Chinese renminbi 8.1 —

Uruguayan peso 4.7 0.¢

New Zealand dollar 4.5 14

Indonesian rupiah 2.3 11.2

U.S. dollar $ 54.7 69.¢

Swiss franc 49.4 53.t

Russian ruble 22.¢ 5.7

Turkish lira 11.7 12.:

Canadian dollar 11.C 3.5

South African rand 10.4 6.8

Australian dollar 6.8 15.t

Indian rupee 6.€ 3.7

Brazilian real 6.€ 1.7

Polish zloty 4.7 3.3

Japanese yen 3.7 32.¢

Argentine peso 3.7 —

Danish krone 3.5 0.4

Malaysian ringgit 2.7 17.2

Croatian kuna 2.€ 2.5

Hong Kong dollar 2.€ 0.4

Czech koruna 2.5 3.3

Hungarian forint 2.4 3.3

Norwegian krone 1.7 1.9

Swedish krona 1.7 7

Romanian leu 1.2 0.€

Singapore dollar 1.7 0.4

British pound il 4.8

Thai baht 0.3 3.3

Other currencies (net) 175 2.C
$ 216 % 217¢ % 181.C $ 184.¢
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In agreements to sell foreign currencies in exchdongU.S. dollars, for example, an appreciatinigdlaversus the opposing currency
generates a cash inflow for the Company at settigmath the opposite result in agreements to lmrgifyn currencies for U.S. dollars. The
above noted notional amounts change based upogetamthe Company's outstanding currency exposures

At the time the Company entered into the Old CrEditility in the second quarter of 2011, it hadrfout-of-the-money interest rate
swaps that were hedging a portion of its borrowinder the Old Credit Facility. As a result of tkemination of the Old Credit Facility, the
Company recorded $18.9 million in interest expemdech was reclassified from other comprehensigs las a result of the hedges under
related interest rate swaps becoming ineffective Jwaps expired in the third quarter of 2012.

The following tables summarize the Company's dékiegpositions and the impact they had on the Camigdinancial position as of

December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 :

December 28, 2013

Asset derivatives Liability derivatives

Derivatives designated as hedging

instruments (in millions) Balance sheet location Fair value Balance sheet location Fair value
Foreign exchange contracts Non-trade amounts receivable $ 20.2  Accrued liabilities $ 19.2
Total derivative instruments $ 20.2 $ 19.2
December 29, 2012
Asset derivatives Liability derivatives

Derivatives designated as hedding

instruments (in millions) Balance sheet location Fair value Balance sheet location Fair value
Foreign exchange contracts Non-trade amounts receivable 13.1 Accrued liabilities 15.7
Total derivative instruments $ 13.1 $ 15.7

The following tables summarize the Company's déxiegpositions and the impact they had on the Cawsaesults of operations and
comprehensive income for the years ended Decenth@023 , December 29, 2012 and December 31, 2011 :

Location of gain or
(loss) recognized in
income on
derivatives

Derivatives designated as
fair value hedges
(in millions)

Location of gain or

(loss) recognized in

income on related
hedged items

Amount of gain or
(loss) recognized in
income on derivatives

Amount of gain or (loss)
recognized in income on
related hedged items

Foreign exchange contrac Other expense

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
($17.9 $11.¢ ($8.€) Other expense $16.7 ($11.9 $8.5
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Location of
gain or (loss)
recognized in

income on

derivatives

(ineffective
portion and
Location of gain or (loss) Amount of gain or (loss) amount Amount of gain or (loss) recognized in
Derivatives designated as Amount of gain or (loss) reclassified from reclassified from accumulatec  excluded from income on derivatives (ineffective
cash flow and net equity recognized in OCI on derivatives accumulated OCI into OCl into income (effective effectiveness portion and amount excluded from
hedges(in millions) (effective portion) income (effective portion) portion) testing) effectiveness testing)
Cash flow hedging
relationships 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
Interest
Interestrate contracts $ — $ — $ 4.1 Interest expense $ —$—% — expense $ — $ — $ (18.9
Foreign exchange Interest
contracts 6.5 (0.9 0.2 Costofproductssold 3.2 1.C (1.6  expense (2.9 (2.5) (2.0)
Net equity hedging
relationships
Foreign exchange Interest
contracts 20.6 (13.€ 18.7 Other expense — — — expense (13.29 (129 (1.9

The Company's theoretical credit risk for eachwddive instrument is its replacement cost, but myanzent believes that the risk of
incurring credit losses is remote and such loséasy, would not be material. The Company is asposed to market risk on its derivative
instruments due to potential changes in foreigmarge rates; however, such market risk would Hg &ffset by changes in the valuation of
the underlying items being hedged. For all outstamderivative instruments, the net accrued gaie4) was $1.1 million , $(2.6) million and
$(7.5) million at December 28, 2013 , December2Pd,2 and December 31, 2011 , respectively, and veem@ded either in other assets or
accrued liabilities, depending upon the net pasitibthe individual contracts. While certain of figsr value hedges of non-permanent
intercompany loans mitigate its exposure to foragohange gains or losses, they result in an impamperating cash flows as the hedges are
settled, as did the Company's impaired interestsatp before they expired in the third quarte2@if2. However, the cash flow impact of
certain of these exposures is in turn partiallgeffoy hedges of net equity and other forward eatdr The notional amounts shown above
change based upon the Company's outstanding exptustair value fluctuations.

Note 9: Fair Value Measurement:

The Company applies the applicable accounting gquieldor fair value measurements. This guidanceigesvthe definition of fair value,
describes the method used to appropriately medainnealue in accordance with generally acceptembanting principles and outlines fair
value disclosure requirements.

The fair value hierarchy established under thislgnce prioritizes the inputs used to measure &irer The hierarchy gives the highest
priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active negsifor identical assets or liabilities (Level 1aserement) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurement). The tleneels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows

Level 1-Quoted prices are available in active marketsdentical assets or liabilities as of the reportiage. Active markets are those
which transactions for the asset or liability octusufficient frequency and volume to provide precinformation on an ongoing basis.

Level 2-Pricing inputs are other than quoted prioeactive markets included in Level 1, which aitber directly or indirectly
observable as of the reporting date. Level 2 iretuthose financial instruments that are valuedgusiadels or other valuation
methodologies. These models are primarily industayxdard models that consider various assumptiocisding quoted prices, time
value, volatility factors, and current market amicactual prices for the underlying instrumenssywall as other relevant economic
measures. Substantially all of these assumptianstaservable in the marketplace throughout thetduath of the instrument, can be
derived from observable data or are supported lsgmiable levels at which transactions are exedntéte marketplace.
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Level 3-Pricing inputs include significant inputet are generally less observable from objectivecas. These inputs may be used with
internally developed methodologies that result anagement's best estimate of fair value from tigpeetive of a market participant.
The Company does not have any Level 3 fair valuasmements.

Assets and Liabilities Recorded at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

Some fair value measurements, such as those rétaferkign currency forward contracts and interast swaps, are performed on a
recurring basis, while others, such as those klatevaluating goodwill and other intangiblesifapairment, are performed on a

nonrecurring basis.

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other
for Identical Observable
Assets Inputs
Description of Assets(in millions) December 28, 2013 (Level 1) (Level 2)
Foreign currency derivative contracts $ 20.: % — 9 20.c
Total $ 202 % — 20.2
Description of Liabilities (in millions)
Foreign currency derivative contracts $ 19.2 % — % 19.2
Total $ 192 % — 3 19.2
Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets Other
for Identical Observable
Assets Inputs
Description of Assets(in millions) December 29, 2012 (Level 1) (Level 2)
Money market funds $ 21 % 21 % —
Foreign currency derivative contracts 13.1 — 13.1
Total $ 152z % 21 8 13.1
Description of Liabilities (in millions)
Foreign currency derivative contracts $ 15.7 $ — % 15.7
Total $ 15.7 $ — 3 15.7

The Company is exposed to fluctuations in foreigrrency exchange rates on the earnings, cash #iodginancial position of its
international operations. The Company uses findms&ruments to hedge certain of its exposurestamdanage the foreign exchange impact
to its financial statements. As of December 28,28&dd December 29, 2012 , the Company held foraigrency forward contracts to hedge
various currencies which had a net fair value fifpee $1.1 million and negative $2.6 million , pestively. The fair values of forward
contracts were estimated based on quoted forwaeigfo exchange prices at the reporting date. Cleimgiir market value are recorded
either in other comprehensive income or earningpedding on the designation of the hedge as odtimé&lote 8 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Included in the Company's cash equivalents balaase$ December 29, 2012 was $2.1 million in momeyket funds, which were
highly liquid investments with a maturity of thre@nths or less. There were no such amounts asadrbiger 28, 2013 . These assets are
classified within Level 1 of the fair value hierbyg as the money market funds are valued usingeguotarket prices in active markets.
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Fair Value of Financial I nstruments

Due to their short maturities or their insignifican the carrying amounts of cash and cash equigalaocounts and notes receivable,
accounts payable, accrued liabilities and short+eorrowings approximated their fair values at Deber 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 .
The Company estimates that, based on current meokelitions, the value of its 4.750% 2021 Seniotddalebt was $619 million at
December 28, 2013 compared with the carrying vaf&602.6 million . The higher fair value resultedm changes, since issuance, in the
corporate bond market and investor preferencesfdinealue of debt is classified as a Level 2ilipand is estimated using quoted market
prices as provided in secondary markets that censiie Company's specific credit risk and markietteel conditions.

Note 10:  Accumulated Other Comprehensive Los

Pension and Other
Foreign Currency Post-retirement

(in millions, net of tax) Items Cash Flow Hedges Items Total
Balance at December 29, 2012 $ (218.9) $ 0.2 % (52.9 $ (271.9)
Other comprehensive income (loss) before reclassifins (64.9 4.4 10.4 (50.7)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other comgmnsive
loss — (2.0) 6.€ 4.€
Net current-period other comprehensive income Jloss (64.9 2.4 17.C (45.5)
Balance at December 28, 2013 $ (283.) $ 22§ (359 % (316.9)

Pretax amounts reclassified from accumulated atbemprehensive loss that relate to cash flow hedgesisted of $3.2 million of net
gains . The tax provision associated with thesasteas $1.2 million . See Note 8 for further diséos of derivatives.

Pretax amounts reclassified from accumulated atbemprehensive loss related to pension and othésrptiement items consisted of
$0.7 million of prior service benefit , $4.0 millimf pension settlement costs and $5.4 millionadfiarial losses . The tax benefit associated
with these items was $2.1 million . See Note 13fdother discussion of pension and other postestent benefit costs.

Note 11:  Statements of Cash Flows Supplemental Disclost

In 2013 and 2012, the Company acquired $0.3 mikind $1.2 million , respectively, of property, glamd equipment under capital lease
arrangements. There were no such capital leasegamsents initiated in 2011. Also in 2013, the Conypacquired $1.4 million in property,
plant and equipment under a non-cash financinghgenment in which the Company will pay equal instalhts over 3 years .

Employees are allowed to use shares to pay witiigpldixes up to the statutory minimum. In 201312@and 2011 , 56,856 , 83,077 and
45,072 shares, respectively, were retained to futttholding taxes, with values totaling $4.5 mitlio $5.1 million and $2.5 million ,
respectively, which were included as a componestaxtk repurchases in the Consolidated Statemedasii Flows.

In 2011, in addition to the discount, the $400 imillof proceeds from issuance of the Company'sd8@&ivtes was reduced by $2.6
million for non-cash debt issuance costs.

Note 12: Income Taxe:

For income tax purposes, the domestic and foreagmponents of income (loss) before taxes were &®ifsl

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Domestic $ (18.9 $ (575 $ (15.2)
Foreign 379.% 330.2 310.t

Total $ 360.2 $ 272.¢ % 295.¢
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The domestic and foreign components of income Ylbsfore taxes reflect adjustments as required ueeltain advanced pricing
agreements and exclude repatriation of foreigniegsrto the United States.

The provision (benefit) for income taxes was abfes:

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Current:
Federal $ 25 % 192 $ 4.2
Foreign 106.: 110.: 79.4
State 0.7 0.¢ 1.2
109.t 130.t 84.¢
Deferred:
Federal 4.€ (50.9) 0.2
Foreign (28.0 0.2 (7.5
State 0.1 (0.5) (0.5)
(23.9) (50.7) (7.9)
Total $ 86.z $ 79.6 $ 77.C

The differences between the provision for inconxesaand income taxes computed using the U.S. festatatory rate were as follows:

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Amount computed using statutory rate $ 126.1 $ 95.t $ 103.
Increase (reduction) in taxes resulting from:
Net impact from repatriating foreign earnings airéct foreign tax credits (24.7) (21.5) 8.4
Foreign income taxes (24.9) (26.9 (24.7
Impact of non-deductible intangible impairments — 23.17 12.¢
Impact of non-deductible currency translation Igsse — 5.7 —
Impact of changes in Mexican legislation and reson of tax assets (6.9) — (20.9
Other changes in valuation allowances for defeta@dassets 4.€ 2.7 (0.3
Foreign and domestic tax audit settlement and adprsts (1.9 (2.0 (3.9
Other 3.2 2.1 0.8
Total $ 86.z $ 79.¢ % 77.C

The effective tax rates are below the U.S. stayutaie, primarily reflecting the availability of egss foreign tax credits, as well as lower
foreign effective tax rates. During 2013, a chaimgelexican tax law resulted in additional foreigix tcosts that were offset by tax credit
benefits resulting in a net benefit of $6.8 milliolhe Company entered into a statutory restrunguiiansaction in a foreign jurisdiction
during the fourth quarter of 2013, which resultegireduction in valuation allowance balances & $5nillion , of which $19.0 million
related to a write off in net operating lossesvibiich a valuation allowance had already been resmhriihe restructuring transaction also
incurred repatriation costs of $43.5 million .

During 2012, the Company recognized a benefit frepatriating current foreign earnings which resliitean excess credit benefit. The
Company also incurred charges related to impairraegbodwill and intangible assets and currencydiaion adjustments for which no tax
benefit can be recognized. As a result of tax lkanges in Mexico, a tax election was made in 28af resulted in a reduction of $20.4
million of deferred tax liabilities. The Companysalincurred in 2011 additional costs of $16.0 wrilassociated with the repatriation of
foreign earnings.
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Deferred tax (liabilities) assets were composettheffollowing:

(In millions) 2013 2012
Purchased intangibles $ (385 % (38.9)
Other (11.5) (6.6)

Gross deferred tax liabilities (50.0 (45.9)
Credit and net operating loss carry forwards (fietnvecognized tax benefits) 302.¢ 325.(
Employee benefits accruals 62.4 71.C
Deferred costs 51.7 60.1
Fixed assets basis differences 31.2 28.2
Capitalized intangibles 29.7 26.€
Other accruals 25.7 31.€
Accounts receivable 13.C 11.7
Postretirement benefits 11.7 12.C
Depreciation 9.8 114
Inventory 9.7 11.¢

Gross deferred tax assets 547.¢ 589.7
Valuation allowances (34.9) (203.0)

Net deferred tax assets $ 463.C $ 4412

At December 28, 2013 , the Company had domester&@dnd state net operating loss carry forward®8t8 million , separate state net
operating loss carry forwards of $107.9 milliomddoreign net operating loss carry forwards of &&Imillion , of which the Company had
included in recognized net deferred tax assets8%halion , $0.2 million and $61.1 million , respgaely. Of the total foreign and domestic
net operating loss carry forwards, $511.0 milliapiee at various dates from 2014 to 2033, whiler#raainder have unlimited lives. This
balance included net deferred tax assets of $10libmfor federal net operating losses, which wbekpire in the years 2020 through 2033 if
not utilized, $40.4 million of foreign net operajitosses which would expire in 2023 if not utilizaad $8.3 million of foreign net operating
losses which would expire in 2015 if not utiliz&lring 2013 , the Company realized net cash benefi$22.8 million related to foreign net
operating loss carry forwards. At December 28, 28i@ December 29, 2012 , the Company had estingatsd foreign tax credit carry
forwards of $202.6 million and $189.0 million , pestively, most of which would expire in 2017 thgbu2023 if not utilized. Deferred costs
in 2013 include assets of $52.2 million relateddvanced payment agreements entered into by the&uonwith its foreign subsidiaries,
which are expected to reverse over the next theaesy. At December 28, 2013 and December 29, 20(2Company had valuation
allowances against certain deferred tax assetinpts34.8 million and $103.1 million , respectiyelThe Company entered into a statutory
restructuring transaction in a foreign jurisdictiduring the fourth quarter of 2013 which resulte@ireduction in valuation allowance
balances of $59.3 million , of which $19.0 millieglated to a write off in net operating lossesvithich a valuation allowance had already
been recorded. The restructuring transaction alsaried repatriation costs of $43.5 million .

These valuation allowances relate to tax assegtsisdictions where it is management's best eserttat there is not a greater than 50
percent probability that the benefit of the assglisbe realized in the associated tax returnssssessment is based upon expected future
domestic results, future foreign dividends fromnticeirrent year earnings and cash flows and othergio source income, including rents and
royalties, as well as anticipated gains relatefitiore sales of land held for development neaiGbmpany's Orlando, Florida headquarters. In
addition, certain tax planning transactions magibered into to facilitate realization of these df@n. The likelihood of realizing the benefit
of deferred tax assets is assessed on an ongaigy Bansequently, future material changes in #ieation allowance are possible. The cr
and net operating loss carryforwards decrease@Byl$nillion , primarily impacted by the reductionnet operating losses for which a
valuation allowance had already been recorded.dElcecase in deferred costs of $8.4 million is dué timing of payments received under
advanced transaction agreements entered into diméngurrent and prior year.

70




The Company paid income taxes in 2013 , 2012 add 20$107.2 million , $106.4 million and $95.4 ligih , respectively. The
Company has a foreign subsidiary which receivexdbliday that expires in 2020. The net benefihdf and other expired tax holidays was
$2.6 million , $4.1 million and $3.6 million in 281 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

As of December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012Cdtmepany's gross unrecognized tax benefit was $2ilién and $24.9 million ,
respectively. The Company estimates that approxiy&25.2 million of the unrecognized tax benefitsecognized, would impact the
effective tax rate. A reconciliation of the begimgiand ending amount of unrecognized tax benefiés ifollows:

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011

Balance, beginning of year $ 24¢  $ 28 $ 27.2
Additions based on tax positions related to theentryear 6.C 2.1 3.t
Additions for tax positions of prior year 4.4 2.7 4.€
Reduction for tax positions of prior years (1.9 (2.6) 4.7
Settlements 1.3 1.7) (0.2
Reductions for lapse in statute of limitations (4.9 (4.5 1.3
Impact of foreign currency rate changes versudtise dollar 0.3 0.3 (0.6)

Balance, end of year $ 274§ 24¢  § 28.€

Interest and penalties related to uncertain takipos in the Company's global operations are medras a component of the provision
for income taxes. Accrued interest and penaltie®6.9 million as of December 28, 2013 and Decere2012 . Interest and penalties
included in the provision for income taxes tota$&d5 million , $0.3 million and $1.2 million for 28 , 2012 and 2011 , respectively.

During the year ended December 28, 2013 , the akfwuuncertain tax positions primarily increagednarily due to uncertain positions
being taken during the year in various foreignjtaisdictions, partially offset by a $4.4 milliafecrease of accruals for uncertain tax posit
due to the expiration of the statute of limitatiamsarious jurisdictions. The accrual was furthmepacted by changes in foreign exchange
rates.

During the year ended December 29, 2012 , the akfsuuncertain tax positions decreased $4.5 omiltiue to the expiration of the
statute of limitations in various jurisdictions.dhccrual also increased for positions being takeimg the year in various tax filings. The
accrual is further impacted by changes in foreigghange rates.

During the year ended December 31, 2011 , the Coynpettled certain tax positions in various foreiguintries which included a
payment of $0.4 million of interest and taxes. Agssult of the settlement, the Company's unreceghiax benefit decreased by $3.2 million ,
and related accruals for interest and penaltiesedsed by $0.3 million . Also during 2011, the Campreduced its liability by $1.2 million
upon entering into certain advance pricing agredsaen

The Company operates globally and files incomerésixrns in the United States federal, various statd foreign jurisdictions. In the
normal course of business, the Company is subijeetamination by taxing authorities throughoutweld. The Company is no longer
subject to income tax examination in the followingjor jurisdictions: for U.S. federal tax for yednesfore 2002, Australia (2008), Brazil
(2005), China (2002), France (2009), Germany (20iht)a (2002), Indonesia (2006), Malaysia (2008¢xico (2009), South Africa (2007)
and Venezuela (2008), with limited exceptions.
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The Company estimates that it may settle one oerffaeign audits in the next twelve months that mesult in a decrease in the amount
of accrual for uncertain tax positions of up to8tillion . For the remaining balance as of Decen#i® 2013 , the Company is not able to
reliably estimate the timing or ultimate settlemantount. While the Company does not currently elxpeaterial changes, it is possible that
the amount of unrecognized benefit with respetihéouncertain tax positions will significantly imerse or decrease related to audits in various
foreign jurisdictions that may conclude during thatiod or new developments that could also, in,timpact the Company's assessment
relative to the establishment of valuation allowesagainst certain existing deferred tax assetthigitime, the Company is not able to make
a reasonable estimate of the range of impact obdlace of unrecognized tax benefits or the impadhe effective tax rate related to these
items.

As of December 28, 2013 , the Company had foremghistributed earnings of $1.26 billion where ithe Company's intent that the
earnings be reinvested indefinitely. Consequetitly,Company has not provided for U.S. deferredrimetaxes on these undistributed
earnings. The determination of the amount of urgatzed deferred U.S. income tax liability assodatéth these undistributed earnings is
not practicable because of the complexities astaatiaith the calculation.

The Company recognized $14.5 million , $13.7 milland $9.3 million of benefits for deductions asstedl with the exercise of
employee stock options in 2013 , 2012 and 201&peetively. These benefits were added directlyaid4n capital, and were not reflected in
the provision for income taxes.

Note 13: Retirement Benefit Plan:

The Company has various defined benefit pensiomsptavering substantially all domestic employeepleyed as of June 30, 2005,
except those employed by BeautiControl, and cegaiployees in other countries. In addition to pdovy pension benefits, the Company
provides certain postretirement healthcare andrigarance benefits for selected U.S. and Canaadigrloyees. Employees may become
eligible for these benefits if they reach normdireenent age while working for the Company or dgteertain age and years of service
requirements. The medical plans are contributoryrfost retirees with contributions adjusted aniyahd contain other costaring feature
such as deductibles and coinsurance. The medimas jihclude an allowance for Medicare for post-§& retirees. Most employees and
retirees outside the United States are coveredbgrgment healthcare programs.
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The Company uses its fiscal year end as the maasuatalate for its plans. The funded status offathe Company's plans was as
follows:

U.S. plans Foreign plans
Pension benefits Postretirement benefits Pension benefits

(In millions) 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Change in benefit obligations:

Beginning balance $ 675 $ 63.6 $ 331 $ 382 $ 1981 $ 176.C
New Plan, beginning balance — — — — 3.6 —
Service cost 0.3 0.8 0.2 0.1 11.C 9.1
Interest cost 2.1 2.3 1.1 1.2 6.3 6.€
Actuarial (gain) loss (9.9 5.C (3.2 (4.0 (1.9 20.2
Benefits paid (0.9) (0.9) (2.2) (2.5) (9.€) (14.2)
Impact of exchange rates — — (0.7 — (3.7 1.8
Plan participant contributions — — — — 0.7 2.1
Settlements/Curtailments (3.9 (3.9 — — (14.7) (3.7

Ending balance $ 55.¢ §$ 67t $ 28¢ % 331 $ 1904 $ 1981

Change in plan assets at fair value:

Beginning balance $ 317 $ 29.6 % — 3 — 3 86.6 $ 80.¢
Actual return on plan assets 4.8 4.4 — — 7.4 5.1
Company contributions 0.8 2.1 2.2 25 13z 14.¢
Plan participant contributions — — — — 1.3 2.3
Benefits and expenses paid (1.0 1.2 (2.2 (2.5) (10.0 (14.7)
Impact of exchange rates — — — — (2.3 0.4
Settlements (3.9 (3.9 — — (14.7) 2.7

Ending balance $ 32 % 317 % — % — % 82t $ 86.€

Funded status of plans $ (236 $ (35. $ (28.9 $ (33.) $ (10799 $ (1119

Amounts recognized in the balance sheet considted o
December 28, December 29,

(In millions) 2013 2012

Accrued benefit liability $ (160.9) $ (180.9)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss (pretax) 49.2 75.€

Items not yet recognized as a component of peresipense as of December 28, 2013 and December 29 c2bsisted of:

2013 2012
Pension Postretirement Pension Postretirement
(In millions) Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits
Transition obligation $ 03 $ — 3 04 $ =
Prior service cost (benefit) 3.6 (4.6) (0.7 (5.9
Net actuarial loss 45.¢ 4.1 73.C 7.€
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (pretax) $ 498 $ (0.5 $ 735§ 2.3
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Components of other comprehensive income (losshfoyears ended December 28, 2013 and Decemb2028 consisted of the
following:

2013 2012
Pension Postretirement Pension Postretirement

(In millions) Benefits Benefits Benefits Benefits
Transition obligation $ 0.1) $ — 3 — 9 —
Net prior service cost 3.7 0.7 1.1 0.7
Net actuarial (gain) loss (26.1) (3.5 13.1 (4.4
Impact of exchange rates (1.0 — — —

Other comprehensive income (gain) loss $ (235 $ (28 $ 14z $ (€N

In 2014 , the Company expects to recognize apprately $0.7 million of the prior service benefit ad@.3 million of the net actuarial
loss, as components of pension and postretirenxgense.

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defirmzhefit pension plans at December 28, 2013 andrbleee29, 2012 wa$213.0 millior
and $230.1 million , respectively. At December 2813 and December 29, 2012 , the accumulated beruifjations of certain pension plans
exceeded those respective plans' assets. Forplose the accumulated benefit obligations weres$ Fillion and $224.4 million , and the
fair value of their assets was $54.3 million an@%8 million as of December 28, 2013 and DecemBeR@12 , respectively. At
December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 , the ibebéfjations of the Company's significant pengians exceeded those respective
plans' assets. The accrued benefit cost for theigeiplans is reported in accrued liabilities atfteo long-term liabilities.

The costs associated with all of the Company'ssplegre as follows:

Pension benefits Postretirement benefits

(In millions)
Components of net periodic benefit cost:
Service cost and expenses
Interest cost
Return on plan assets
Settlement/Curtailment
Employee contributions
Net deferral
Net periodic benefit cost
Weighted average assumptions:
U.S. plans
Discount rate, net periodic benefit cost
Discount rate, benefit obligations
Return on plan assets
Salary growth rate, net periodic benefit cost
Salary growth rate, benefit obligations
Foreign plans
Discount rate
Return on plan assets
Salary growth rate

2013 2012 2011 2013 2012 2011
115 $ 9.¢ 10.2 02 % 01 % 0.1
8.4 8.¢ 9.¢ 1.1 1.2 1.7
(5.7 (5.6) (5.5 — — —
4.C 1.7 2.8 — — —
(0.3 (0.9 (0.9 — — —
5.C .3 3.¢ (0.9 (0.9 (0.9
22¢ % 18.¢ 21.1 0ec % 0ec % 1.4
3.2% 3.7% 4.7% 3.5% 4.C% 5.C%
4.C .3 3.7 4.t 3.t 4.C
8.3 .3 .3 n/a n/a n/a
3.C 3.C 5.C n/a n/a n/a
3.C 3.C 3.C n/a n/a n/a
3.5% 3.2% 3.% n/a n/a n/a
4.4 4.1 4.1 n/a n/a n/a
3.3 3.1 3.1 n/a n/a n/a
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The Company has established strategic asset atloqagrcentage targets for significant asset ctasstl the aim of achieving an
appropriate balance between risk and return. Thepgany periodically revises asset allocations, wlagmropriate, in an effort to improve
return and/or manage risk. The expected returnamassets is determined based on the expecteddamgate of return on plan assets and
the market-related value of plan assets. The maekated value of plan assets is based on long-ésgpactations given current investment
objectives and historical results. The expecteel oateturn assumption used by the Company to méterthe benefit obligation for its U.S.
and foreign plans for 2013 was 8.3 percent angdrdent , respectively, and 8.3 percent and 4.depéfor 2012 , respectively.

The Company determines the discount rate primasilyeference to rates of high-quality, long termpowate and government bonds by
country that mature in a pattern similar to theemtpd payments to be made under the plans. Théwtedigverage discount rates used to
determine the benefit obligation were 4.0 and &f&@nt for the U.S. and foreign plans in 2013 peesively, and 3.3 percent for each plan in
2012.

The assumed healthcare cost trend rate for 201F Wasercent for both post-65 age participantspreb5 age participants, decreasing
to 5.0 percent in 2019 . The healthcare cost tratelassumption could have a significant effecth@namounts reported. A one percentage
point change in the assumed healthcare cost tegad would have the following effects:

One percentage point

(In millions) Increase Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost congris $ 01 $ (0.7)
Effect on post-retirement benefit obligation 2.1 (1.9

The Company sponsors a number of pension plateib/bited States and in certain foreign countfié®re are separate investment
strategies in the United States and for each y@tating internationally that depend on the specificumstances and objectives of the plans
and/or to meet governmental requirements. The Cagpaverall strategic investment objectives arpraserve the desired funded status of
its plans and to balance risk and return througlide diversification of asset types, fund strategiad investment managers. The asset
allocation depends on the specific strategic olyjestfor each plan and is rebalanced to obtairndiget asset mix if the percentages fall
outside of the range considered acceptable. Trestment policies are reviewed from time to timernisure consistency with long-term
objectives. Options, derivatives, forward and fatucontracts, short positions, or margined pogstioay be held in reasonable amounts as
deemed prudent. For plans that are tax-exemptirangactions that would jeopardize this statusatallowed. Lending of securities is
permitted in some cases in which appropriate cosgtén can be realized. The Company's plans dowest directly in its own stock;
however, this does not mean investment in insuranogany accounts or other commingled or mutuad$uor any index funds may not h
securities of the Company. The investment objestafeeach unit are more specifically outlined below

The Company's weighted-average asset allocatiobs@mber 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 , by eatsgory, were as follows:

2013 2012

Asset Category U.S. plans Foreign plans U.S. plans Foreign plans
Equity securities 64% 37% 62% 2%
Fixed income securities 36 15 37 12
Cash and money market investments — 3 1 7
Guaranteed contracts — 44 — 51
Other — 1 — 1

Total 100% 100% 100% 100%
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The fair value of the Company's pension plan asgdi®ecember 28, 2013 by asset category is asmsilo

Description of Assets(in millions)

Domestic plans:

Foreign plans:
Australia

Common/collective trust (a)

Investment fund (b)

Switzerland Guaranteed insurance contract (c)

Germany
Belgium
Austria
Korea
Japan
Philippines

Total

Guaranteed insurance contract (c)
Mutual fund (d)
Guaranteed insurance contract (c)
Guaranteed insurance contract (c)
Common/collective trust (e)
Fixed income securities (f)
Equity fund (f)

Quoted Prices in

The fair value of the Company's pension plan asgdi®ecember 29, 2012 by asset category is asmsilo

Description of Assets(in millions)

Domestic plans:

Foreign plans:
Australia
Switzerland
Germany
Belgium
Austria
Korea
Japan

Philippines

Total

Common/collective trust (a)

Investment fund (b)
Guaranteed insurance contract (c)
Guaranteed insurance contract (c)
Mutual funds (d)
Guaranteed insurance contract (c)
Guaranteed insurance contract (c)
Common/collective trust (e)
Money market fund (e)
Fixed income securities (f)
Equity fund (f)

Active Markets for Significant Other Significant
December 28, Identical Assets Observable Inputs  Unobservable Inputs
2013 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 32 % — % YR —
5.7 — 5.7 —
27.C — — 27.C
6.C — — 6.C
23.€ 23.€ =
0.t — — 0.t
2.6 = = 2.6
12.t — 12.t —
& 28 — —
2.1 2.1 — —
$ 114¢ % 28 $ 50t $ 36.4
Quoted Prices in
Active Markets for Significant Other Significant
December 29, Identical Assets Observable Inputs  Unobservable Inputs
2012 (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
$ 317 % — % 317 $ —
5.€ — 5.€ —
35.2 = = 35.2
5.€ — — 5.€
19.¢ 19.¢ =
0.t — — 0.t
3.1 = = 3.1
.3 — 7.2 —
4.8 4.€ — —
2.€ 2.€ — —
2.C 2.C — —
$ 118.: $ 29.2 % 44€ $ 44 4
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(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

()

(f)

The investment strategy of the U.S. pensian fibr each period presented was to achieve argteater than or equal to the return that
would have been earned by a portfolio invested@pprately 60 percent in equity securities and 4@t in fixed income securities
for both periods. As of each of the years endeceber 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 , the comrusts theld 64 and 62 percent
of its assets in equity securities, 36 and 37 paricefixed income securities, respectively, an@@12 the remaining amounts in cash
and money markets. The percentage of funds inv@stegluity securities at the end of 2013 and 20h2luded: 33 and 32 percent in
large U.S. stocks, 21 and 20 percent small U.8kstaespectively, and 10 percent in internati@atks in both years. The common
trusts are comprised of shares or units in comrathflinds that are not publicly traded. The undegdyassets in these funds (equity
securities and fixed income securities) are valusdg quoted market prices.

For each period presented, the strategy sffthid is to achieve a long-term net return oast 4 percent above inflation based on the
Australian consumer price index over a rolling aryperiod. The investment strategy is to investfgan equities and property, which
were expected to earn relatively higher returng tive long term. The fair value of the fund wasedetined using the net asset value
share using quoted market prices or other obsexvaplts in active markets. As of December 28, 281@ December 29, 2012 , the
percentage of funds held in investments includagstralian equities of 31 and 34 percent , goverrraed corporate bonds of 11
percent in each year and cash of 9 and 7 percespectively, and other equities of listed compapigtside of Australia of 40 and 38
percent , and real estate of 9 and 10 percent .

The strategy of the Company's plans in Austriantey, Korea and Switzerland is to seek to enswdutture benefit payments of th
participants and manage market risk. This is adddwy funding the pension obligations through goted insurance contracts. The
plan assets operate similar to investment contkaleéseby the interest rate, as well as the surreralae, is guaranteed. The fair value
is determined as the contract value, using a gteedrrate of return which will increase if the metrgkerformance exceeds that return.
The strategy of the Belgian plan in each pkpesented is to seek to achieve a return gréwaror equal to the return that would have
been earned by a portfolio invested approximat@lpércent in equity securities and 38 percentdiadiincome securities. The fair
value of the fund is calculated using the net asslete per share as determined by the quoted marioeis of the underlying
investments. As of December 28, 2013 and Decenthe2®L2 , the percentage of funds held varioust atsgses included: large-cap
equities of European companies of 30 and 34 perc@nall-cap equities of European companies ofritb188 percent , respectively,
equities outside of Europe, mainly in the U.S. amerging markets, 10 and 11 percent , respectigealy the remaining amount in
bonds, primarily from European and U.S. governmesftd1l and 37 percent, respectively.

The Company's strategy for each period presgestto invest approximately 62 percent of assebenefit from the higher expected
returns from long-term investments in equities tmhvest 38 percent of assets in short-term lovestment risk instruments to fund
near term benefits payments. The target allocdtioplan assets to implement this strategy is 52¢@ equities in Japanese listed
securities, 10 percent in equities outside of Jayah38 percent in cash and other short-term imests. This strategy has been
achieved through a collective trust that held 18@ent of total funded assets as of December 28 aAd December 29, 2012 . As of
the end of 2013 and 2012 , the allocation of fumidkin the common collective trust included: 52 gant and 54 percent in Japanese
equities and 8 percent and 7 percent in equitie®wipanies based outside of Japan, in 2013 and ,2@%pectively. The remaining
amounts were invested in cash and other shortiterestments. The fair value of the collective trigsetermined by the market value
of the underlying shares, which are traded in aatharkets.

In both years, the investment strategy in the piiies was to achieve an appropriate balance betigeand return, from a diversifi
portfolio of Philippine peso denominated bonds aqdities. The target asset class allocations @ebdent in equity securities, 38
percent fixed income securities and 5 percent & @and deposits. The fixed income securities atged included assets valued using
quoted bid prices on similarly termed governmentsigies, as well as balances invested in shom t#posit accounts. The equity
index fund was valued at the closing price of tbiva market in which it was traded.
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The following table presents a reconciliation @ tieginning and ending balances of the fair valaasurements using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3):

Year Ending
December 28, December 29,
2013 2012
Beginning balance $ 4.4 % 42.¢
Realized gains 1.2 0.8
Purchases, sales and settlements, net (9.9 0.2
Impact of exchange rates 0.7 0.8
Ending balance $ 364 $ 44.4

The Company expects to contribute $15.6 millioit¢dJ).S. and foreign pension plans and $2.4 miltmits other U.S. postretirement
benefit plan in 2014 .

The Company also has several savings, thrift aofitfgharing plans. Its contributions to these glare in part based upon various levels
of employee participation. The total cost of thpems was $10.5 million , $10.9 million and $10.iflion for 2013 , 2012 and 2011 ,
respectively.

The following benefit payments, which reflect extgetfuture service, as appropriate, are expectée fmaid from the Company's U.S.
and foreign plans:

Postretirement

Years Pension benefits benefits Subsidy receipts Total

2014 $14.¢ $2.¢ $0.4 $17.c
2015 194 2.8 0.4 21.¢€
2016 13.¢ 2.8 0.4 16.2
2017 27.F 2.8 0.4 29.7
2018 14.C 2.7 0.4 16.5
2019-2023 81.4 12.¢ 1.7 92.C

Included in the postretirement benefits in thedadidove are expected payments for prescription lolengfits. As a result of the Medicare
Prescription Drug, Improvement and Modernization #fc2003, the Company expects subsidies of $3llfomifrom 2014 through 2023
related to these prescription drug benefits.

Note 14:  Incentive Compensation Plan

On May 12, 2010, the shareholders of the Compapyoaed the adoption of the Tupperware Brands Cautpmr 2010 Incentive Plan
(the “2010 Incentive Plan). The 2010 IncentiverPtaovides for the issuance of cash and stock-basedtive awards to employees,
directors and certain non-employee participanisciSbased awards may be in the form of performameards, stock options, stock
appreciation rights, restricted stock awards astticted stock unit awards. Under the plan, awérdsare canceled or expire are added back
to the pool of available shares. When the 2010rtiee Plan was approved, the number of shareseo€thmpany's common stock available
for stock-based awards under the plan totaled 40280, plus any remaining shares available forassa under the Tupperware Brands
Corporation 2006 Incentive Plan and the Tuppen@aiesmds Corporation Director Stock Plan. Shares nmalpnger be granted under these
plans. The total number of shares available fontguader the 2010 Incentive Plan as of Decembe2@83 was 3,393,032 .

Under the 2010 Incentive Plan, non-employee dirsataceive one-half of their annual retainers aftirm of stock and may elect to
receive the balance of their annual retainerserfolm of stock or cash. In addition, each non-@ygé director is eligible to receive a stock
award in such form, at such time and in such amasmhay be determined by the Nominating and Gonem&ommittee of the Board of
Directors.
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Stock Options

Stock options to purchase the Company's commork st@cgranted to employees, upon approval by thepg@aay's Board of Directors,
with an exercise price equal to the fair marketigadf the stock on the date of grant. Options gelydbecome exercisable in three years , in
equal installments beginning one year from the daggant, and generally expire 10 years from thte @f grant. The fair value of the
Company's stock options is estimated on the dageaoit using the Black-Scholes option-pricing moaigh the following weighted average
assumptions used in the last three years:

2013 2012 2011
Dividend yield 2.5% 2.5% 2.1%
Expected volatility 41% 3% 40%
Risk-free interest rate 2.C% 1.2% 1.€6%
Expected life 7 year: 8 year: 8 year:

Stock option activity for 2013 , under all of ther@pany's incentive plans, is summarized in thetailhg table:

Weighted
Shares subject average exercise Aggregate Intrinsic
Stock options to option price per share Value (in millions)
Outstanding at December 29, 2012 2,935,91! $37.1¢
Granted 210,03: 85.8¢
Expired/Forfeited (32,585 58.0¢
Exercised (753,09) 27.8i
Outstanding at December 28, 2013 2,360,27! $44.1¢ $119.¢
Exercisable at December 28, 2013 1,792,31! $36.2¢ $105.

The intrinsic value of options exercised during 202012 and 2011 totaled $38.5 million , $23.9ionland $24.1 million , respectively.
The average remaining contractual life on outstagndind exercisable options was 6.2 and 5.3 yeaspectively, at the end of 2013 . The
weighted average estimated grant date fair vallgd®8 , 2012 and 2011 option grants was $27.69.781land $19.3per share, respectivel

Performance Awards, Restricted Stock and Restricted Stock Units

The Company also grants performance awards, resstritock and restricted stock units to employeesdirectors. The Company has
time-vested and performance-vested awards, whighdlly have initial vesting periods ranging fromeoto six years Compensation expen
associated with restricted stock and restrictedkstmits is equal to the market value of the Congfsacommon stock on the date of grant, and
for time-vested awards, is recorded on a straiigletibasis over the required service period.

The Company's performance-vested awards, grantder itls performance share plan, provide incentpygootunity based on the overall
success of the Company, as reflected through ¢astahd earnings per share achieved over a thess performance period. The program is
based upon a pre-defined number of performance shars, and depending on achievement under tHerpeance measures, the number of
shares actually vested can be up to 150 percestitawés initially granted. The awards have been rimattee Company's common stock, and
the Company records expense on these awards badlkd probability of achieving the performance dbads over the three-year
performance period.

In 2013 , as a result of improved performance @bmpany increased the estimated number of shapextad to vest by a total ©8,365
shares for the three performance share plans rgrhiring 2013 .
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Restricted stock, restricted stock units, and perémce share award activity for 2013 under alhef€Company's incentive plans is
summarized in the following table:

Non-vested Shares Weighted average

outstanding grant date fair value
Outstanding at December 29, 2012 800,04: $43.0:
Granted 225,41¢ 82.62
Performance share adjustments 13,36¢ 64.4¢
Vested (182,86() 50.21
Forfeited (42,237 55.81
Outstanding at December 28, 2013 813,73: $51.9:

The fair value of performance awards, restrictedlsand restricted stock units vested in 2013 224d 2011 was $14.8 million , $19.6
million and $17.3 million , respectively. The weigh-average grant-date fair value per share otthesrds in 2013 , 2012 and 2011 was
$82.62 , $60.69 and $56.26 , respectively.

Compensation expense associated with performanasdayrestricted stock and restricted stock uhas $ettle in stock is equal to the
market value of the shares on the date of grantsaaretorded pro rata over the requisite serviecegeFor awards which are paid in cash,
compensation expense is remeasured each repoeiitglfpased on the market value of the sharessindluded as a liability on the
Consolidated Balance Sheets. Shares outstandihgcash settled awards totaled 19,099, 7,071 &80 &hares as of December 28, 2013 ,
December 29, 2012 and December 31, 2011 , respBctivhese cash settled awards had a fair val$d & million and $0.4 million as of
December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 , resphctiv

Compensation expense associated with all empldpe&-based compensation was $19.5 million , $20dllom and $18.0 million in
2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectively. The estim@etenefit associated with this compensation es@evas $7.0 million , $7.2 million and
$6.5 million in 2013, 2012 and 2011 , respectivély of December 28, 2013otal unrecognized stock based compensation eepetated 1
all stock based awards was $18.2 million , whickxigected to be recognized over a weighted avgraged of 28 months .

Expense related to earned cash performance awb$d® @ million , $22.6 million and $19.0 millionag included in the Consolidated
Statements of Income for 2013, 2012 and 201 1petarely.

In 2011 through 2013, under an open market shawgechase program that originally began in 2007 Gbmpany's Board of Directors
increased the authorization on three separate ioosa® a total of $2 billion The authorization currently has an expiratiored#tFebruary :
2017.

During 2013, 2012 and 2011 , the Company repuszhdst million , 3.3 million and 7.1 million sharasan aggregate cost of $374.9
million , $200.0 million and $426.1 million , resg#ely. Since inception of the program in May 2G0W through December 28, 2013 , the
Company had repurchased 20.1 million shares aggregate cost of $1.20 billion .

Note 15:  Segment Informatior

The Company manufactures and distributes a brogttbfpo of products, primarily through independelitect sales consultants. Certain
operating segments have been aggregated basedapsiatency of economic substance, geography, ptedoroduction process, class of
customers and distribution method.
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The Company's reportable segments include thevioily

Europe Primarily designeentric preparation, storage and serving solutionthe kitchen and home through
- - Tupperwar€ brand. Europe also includes Avroy Shiégamd NutrimeticS units that sell beauty and
Asia Pacific . o - . -
personal care products. Asia Pacific also sellsityeand personal care products in some of its unit$
Tupperware North America under the NaturCarg Nutrimetics® and Fuller’ brands.
Premium cosmetics, skin care and personal caraiptednarketed under the Armand Dupteand
Beauty North America BeautiControP brands in the United States, Canada and PuertodRid the Armand Dupréeand

Fuller Cosmetic€ brands in Mexico and Central America.

Both housewares and beauty products under the Atapree, Fullef, Nuvo® and Tupperwaré
brands.

South America

Worldwide sales of beauty and personal care predotaled $557.0 million , $610.5 million and $& #illion in 2013 , 2012 and 2011
respectively.

(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Net sales:
Europe $ 7827 % 791.¢ % 848.¢
Asia Pacific 836.¢ 780.% 714.(
Tupperware North America 358.( 344.¢ 352.(
Beauty North America 320.1 348.: 395.k
South America 373.¢ 318.¢ 274.¢
Total net sales $ 2,671¢ $ 2,583.¢ $ 2,585.(
Segment profit:
Europe $ 130.C $ 131.¢ $ 148.:
Asia Pacific 188.1 172.7 147.(
Tupperware North America 65.¢ 63.7 58.4
Beauty North America 16.1 30.2 37.¢
South America 68.¢ 61.C 48.€
Total segment profit 469.( 459.2 440.2
Unallocated expenses (62.4) (62.€) (58.9
Re-engineering and impairment charges (a) (9.3 (22.9 (7.9
Impairment of goodwill and intangibles (b) — (76.9 (36.1)
Gains on disposal of assets (c) 0.7 7.8 3.8
Interest expense, net (d) (37.¢) (32.9) (45.9)
Income before taxes $ 360.« % 272.¢ % 295.¢
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(In millions) 2013 2012 2011
Depreciation and amortization:

Europe $ 20.8 $ 20.7 % 21.:
Asia Pacific 10.t 10.1 9.2
Tupperware North America 8.4 7.€ 8.4
Beauty North America 7.5 5.2 6.4
South America 2.8 2.1 2.1
Corporate 4.8 3.9 2.4

Total depreciation and amortization $ 54¢ $ 49¢€ $ 49.¢

Capital expenditures:

Europe $ 195 $ 247  $ 34.4
Asia Pacific 18.¢ 23.2 11.€
Tupperware North America 10.7 10.1 9.4
Beauty North America 3.7 3.8 3.8
South America 12.¢ 11.€ 6.4
Corporate 3.4 1.8 8.2

Total capital expenditures $ 69.C $ 756 $ 73.¢

Identifiable assets:

Europe $ 367.. 3 385.. % 395.¢
Asia Pacific 308.¢ 331.c 331.¢
Tupperware North America 148.¢ 140.C 143.¢
Beauty North America 356.7 320.: 337.¢
South America 127.¢ 114.¢ 105.¢
Corporate 535.2 529.¢ 508.2

Total identifiable assets $ 1,843.¢ $ 1821.¢ $ 1,822.¢

a. There-engineering and impairment chargesiticledes severance expenses and other exit cedN&e 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

b.  Reviews of the value of the intangible asselsted to the acquisition of the Sara Lee direateiesumer units acquired in 2005 and
BeautiControl acquired in 2000, resulted in theatasion that certain of the tradenames and goodhaill been impaired in 2012 and
2011. This resulted in charges of $76.9 millioratedl to BeautiControl, NaturCare and NutrimeticR0A2 and $36.1 million related to
Nutrimetics in 2011. There weno such impairments in 2013.

C. Gains on disposal of assets in 2013 primaeilgted to the collection of proceeds on land sel2G06. In 2012, this caption included
$7.5 million from the sale of a facility in Belgiyr$i0.2 million from insurance proceeds due to adlin Venezuela and $0.2 million
from equipment sales. In 2011, the Company recoadattax gain from insurance proceeds of $3.0amill net of cost, related to a
flood in Australia, as well as $0.7 million relatedthe sale of land held for development neailGbmpany's Orlando, Florida
headquarters.

d. In 2011, the Company recorded $19.8 milliombarest expense related to the impairment of ésterate swaps and the write off of
deferred debt costs in conjunction with the eaxiynguishment of debt.

Sales and segment profit in the preceding tablérane transactions with customers, with inter-segtofit eliminated. Sales generated
by product line, except beauty and personal carepposed to Tupperwdte are not captured in the financial statements,cisclosure of
the information is impractical. Sales to a singlstomer did not exceed 10 percent of total salemynsegment. Sales of Tupperware and
beauty products to customers in Mexico were $461likon , $404.8 million and $436.5 million in 2012012 and 2011 , respectively. There
was no other foreign country in which sales wervidlually material to the Company's total salesleS of Tupperware and beauty products
to customers in the United States were $229.3anil|i$244.7 million and $264.3 million in 2013 ,120and 2011 , respectively. Unallocated
expenses are corporate expenses and other iterdgexity related to the operations of any paracidegment.
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Corporate assets consist of cash and buildingassets maintained for general corporate purposesf the end of 2013, 2012 and
2011, respectively, long-lived assets in the WhBgates were $90.4 million , $85.5 million and $3illion .

As of December 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012Cdmepany's net investment in international openstiwas $602.1 million and
$562.1 million , respectively. The Company is sabje the usual economic, business and politisilsrassociated with international
operations; however, these risks are partiallygateéd by the broad geographic dispersion of thef2aryls operations.

Note 16:  Commitments and Contingencie

The Company and certain subsidiaries are involaditigation and various legal matters that arsmgalefended and handled in the
ordinary course of business. Included among thesteens are environmental issues. The Company dudaciude estimated future legal
costs in accruals recorded related to these maftkesCompany believes that it is remote that tbem@any's contingencies will have a
material adverse effect on its financial positicesults of operations or cash flow.

Kraft Foods, Inc., which was formerly affiliatedtviPremark International, Inc., the Company's farpsrent, and Tupperware, has
assumed any liabilities arising out of certain dieel or discontinued businesses. The liabilitissimed include matters alleging product
liability, environmental liability and infringemeif patents. As part of the acquisition of the dif-consumer businesses of Sara Lee
Corporation in December 2005, that company indeigthihe Company for any liabilities arising outanfy existing litigation at that time and
for certain legal matters arising out of circumstmthat might relate to periods before or afterdhite of the acquisition.

Leases. Rental expense for operating leases totaled $3illidmin 2013, $32.1 million in 2012 and $34.3Ihain in 2011 . Approximate
minimum rental commitments under non-cancelableaipg leases in effect at December 28, 2013 wag#&4 - $33.7 million ; 2015 - $22.7
million ; 2016 - $12.3 million ; 2017 - $7.7 millo; 2018 - $7.1 million ; and after 2018 - $8.0lioil . Leases included in the minimum ret
commitments for 2014 and 2015 primarily relateetasle agreements for automobiles which generallg hdgase term of 2 - 3 years with the
remaining leases related to office, manufacturimg distribution space. It is common for lease agw@s to contain various provisions for
items such as step rent or other escalation clarsgtease concessions, which may offer a perietoént payment. These types of items
considered by the Company, and are recorded irgerese on a straight line basis over the minimursdéarms. There are no material lease
agreements containing renewal options. Certairelessquire the Company to pay property taxes, amag and routine maintenance.

Note 17:  Allowance for Long-Term Receivable:

As of December 28, 2013, $21.2 million of longrtereceivables from both active and inactive custsmeere considered past due, the
majority of which were reserved through the Compaajlowance for uncollectible accounts.

The balance of the allowance for long-term recdiesbs of December 28, 2013 was as follows (inioni):

Balance at December 29, 2012 $ 22.4
Write-offs (4.7
Provision (a) 2.4
Currency translation adjustment 0.2

Balance at December 28, 2013 $ 205

(&) Provision includes $1.5 million of reclagsitions from current receivables.

83




Note 18: Guarantor Information

The Company's payment obligations under the Séhabes are fully and unconditionally guaranteedaaenior secured basis, by the
Guarantor. The guarantee is secured by certaing@yare” trademarks and service marks owned bgtlaantor, as discussed in Note 7 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Condensed consolidated financial information aB@fember 28, 2013 and December 29, 2012 and forettues ended December 28,
2013, December 29, 2012 and December 31, 201Tuigperware Brands Corporation (the "Parent"), Dattistries Inc. (the "Guarantor")
and all other subsidiaries (the "Non-Guarantors'gs follows. Each entity in the consolidating fio@l information follows the same
accounting policies as described in the consoldifitmncial statements, except for the use by trem and Guarantor of the equity method
of accounting to reflect ownership interests inssdiaries which are eliminated upon consolidatibime Guarantor is 100% owned by the
Parent, and there are certain entities within tha-&uarantors classification which the Parent odirectly. There are no significant
restrictions on the ability of either the Parenther Guarantor from obtaining adequate funds frogir respective subsidiaries by dividend or
loan that should interfere with their ability to eteheir operating needs or debt repayment obtigati

In November 2013, the Company determined thatdtrnisclassified certain intercompany transactiaesipusly reported in the
Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flowsdohn period included in Note 18, Guarantor Infdaroma in the Company's 2012 Anni
Report on Form 10-K and the applicable notes irfitseand second quarters of 2013. These trarsecprimarily related to intercompany
loans and borrowings between the Parent, GuarantbNon-Guarantors. Depending on whether it was tite perspective of the Parent,
Guarantor or Norsuarantors, the cash flows related to these trénsacshould have been classified as either innggir financing activities
These misclassifications do not impact the totakchange in cash and cash equivalents reportegicim @lumn presented for each period
included in Note 18 in the Company's 2012 Annugddteand the applicable notes in the first and sdauarters of 2013. There was no
impact on the Company's Consolidated Statementash®lows for any of these periods. The Compangsaesl the materiality of these items
on its previously issued annual and quarterly fai@rstatements in accordance with SEC Staff ActingrBulletin No. 99, and concluded t
the errors were not material to the consolidatedrfcial statements taken as a whole. As such, ahgp@ny is revising the condensed
consolidating statements of cash flows includethénguarantor financial information of future fidig in which the revised information is
presented, to reflect the required classificatidjustments in the respective periods. The condeosesblidating statements of cash flow
presented below for the periods ended Decembe2@11, and December 29, 2012, as revised, reflectdirect classification of intercompsz
transactions as investing and financing activities.
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

(In millions)
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, net
Inventories
Deferred income tax benefits, net
Non-trade amounts receivable, net
Intercompany receivables
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets
Deferred income tax benefits, net
Property, plant and equipment, net
Long-term receivables, net
Trademarks and tradenames
Other intangible assets, net
Goodwill
Investments in subsidiaries
Intercompany notes receivable
Other assets, net
Total assets
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts payable

Short-term borrowings and current portion of loegat debt
and capital lease obligations

Intercompany payables
Accrued liabilities
Total current liabilities
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Intercompany notes payable
Other liabilities
Shareholders' equity

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity

December 28, 2013

Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
$ — % 01 $ 127.2 — 127.:
— — 168.¢ — 168.¢
— — 313.¢ — 313.¢
4.7 39.5 52.4 — 96.4
0.2 11.¢€ 38.C — 50.1
12.C 447.C 467.% (926.9) —
1.7 78.€ 64.4 (121.%) 23.C
18.€ 576.¢ 1,231.% (1,048.() 779.C
86.2 191.1 120.¢ — 397.¢
— 38.€ 262.% — 300.¢
— 0.1 23.C — 23.1
— — 125.7 — 125.7
— — 3.2 — 3.2
— 2.8 178.€ — 181.t
1,679.¢ 2,333. — (4,013.) —
53.7 585.¢ 1,841.¢ (2,481.) —
5.1 8.1 36.4 (17.0 32.¢
$ 1,843t $ 3,736.0 $ 3,823.: (7,559.9 1,843.¢
$ 02 $ 37 $ 145.¢ — 149.%
121.C — 114.¢ — 235.¢
412.1 466.¢ 47.: (926.9) —
80.t 61.€ 331.¢ (121.%) 352.¢
613.€ 532. 639.: (1,048.0) 737.F
602.¢ — 17.c — 619.¢
349.7 1,492.; 639.5 (2,481.9) —
24.F 31t 194.¢ (17.0 233.¢
252.¢ 1,680.¢ 2,332 (4,013.) 252.¢
$ 1,843t $ 3,736.0 $ 3,823.. (7,559.H $ 1,843
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Condensed Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 29, 2012

(In millions) Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ — 8 02 % 119.¢ — 119.¢
Accounts receivable, net — — 173.¢ — 173.4
Inventories — — 313.¢ — 313.¢
Deferred income tax benefits, net 4.8 46.¢ 43.F — 94.¢
Non-trade amounts receivable, net — 3.2 35.¢ — 39.C
Intercompany receivables 152.C 378.( 415.¢ (945.9 —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 14 65.¢ 111.C (152.7) 25t
Total current assets 158.2 494.( 1,212 (1,098.) 766.5
Deferred income tax benefits, net 82.¢ 174.% 102.( — 359.1
Property, plant and equipment, net — 324 266.2 — 298.¢
Long-term receivables, net — 0.1 24.7 — 24.¢
Trademarks and tradenames — — 138.¢ — 138.¢
Other intangible assets, net — — 5.C — 5.C
Goodwill — 2.8 190.( — 192.¢
Investment in subsidiaries 1,417.( 2,195.( — (3,612.0) —
Intercompany notes receivable 81.t 578.2 1,677.. (2,337.) —
Other assets, net 4.5 7.8 86.2 (62.9) 36.2
Total assets $ 1,744 $ 3,484 $ 3,702.t (7,109.9) 1,821.¢
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Accounts payable $ — 3 2€ $ 152.2 — 154.¢
Short-term borrowings and current portion of loegat debt
and capital lease obligations 37.C — 166.4 — 203.¢
Intercompany payables 343. 556.: 45.7 (945.9 —
Accrued liabilities 116.¢ 96.7 275.¢ (152.7) 336.:
Total current liabilities 496.¢ 655.¢ 640.2 (1,098.) 694.t
Long-term debt and capital lease obligations 396.2 — 18.C — 414.¢
Intercompany notes payable 346.¢ 1,330.t 659.7 (2,337.) —
Other liabilities 24.¢ 77.% 193.¢ (62.9) 233.¢
Shareholders' equity 479.1 1,421 2,190.° (3,612.0) 479.1
Total liabilities and shareholders' equity $ 17447 $ 3484 $ 3,702.1 (7,109.9 $ 1,821.¢
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Consolidating Statement of Income

December 28, 2013

(In millions) Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
Net sales $ — 3 — 3 2,679.C $ (74 $ 2,671.¢
Other revenue — 124.¢ 18.2 (142.9 —
Cost of products sold — 18.: 1,012 (140.9) 889.¢
Gross margin — 106.: 1,685.( (9.5 1,781.¢
Delivery, sales and administrative expense 20.¢ 72.C 1,286.¢ (9.5 1,369.
Re-engineering and impairment charges — — 9.3 — 9.3
Gains on disposal of assets including insurancevestes,
net = = 0.7 = 0.7
Operating income (loss) (20.8) 34.: 390.( — 403.t
Interest income 0.4 30.€ 7.4 (36.1) 2.€
Interest expense 33.¢ 19.¢ 221 (36.7) 40.2
Income from equity investments in subsidiaries 308.¢ 280.¢ — (589.9 —
Other expense (income) — 0.7 5.€ — 5.5
Income before income taxes 254.7 326.2 369.1 (589.9) 360.4
Provision for income taxes (19.5 18.7 87.C — 86.2
Net income $ 2747 % 307.7 % 2821 % (589. $ 274.%
Comprehensive income $ 2287 % 2627 % 249..  $ (512.7) $ 228.7
Consolidating Statement of Income
December 29, 2012
(In millions) Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
Net sales $ — 3 — 3 2591 $ (75) $ 2,583.¢
Other revenue — 128.2 30.¢ (159.0 —
Cost of products sold — 30.€ 992.( (166.5) 856.4
Gross margin — 97.2 1,630.: — 1,727 .«
Delivery, sales and administrative expense 21.7 55.4 1,252« — 1,329t
Re-engineering and impairment charges — — 224 — 224
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets — — 76.€ — 76.€
Gains on disposal of assets including insurancevestes,
net — 0.t 7.4 — 7.8
Operating income (loss) (21.7) 42 .4 285.¢ — 306.k
Interest income 1.€ 30.€ 4.9 (34.9 2.5
Interest expense 28.1 20.4 21.2 (34.9 34.¢
Income from equity investments in subsidiaries 223.¢ 180.¢ — (404.¢ —
Other expense (income) — 1.C 0.3 — 1.3
Income before income taxes 175.€ 232.7 269.] (404.¢ 272.¢
Provision for income taxes (17.9 11.2 86.C 79.€
Net income $ 193.C $ 2218 % 1831 $ (404.¢ $ 193.(
Comprehensive income $ 2172 $ 248.¢ $ 178.¢ $ (4279 $ 217.2
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Consolidating Statement of Income

December 31, 2011

(In millions) Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
Net sales $ — 3 — 3 2591.. $ (6.) $ 2,585.(
Other revenue — 101.¢ 12.2 (114.2) —
Cost of products sold — 12.4 970.4 (120.9) 862.t
Gross margin — 89.t 1,633.( — 1,722t
Delivery, sales and administrative expense 20.¢ 42.¢ 1,276.: — 1,340.(
Re-engineering and impairment charges — — 7.9 — 7.8
Impairment of goodwill and intangible assets — — 36.1 — 36.1
Gains on disposal of assets including insurancevestes,
net — 3.C 0.8 — 3.8
Operating income (loss) (20.9 49.€ 313.¢ — 342.:
Interest income 2.C 33.1 10.5 (42.9 3.2
Interest expense 46.¢ 15.C 29.t (42.9) 49.C
Income from equity investments in subsidiaries 260.t 222.¢ — (483.9 —
Other expense (income) 0.1 — 1.1 — 1.2
Income before income taxes 194.¢ 290.¢ 293t (483.9 295.2
Provision for income taxes (23.79) 35.€ 65.1 — 77.C
Net income $ 218: $ 255.C % 228.. % (483.9) % 218.:
Comprehensive income $ 169.2 $ 187.¢ $ 194.C $ (3819 $ 169.:

88




Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

December 28, 2013

(In millions) Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
Operating Activities:
Net cash provided by (used in) operating
activities $ (66.7) $ 537 $ 410.¢ $ (7449 $ 323t
Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures — (14.2) (54.¢) — (69.0
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and egamt — 8.8 — 8.8
Net intercompany loans 27.¢ (223.9 (193.9) 389.¢ —
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi 27.¢ (238.]) (239.9) 389.: (60.2)
Financing Activities:
Dividend payments to shareholders (116.9) — — — (116.9)
Dividend payments to parent — — (94.9 94.¢ —
Net proceeds from issuance of senior notes 200.( — — — 200.(
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 21.C — — — 21.C
Repurchase of common stock (379.9 — — — (379.9
Repayment of long-term debt and capital lease atitigs — — (2.5 — (2.5
Net change in short-term debt 84.C — (56.2) — 27.¢
Debt issuance costs (2.2 — — — (2.2
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment amaerts 14.5 — — — 14.5
Net intercompany borrowings 2173 184.: 7.8 (409.9) —
Net cash provided by (used in) financing
activities 38.¢ 184.: (145.9) (314.9 (237.6)
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equivalents — — (18.9) — (18.9)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents — 0.2 7.€ — 7.5
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year — 0.2 119.¢ — 119.¢
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ — 01 $ 1272 $ — $ 127:
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(In millions)

Operating Activities:

Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities

Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures

Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment

Return of

capital

Net intercompany loans

Net cash provided by (used in)

investing activities

Financing Activities:

Dividend payments to shareholders
Dividend payments to parent

Proceeds from exercise of stock options 12.¢
Repurchase of common stock

Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 29, 2012

Repayment of capital lease obligations — —

Net change in short-term debt
Excess tax benefits from share-based

payment arrangements

Net intercompany borrowings

Return of

Net cash provided by (used in)

capital to parent

financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents

Net change in cash and cash equivale

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of

period

Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
Previously Previously Previously As Previously

Reported As Revisec Reported As Revisec Reported Revised  Reported As Revisec

$(644.0 $ 639.6 $ 942.C $ 97.F $ 1585 $ 404 $(157.6) $(842.6) $ 298.7

— — (10.6) (10.6  (65.0 (65.0) — — (75.6)

— — 0.2 0.2 10.5 10.t — — 10.¢

854.¢ 854.¢ — — — —  (854.9 (854.9 —

— 6.¢ — 1,327 — (2472 —  (1,087.9 —

854.¢ 861.¢ (10.3  1,317.¢ (54.5 (301.7) (854.9 (1,942 (64.)

(77.6) (77.6) — — — — — — (77.6)

— — — (6865 (131.7) (131.5)  131.7 817.¢ —

12.¢€ — — — — — — 12.¢€

(205.0  (205.0 — — — — — —  (205.0

— — (2.9 (2.9) — — (2.3)

37.C 37.C — — (31.0  (31.0 — — 6.C

13.t 13.t — — — — — — 13.t

8.2 (1,282.) (79.9) 123k 44 ¢ 46.¢€ 26.1 1,112 —

— —  (854.9 (8549 — — 854.¢ 854.¢ —

(210.9 (1,501.9 (934.2) (1,417.9 (220.7) (118.9) 1,012.° 2,785. (252.5)

— — 0.8 0.8 (0.€) (0.6) — — 0.2

— — 1.7 17  (16.9 (16.7) — — (18.9)

— — 1.€ 1.¢ 136.: 136.: — — 138.2

— — $ 02 $ 02 $119.¢ $ 119.¢ $ — — $ 119:¢
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Condensed Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2011

Parent Guarantor Non-Guarantors Eliminations Total
Previously Previously Previously Previously
(In millions) Reported As Revisec Reported AsRevisec Reported As Revisec Reported As Revisec
Operating Activities:
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities $ 360 $ (47.) $(232.0)0 $ 2207 $129f $ 772 $ 166 $ 24z $ 2740
Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures — — (12.9) (12.79) (61.2) (61.2) — — (73.9
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment — — — — 5.C 5.C — — 5.C
Net intercompany loans — 142.¢ — (444.9) — (206.¢) — 508.: —
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities — 142.¢ (12.79)  (457.9 (56.2) (262.9) — 508.: (68.9)
Financing Activities:
Dividend payments to shareholders (73.9) (73.9) — — — — — — (73.9)
Dividend payments to parent — — — — (12.0 (12.0 12.C 12.C —
Net proceeds from issuance of senior
notes 393.: 393.: — — — — — — 393.:
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 16.1 16.1 — — — — — — 16.1
Repurchase of common stock (428.6) (428.6 — — — — — — (428.6)
Repayment of long-term debt and
capital lease obligations (405.0  (405.0 — — (2.9 (2.9 — — (407.9
Net change in short-term debt 0.2 0.2 — — 193.: 193.c — — 193.t
Debt issuance costs (3.0 (3.0 — — — — — — (3.0
Excess tax benefits from share-basec
payment arrangements 9.C 9.C — — — — — — 9.C
Net intercompany borrowings 111.¢ 376.( 195.¢ 188.1 (278.9) (19.€) (28.€) (544.% —
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (380.9) (115.9) 195.¢ 188.1 (99.5) 159.: (16.§) (632.5) (300.9
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents — — (1.4) (1.4) (14.0 (14.0 — — (15.9
Net change in cash and cash equivale  (20.0) (20.0) (50.9) (50.9) (40.2) (40.2) — — (110.5
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
of year 20.C 20.C 52.2 52.2 176.5 176.t — — 248.7
Cash and cash equivalents at end of
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Note 19:  Quarterly Financial Summary (Unaudited)

Following is a summary of the unaudited interimutesof operations for each quarter in the yeadedrDecember 28, 2013 and
December 29, 2012 .

First Second Third Fourth
(In millions, except per share amounts) quarter quarter quarter quarter
Year ended December 28, 2013
Net sales $ 662.¢ $ 688.2 $ 6032 $ 717.1
Gross margin 440.] 462.¢ 403.¢ 475.7
Net income 58.2 76.% 49.¢ 89.¢
Basic earnings per share 1.0¢ 1.4¢ 0.97 1.7¢
Diluted earnings per share 1.0¢€ 1.43 0.9t 1.74
Dividends declared per share 0.62 0.62 0.62 0.62
Composite stock price range:
High 82.2¢ 85.27 88.1¢ 97.1¢4
Low 62.1% 73.0% 76.1¢ 84.3¢
Close 81.7¢ 77.6¢ 86.9( 94.91
Year ended December 29, 2012
Net sales $ 639.f $ 638.¢ $ 504.. $ 711.(
Gross margin 426.¢ 432.2 394.¢ 473.¢
Net income 58.c 12.7 47.5 74.5
Basic earnings per share 1.04 0.2: 0.8¢ 1.37
Diluted earnings per share 1.0z 0.22 0.8t 1.34
Dividends declared per share 0.3¢€ 0.3¢€ 0.3¢€ 0.3¢€
Composite stock price range:
High 64.9¢ 64.6% 58.0¢ 67.82
Low 54.8¢ 51.2¢ 50.9( 52.8(
Close 63.5( 54.7¢ 53.5¢ 62.67

Certain items impacting quarterly comparability #8013 and 2012 were as follows:

» Pretax re-engineering and impairment costs d $#llion , $2.2 million , $2.7 million and $2.2illion were recorded in the first
through fourth quarters of 2013 , respectively t&tee-engineering and impairment costs of $0.%anil, $1.1 million , $2.0 million
and $18.4 million were recorded in the first thrbdgurth quarters of 2012 , respectively. RefelNate 2 to the Consolidated
Financial Statements for further discussion.

* Inthe second quarter of 2012, the Company demba pretax $76.9 million of impairment chargdatesl to certain intangibles and
goodwill, related to BeautiControl, NaturCare anatiNnetics. There were no impairments in 2013.

» Inthe first and second quarter of 2013, the Gany recorded $3.9 million and $0.3 million , restpeely, due to the translation
impact related to the net monetary asset, inventorg non-recurring deferred tax balance sheetiposiwhen, in the first quarter of
2013, the Venezuelan government devalued the bidlivd.S. dollar exchange rate to 6.3 .

* In the third quarter of 2013, the company reedr0.9 million related to the collection of prode@n land sold in 2006. In the
second quarter of 2012, the Company recognizedsarfillion pretax gain from the sale of its old miéarcturing facility in Belgium.
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Note 20:  Subsequent Ever

On February 10, 2014, the Company signed a $73l@miuncommitted line of credit with Credit AgritmCorporate and Investment
Bank, one of the participating banks in the Commhlew Credit Agreement. This line of credit dietatn interest rate of LIBOR plus 125
basis points. The Company has and expects in theefto use proceeds from borrowings under thisemgent to reduce what it would
otherwise borrow under the New Credit Agreement.
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Report of Independent Registered Certified Public Acounting Firm
To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Tappee Brands Corporation

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetadisted in the index appearing under Item 15{g)¢&sent fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Tupperware Be@orporation and its subsidiaries at Decembe2@83 and December 29, 2012 , and the
results of their operations and their cash flowsefach of the three years in the period ended Deee8, 2013n conformity with accountin
principles generally accepted in the United Stafe&merica. In addition, in our opinion, the finaalcstatement schedule listed in the index
appearing under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly limaterial respects, the information set forthréie when read in conjunction with the
related consolidated financial statements. Alsounopinion, the Company maintained, in all mategapects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 28, 2013 , basedriteria established imternal Control-Integrated Framework (1992) issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tremgd@ommission (COSO). The Company's managemeasponsible for these financial
statements and the financial statement scheduleydmtaining effective internal control over fir@al reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financigdoeing, included in Management's Report on Inte@entrol Over Financial Reporting
appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is tpress opinions on these financial statementsheffihancial statement schedule, and on
the Company's internal control over financial reéjmorbased on our integrated audits. We conduateduadits in accordance with the
standards of the Public Company Accounting Ovetdiglard (United States). Those standards requatevtb plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether thecfalatatements are free of material misstatemedhihether effective internal control o
financial reporting was maintained in all materidpects. Our audits of the financial statemermsiited examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the éilahstatements, assessing the accounting prirsciled and significant estimates made by
management, and evaluating the overall financé&éstent presentation. Our audit of internal cordx@r financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal control dirgancial reporting, assessing the risk that aemaltweakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectivenégs@rnal control based on the assessed risk.aDdits also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the dtanoes. We believe that our audits provide a redse basis for our opinions.

A company's internal control over financial repogtis a process designed to provide reasonablesasuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahstatements for external purposes in accordantegeinerally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal control over fioa reporting includes those policies and proceduhat (i) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelyfainly reflect the transactions and dispositionshef assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recasdeztessary to permit preparation of financékestents in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipdsexpenditures of the company are being madeinrdgcordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; anda(iiyide reasonable assurance regarding preventibmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the compangsets that could have a material effect on theniisd statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or @¢misstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdenaate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policeprocedures may deteriorate.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Orlando, Florida
February 25, 2014
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Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements With Accountants on Aounting and Financial Disclosure
None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

The Company maintains disclosure controls and plaess (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(@)1&(d)-15(e)) that are
designed to ensure that information required tdibelosed in the Company's reports filed or suladitinder the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the pienids specified in the Securities and Exchangar@ission's rules and forms, and that
such information is accumulated and communicatadgdCompany's management, including the Chief &iex Officer and the Chief
Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timelgcisions regarding required disclosure. In desigaind evaluating the disclosure controls
and procedures, management recognized that coatidiprocedures, no matter how well designed aedatgd, can provide only reasonable
assurance of achieving the desired control objestiv

As of the end of the period covered by this reppdanagement, under the supervision of the Comp&hyjef Executive Officer and Chi
Financial Officer, evaluated the effectivenesshef design and operation of the Company's disclasamrols and procedures. Based upon
evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chiafdncial Officer concluded that the design and apien of the disclosure controls and
procedures were effective.

Management's Report on Internal Control Over Finangal Reporting

The Company's management is also responsible tableshing and maintaining adequate internal cdmver financial reporting as
defined in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). As of the ef the period covered by this report, managemarter the supervision of the
Company's Chief Executive Officer and Chief FinahEfficer, evaluated the effectiveness of the Canys internal control over financial
reporting based on the framework in Internal Cdrtmtegrated Framework (1992) issued by the Conaritif Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission. Based upon that evaluatienChief Executive Officer and Chief Financidfi€er concluded that the Company's
internal control over financial reporting was etfee as of the end of the period covered by thire The effectiveness of the Company's
internal control over financial reporting as of Batber 28, 2013 has been audited by Pricewaterhoope@s LLP, an independent registered
public accounting firm, as stated in its report ethis included herein.

Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no significant changes in the Coypénternal control over financial reporting chgithe Company's fourtiuarter tha
have materially affected or are reasonably likelynaterially affect its internal control over fir@al reporting, as defined in Rule 13a-15(f)
promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act 8419

Iltem 9B. Other Information.

None.
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PART IlI

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corpora¢ Governance.

Certain information with regard to the directorglué Registrant as required by Item 401 of Reguta8-K is set forth under the sub-
caption “Board of Directors” appearing under thptaan “Election of Directors” in the Proxy Statentealated to the 201Annual Meeting o
Shareholders to be held on May 9, 2014 and is parated herein by reference.

The information as to the executive officers of Registrant is included in Part | hereof underdaption “Executive Officers of the
Registrant” in reliance upon General Instructioto@orm 10-K and Instruction 3 to Item 401(b) ofgRkation S-K.

The section entitled “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ovamgp Reporting Compliance” appearing in the Regidts Proxy Statement for the
2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held @y ¥, 2014 sets forth certain information as respuisy Iltem 405 of Regulation S-K and
is incorporated herein by reference.

The section entitled “Corporate Governance” appeain the Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 28ddual Meeting of Shareholders
to be held on May 9, 2014 sets forth certain infation with respect to the Registrant's code of oohdnd ethics as required by Item 406 of
Regulation S-K and is incorporated herein by refeee

There were no material changes to the proceduregimh security holders may recommend nomineekdaégistrant's board of
directors during 2013, as set forth by Item 40B(c)

The sections entitled “Corporate Governance” anddil Committees” appearing in the Registrant's y&mtement for the 2014nnual
Meeting of Shareholders to be held on May 9, 2@&14 forth certain information regarding the Auéiinance and Corporate Responsibility
Committee, including the members of the Committee the financial expert, as set forth by Item 4)@dand (d)(5) of Regulation S-K and
is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 11. Executive Compensation.

The information set forth under the caption “Congadion of Directors and Executive Officers” of tReoxy Statement relating to the
2014 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held @y I, 2014 , and the information in such Proxyetent relating to executive officers'
and directors' compensation is incorporated hdrgireference.

The information set forth under the captions “Bo@ammittees” and “Compensation and Management Dewatnt Committee Report”
of the Proxy Statement relating to the 2014 Andeéting of Shareholders to be held on May 9, 214 forth certain information as
required by Item 407(e)(4) and Item 407(e)(5) ofjifation S-K and is incorporated herein by refeeenc

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners andvlanagement and Related Stockholder Matter:

The information set forth under the captions “Seguwnership of Certain Beneficial Owners”, “SeityiOwnership of Management”
and “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in th@¥/ Statement relating to the 2014 Annual Meetih@hareholders to be held on
May 9, 2014 , is incorporated herein by reference.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transa@ns, and Director Independence.

The information set forth under the captions “Tei®ns with Related Persons” and “Corporate Gaueea” appearing in the
Registrant's Proxy Statement for the 2014 Annuadting of Shareholders to be held on May 9, 20idderporated herein by reference.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services.

The information set forth under the captions “Aueites,” “Audit-Related Fees,” “Tax Fees,” “All Othleees,” and “Approval of
Services” in the Proxy Statement related to thet2@inual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on a2014 is incorporated herein by
reference.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedule
(a) (2) List of Financial Statements

The following Consolidated Financial Statement3pperware Brands Corporation and Report of IndépenRegistered Public
Accounting Firm are included in this Report undeni 8:

Consolidated Statements of Income, Comprehenstane, Shareholders' Equity and Cash Flows - Yeaisd
December 28, 2013 , December 29, 2012 and Dece3db@011 ;

Consolidated Balance Sheets - December 28, 201®acember 29, 2012 ;
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements; and
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfing.

(a) (2) List of Financial Statement Schedules

The following Consolidated Financial Statement Sicie (numbered in accordance with Regulation SfXjupperware Brands
Corporation is included in this Report:

Schedule lI-Valuation and Qualifying Accounts fach of the three years ended December 28, 2013 .

All other schedules for which provision is madatie applicable accounting regulations of the SéiesrExchange Commission (SEC or
the Commission) are not required under the relatsiductions, are inapplicable or the informati@tied for therein is included elsewhere in
the financial statements or related notes contaaméxdcorporated by reference herein.

(a) (3) List of Exhibits: (humbered in accordance vth Item 601 of Regulation S-K)

Exhibit

Number Description

*3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Registrant (Attached as Exhibit 3.1 to Form 10-i@dfwith the Commission on
August 5, 2008 and incorporated herein by reference

*3.2 Amended and Restated By-laws of the Registriaramended August 28, 2008 (Attached as ExhibitdBForm 8K, filed with the
Commission on August 28, 2008 and incorporatedihéngereference).

*4 Indenture dated June 2, 2011 (Attached as HExhib to Form 8-K, filed with the Commission omé#u7, 2011 and incorporated

herein by reference).

*10.1 1996 Incentive Plan as amended through Jarfiéa 2009 (Attached as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 10fiked with the Commission on
February 25, 2009 and incorporated herein by ratere

*10.2 Directors' Stock Plan as amended throughagn26, 2009 (Attached as Exhibit 10.2 to FormKl@iled with the Commission on
February 25, 2009 and incorporated herein by ratere

*10.3 Form of Change of Control Employment Agreaim@ttached as Exhibit 10.3 for Form 10-K, filedtkvthe Commission on
February 25, 2009 and incorporated herein by ratere

*10.4 Securities and Asset Purchase Agreementdagtithe Registrant and Sara Lee Corporation dateflAugust 10, 2005 (Attached
as Exhibit 10.01 to Form 8-K/A, filed with the Corssion on August 15, 2005 and incorporated hergireference).

*10.5 Forms of stock option, restricted stock aestricted stock unit agreements utilized with Regjistrant's officers and directors
under certain stock-based incentive plans (AttacseHxhibit 10.6 to Form 10-K, filed with the Conasion on February 25,
2009 and incorporated herein by reference).

*10.6 Chief Executive Officer Severance Agreentaetiveen the Registrant and E.V. Goings amendedestated effective February

17, 2010 (Attached as Exhibit 10.8 to From 10-kdiwith the Commission on February 23, 2010 ardriporated herein by
reference).
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Exhibit
Number

Description

*10.7

*10.8

*10.9

*10.10

*10.11

*10.12

*10.13

21
23
24
31.1
31.2
32.1
32.2
101

Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, atedrand restated effective February 2, 2010 (A&das Exhibit 10.9 to Form 10-
K, filed with the Commission on February 23, 200@ ancorporated herein by reference).

2002 Incentive Plan, as amended throughalgi26, 2009 (Attached as Exhibit 10.10 to FornKl@Hed with the Commission
on February 25, 2009 and incorporated herein reete).

Supplemental Plan, amended and restatedtieffielanuary 1, 2009 (Attached as Exhibit 10.1Edom 10-K, filed with the
Commission on February 25, 2009 and incorporateeiméy reference).

2006 Incentive Plan as amended throughalgrt6, 2009 (Attached as Exhibit 10.12 to FornKl@Hed with the Commission on
February 25, 2009 and incorporated herein by ratere

2010 Incentive Plan (Attached as Exhib# #. Form S-8, filed with the Commission on Novem®g2010 and incorporated
herein by reference).

2010 Incentive Plan Restricted Stock AgresnfAttached as Exhibit 4.4 to Form S-8, filedwiihe Commission on November 3,
2010 and incorporated herein by reference).

Credit Agreement dated September 11, 281#t3¢hed as Exhibit 10.1 to Form 8-K, filed withket@ommission on September 11,
2013 and incorporated herein by reference).

Subsidiaries of Tupperware Brands Corporat®afdebruary 25, 2014.

Consent of Independent Registered Certifiedi®@zcounting Firm.

Powers of Attorney.

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of @td@ef Executive Officer.

Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of @td@ef Financial Officer.

Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of i26a63 of Title 18 of the United States Code kg @hief Executive Officer.
Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 of i2éa63 of Title 18 of the United States Code by @hief Financial Officer.

The following financial statements from Tuppare Brands Corporation's Annual Report on FornK10r the year ended
December 28, 2013, formatted in XBRL (eXtensiblesiBass Reporting Language): (i) Consolidated Stetgsnof Income, (ii)
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive IncoiijeC@insolidated Balance Sheets, (iv) Consolid&etements of

Shareholders' Equity, (v) Consolidated Statemeih@ash Flows, (vi) Notes to the Consolidated Finaln8tatements, tagged in
detail, and (vii) Schedule II. Valuation and Quglig Accounts.

* Document has heretofore been filed with the€ZBd is incorporated by reference and made ehpeabf.

The Registrant agrees to furnish, upon requesteoSEC, a copy of all constituent instruments diedithe rights of holders of long-
term debt of the Registrant and its consolidatdx$isliaries.
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TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION

SCHEDULE II-VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
FOR THE THREE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 28, 2013

(In millions)
Col. A Col.B Col.C Col. D Col. E
Additions
Balance at Charged to Charged Balance
Beginning Costs and to Other at End
of Period Expenses Accounts Deductions of Period
Allowance for doubtful accounts, current and long érm:
Year ended December 28, 2013 $ 53¢ $ 116 $ — $ (©9/F1 $ 544
(1.4) IF2
Year ended December 29, 2012 51.2 10.¢ — (9.0 /F1 53.¢
0. /F2
Year ended December 31, 2011 52.2 11.t — (10.6) /F1 51.Z
(2.0) IF2
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets:
Year ended December 28, 2013 103.1 — — (4.4) IF2 34.¢
(39.0 /F3
(24.9) IF4
Year ended December 29, 2012 96.C 2.7 2.t 1.¢ /F2 103.1
Year ended December 31, 2011 99.¢ (0.3 4.2 (7.6) IF2 96.C

F1 Represents writeffs, less recoverie

F2 Foreign currency translation adjustm:

F3 Represents release of valuation allowance agtied of costs and expenses. See Note 12 to theotidated financial statements for
additional information.

F4 Represents writeff of net operating losses for which a valuatiiowance was already recorded. See Note 12 todhsatidated financi:
statements for additional information.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyigthas duly caused this Report to
be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theoeduly authorized.

TUPPERWARE BRANDS CORPORATION
(Registrant)

By: /sl E.V.GOINGS
E.V. Goings

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

February 25, 2014

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this Report has been signed bbiothe following persons on bet
of the Registrant and in the capacities and oréte indicated.

Signature Title
/sl E.V. GOINGS Chairman and Chief Executive Officer and Directriiicipal
E.V. Goings Executive Officer)
/sl MICHAEL S. POTESHMAN Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Offigerincipal

Michael S. Poteshman Financial Oﬁlcer)

/s/ NICHOLAS K. POUCHER Vice President and Controller (Principal Accountidfficer)

Nicholas K. Poucher

* Director

Catherine A. Bertini

* Director
Susan M. Cameron
* Director
Kriss Cloninger IlI
Director
Joe R. Lee
* Director
Angel R. Martinez
* Director
Antonio Monteiro de Castro
* Director

Robert J. Murray
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* Director
David R. Parker

* Director

Joyce M. Roche

* Director

M. Anne Szostak

By: /sl THOMAS M. ROEHLK
Thomas M. Roehlk

Attorney-in-fact

February 25, 2014
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Active Subsidiaries
Subsidiary Information System
As of: February 25, 2014

The following subsidiaries are wholly-owned by tilgistrant or another subsidiary of the Registrant.

Academia de Negocios S/C Ltda.

Administradora Dart, S. de R.L. de C.V.

Armand Dupree, Inc.

Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Botswana) (Pty) Ltd.

Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Namibia) (Pty) Ltd.

Avroy Shlain Cosmetics (Pty) Ltd.

BBVA Bancomer Trust

BC International Cosmetic & Image Services, Inc.
BeautiControl Cosméticos Do Brasil Ltda.
BeautiControl Mexico, S. de R.L.

BeautiControl, Inc.

Beauty Products, Inc.

CAV Sul Centro de Apoio de Vendas de Produtos RéssoArtigos para
Centro de Distribuicao Mineira de Produtos de Riaditda.
Centro de Distribuicao RS Ltda.

Centro Oeste Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticda Lt
CH Laboratories Pty Ltd

Corcovado-Plast Distribuidora de Artigos Domestittia.
Cosmetic Manufacturers Pty. Ltd.

Dart de Venezuela, C.A.

Dart Distribucion, S. de R.L. de C.V.

Dart do Brasil Industria e Comercio Ltda.

Dart Industries (New Zealand) Limited

Dart Industries Hong Kong Limited

Dart Industries Inc.

Dart Latin America Financing LLC

Dart Manufacturing India Pvt. Ltd.

Dart, S.A. de C.V.

Dartco Manufacturing Inc.

Deerfield Land Corporation

Diecraft Australia Pty. Ltd.

Distribuidora Baiana de Produtos Plasticos Ltda
Distribuidora Comercial Nordeste de Produtos Riastltda.
Distribuidora Comercial Paulista de Plasticos Ltda.
Distribuidora Esplanada de Produtos Plasticos Ltda
FC Mexican Consulting, S. de R.L. de C.V.

Fuller Beauty Cosmetics de México, S.de R.L.de C.V.
Fuller Beauty Cosmetics S. de RL de CV

Fuller Beauty Cosmetics Trainee, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Fuller Cosmetics - Venda Direta de Cosmeticos Ltda.
Fuller Cosmetics SA de CV

Fuller Mexicana Holdings S de RL de CV

House of Fuller S de RL de CV

Inmobiliaria Meck-Mex SA de CV

International Investor, Inc.

Inversiones TWPT, C.A.

Japan Tupperware Co., Ltd.

Latin America Investments, Inc.

NaturCare Japan K

NaturCare Japan K

Newco Logistica e Participacoes Lt

NM Holdings (New Zealanc

NM Holdings (New Zealanc

Exhibit 21






Active Subsidiaries
Subsidiary Information System
As of: February 25, 2014

NM Holdings (New Zealanc

NuMet Holdings Pty. Ltc

NuMet Holdings Pty. Ltd

NuMet Holdings Pty. Ltd

Nutrimetics Australia Pty. Ltc

Nutrimetics France SA

Nutrimetics France SA

Nutri-Metics Holding France SASU

Nutri-Metics Holding France SASU

Nutri-metics International (Greece) A.E.
Nutri-metics International (Greece) A.E.
Nutrimetics International (NZ) Limite

Nutrimetics International (NZ) Limite

Nutrimetics International (NZ) Limite

Nutrimetics International (NZ) Limite

Nutrimetics International (Thailand) Lt

Nutrimetics International (UK) Limite

Nutrimetics International (UK) Limite

Nutri-metics Worldwide (M) Sdn. Bhd. (Malaysia
Nuvo Cosmeticos S..

Osceola Corporate Center Master Owners' Associdtian
Premiere Products Brands of Canada, Ltd.
Premiere Products Mexico, S. de R.L.

Premiere Products, Inc.

Premiere Servicios de Administracion S. de R.L.
Probemex SA de CV

PT Cahaya Prestasi Indonesia

PT Tupperware Indonesia

Sara Lee Direct Selling (Swaziland) (Proprietartd.L
Servicios Administrativos Fuller, S. de R.L. de C.V

Servicios De Administracion Integral de Personajé&SR.L.

Tupperware (Portugal) Artigos Domesticos, Lda.
Tupperware (Suisse) SA

Tupperware (Thailand) Limited

Tupperware Articulos Domesticos, S.L.
Tupperware Asia Pacific Holdings Private Limited
Tupperware Australia Pty. Ltd.

Tupperware Bangladesh Private Limited
Tupperware Belgium N.V.

Tupperware Brands Argentina S.A.

Tupperware Brands Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.
Tupperware Brands Corporation

Tupperware Brands Foundation

Tupperware Brands Korea Ltd.

Tupperware Brands Latin America Holdings, LLC
Tupperware Brands Malaysia Sdn. Bhd.
Tupperware Brands Mexico, S. de R.L. de C.V.
Tupperware Brands Philippines, Inc.
Tupperware Bulgaria Ltd.

Tupperware Central and Eastern Europe Ltd
Tupperware China Company Limited
Tupperware Colombia S.A.S.

Tupperware Czech Republic, spol. s.r.o.
Tupperware d.o.0.

Tupperware de El Salvador, S.A. de C.V.
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Active Subsidiaries
Subsidiary Information System
As of: February 25, 2014

Tupperware de Guatemala, S.A.

Tupperware Del Ecuador Cia. Ltda.
Tupperware Deutschland GmbH

Tupperware Distributors, Inc.

Tupperware East Asia, LLC

Tupperware Egypt Ltd

Tupperware Espana, S.A.

Tupperware Finance Company B. V.
Tupperware Finance Holding Company B.V.
Tupperware France S.A.

Tupperware General Services N.V.
Tupperware Global Center SARL

Tupperware Hellas S.A.I.C.

Tupperware HK Procurement Limited
Tupperware Holdings South Africa (Pty) Ltd
Tupperware Home Parties, LLC

Tupperware Honduras, S. de R.L.

Tupperware Iberica S.A.

Tupperware India Private Limited

Tupperware International Capital Limited
Tupperware International Holdings BV
Tupperware International Holdings Corporation
Tupperware Israel Ltd.

Tupperware ltalia S.p.A.

Tupperware LLC

Tupperware Luxembourg S.ar.l.

Tupperware Morocco

Tupperware Nederland B.V.

Tupperware New Zealand Staff Superannuation Plan
Tupperware Nordic A/S

Tupperware Osterreich G.m.b.H.

Tupperware Panama, S.A.

Tupperware Polska Sp.z o.0.

Tupperware Products S.A.

Tupperware Products, Inc.

Tupperware Romania s.r.l.

Tupperware Services GmbH

Tupperware Services, Inc.

Tupperware Singapore Pte. Ltd.

Tupperware Southern Africa (Proprietary) Limited
Tupperware Southern Europe,Africa and Middle Eadt,
Tupperware Turkey, Inc.

Tupperware U.S., Inc.

Tupperware Ukraine, LLC

Tupperware United Kingdom & Ireland Limited
Tupperware Vietnam LLC

Tupperware, Industria Lusitana de Artigos Domesti¢omitada
Tupperware, LLC

TWP S.A.

Uniao Norte Distribuidora de Produtos Plasticosal-td
Uniao Sul Comercial

Ventas Fuller, S. de R.L. de C.V.

Exhibit 21
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subsidiaries owned 50% or less.






Exhibit 23

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statement on Form S-8 (Nos. 333-170305 , 333-137275,
333-137276, 333-111530, 333-04869 and 333-04871) of Tupperware Brands Corporation of our report dated February 25, 2014

relating to the financial statements, financial statement schedules and the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting,
which appears in this Form 10-K .

/s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Orlando, Florida
February 25, 2014



EXHIBIT 24
POWERS OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT, thtte undersigned directors of Tupperware Brandp&@ation, a
Delaware corporation, (the "Corporation"), herebgstitute and appoint Thomas M. Roehlk and Miclsadtoteshman, true and
lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents of the undersey with full power of substitution and resubstdn, for and in the name,
place and stead of the undersigned, in any ar@ghplcities, to sign the Annual Report on Form 16fFkhe Corporation for its
fiscal year ended December 28, 2013, and any laachandments thereto, and to file or cause tdled the same, together with
any and all exhibits thereto and other document®imection therewith, with the Securities and Exge Commission, granting
unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents and subesitéull power and authority to do and performheand every act and thing
requisite or necessary to be done in and abouyirdraises as fully to all intents and purposes asitidersigned might or could
do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming bkt said attorneys-ifact and agents and substitutes, may lawfully dcaoise t
be done by virtue hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigihage hereunto set their hand and seal this 2Ysbfd@ebruary, 2014.

/sl Catherine A. Bertini

/s/ Susan M. Cameron

/sl Kriss Cloninger Il

/s/ Angel R. Martinez

/s/ Antonio Monteiro de Castro
/s/ Robert J. Murray

/s/ David R. Parker

/sl Joyce M. Roché

/s/ M. Anne Szostak




Exhibit 31.1

RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, E.V. Goings, certify that:

1.

2.

| have reviewed this annual report on FornK16f Tupperware Brands Corporati

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary

to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmislieading with respect to tl

period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material

respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, angdtfie periods presented in this

report;

The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as

defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))}%(nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and proesdar caused such disclosure controls and proesdoibe designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material infornmatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isifige prepared,;

(b) Designed such internal controls over finanmglorting, or caused such internal control oveaticial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readerasurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatitclosure controls and procedures and preséentai report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure conints procedures, as of the end of the period coveyehlis report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thastegnt's internal control over financial reportithgit occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regis's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeadtf, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer analalve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thataumnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the

equivalent function):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal cbotrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrdgistrant's ability to record, process, summaaizé report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inved management or other employees who have aisagmtifole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date: February 25, 2014 /sl E.V. Goings

E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer



Exhibit 31.2
RULE 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) CERTIFICATIONS

I, Michael S. Poteshman, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this annual report on FornK16F Tupperware Brands Corporati

Based on my knowledge, this report does notatomny untrue statement of a material fact ortamstate a material fact necessary

to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisleading with respect to tl

period covered by this report;

Based on my knowledge, the financial statemems other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material

respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this

report;

The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as

defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&))%nd internal control over financial reportirag defined in Exchange Act

Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the registramd &ave:

€) Designed such disclosure controls and proesjor caused such disclosure controls and proesdoibe designed under
our supervision, to ensure that material informatielating to the registrant, including its condatied subsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isihg prepared;

(b) Designed such internal controls over finanmglorting, or caused such internal control oveatiicial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide readeradsurance regarding the reliability of financegorting and the
preparation of financial statements for externappges in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples;

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsatifclosure controls and procedures and preséenmtai report our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the disclosure contintsprocedures, as of the end of the period cousyeldis report based on
such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in thestegnt's internal control over financial reportitigit occurred during the
registrant's most recent fiscal quarter (the regigts fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an ahneport) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materiallyeaff, the registrant's internal control over finahceporting; and

The registrant's other certifying officer antilve disclosed, based on our most recent evatuatimternal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant's auditors and thdataumnmittee of the registrant's board of direct@ispersons performing the

equivalent function):

(@) All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal ebptrer financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectrbgistrant's ability to record, process, summagize report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that inked management or other employees who have aisattifole in the
registrant's internal control over financial repugt

Date:February 25, 2014 /sl Michael S. Poteshman

Michael S. Poteshman
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office



Exhibit 32.1

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 oa@ter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, E.V. Goings, the chief executive officer of Tigrware Brands Corporation, certify that, to thet loésny knowledge, (i) the Form 10-
K for the year ended December 28, 28118/ complies with the requirements of Sectiond)3gr 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1
and (ii) the information contained in such FormKL@airly presents, in all material respects, thraficial condition and results of operation
Tupperware Brands Corporation.

/sl E.V. Goings
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to Tupperwaaedd Corporation and will be retained
by Tupperware Brands Corporation and furnishedéoSecurities and Exchange Commission or its atadh request.

Date: February 25, 2014



Exhibit 32.2

Form of Certification Pursuant to Section 1350 oa@ter 63
of Title 18 of the United States Code

I, Michael S. Poteshman, the chief financial offioé Tupperware Brands Corporation, certify thatitte best of my knowledge, (i) the
Form 10-K for the year ended December 28, 2019 fidinplies with the requirements of Section 13¢)%(d) of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934 and (ii) the information contained irch Form 10-K fairly presents, in all material rests, the financial condition and results of
operations of Tupperware Brands Corporation.

/sl Michael S. Poteshman
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Office

A signed original of this written statement reqdil®y Section 906 has been provided to Tupperwaaedd Corporation and will be retained
by Tupperware Brands Corporation and furnishedéoSecurities and Exchange Commission or its gtadh request.

Date: February 25, 2014



